
AGENDA

Maplewood City Council
7.00 P.M., Monday, June 13 1983

Code Amendment, Minimum Floor Areas - Multiples 7:15

Conditional Use Permit: 1014 Bartelmy Lane 7 : 30

Plan Amendment: Md. Ave. to McKnight Rd: Realignment 7 : 45

Rezoning: Md. Ave. to McKnight Rd, 7 : 45

G). AWARD OF BIDS

Municipal' - Admini - stration Building
Meeting 83 -12

A) CALL TO ORDER

B) ROLL CALL

C) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

i

D) APPROVAL OF AGENDA

a

E) CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the

City Council and will be enacted by one motion in the form listed below. There
will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1. Accounts Payable
i) 2. Disposal of Old Financial Records

34, Overlay & Seal Coat Program
40 Budget Transfer - Fireworks
5. Easement Acquisition: Hi l lwood Dr. -Dorf and Rd,
6. MTC Bus Route Change
7, Change Orders #1 & #2 - Frontage Rd.

F) PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Plan Amendment, Rezoning & Conditional Use Permit (Kentucky Fried

Chicken) 7:1 00

Code Amendment, Minimum Floor Areas - Multiples 7:15

Conditional Use Permit: 1014 Bartelmy Lane 7 : 30

Plan Amendment: Md. Ave. to McKnight Rd: Realignment 7 : 45

Rezoning: Md. Ave. to McKnight Rd, 7 : 45

G). AWARD OF BIDS



H) UNFINISHED BUSINESS

11 Plan Amendment: South of Co. Rd. B

20 Rezoning: South of Co. Rd. B

30 Ordinance Amendment: Signs in Residential Zones

40 36 & English Signs s

I } NE14 BUSINESS

10 Time Extension: Beaver Lake Hills

2. Time Extension: Leonard's Oak Hills #5

3. Joint HRA /Council Meeting

4. Plan Amendment: Lydia, Woodlyn & Ari el

50 Swimming Pool Ordinance

6. Bike Ordinance

J) VISITOR PRESENTATION

K) COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1.

3.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

M) ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7:00 P,M. , Monday, May 9, 1983

Council Chalmbers, Municipal Building.
Meeting No. 83 -10

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council

Chambers, Municipal Building and was called to.order at 7:03 P.M. by Mayor Greavu.

Be ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary We Bastian, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Mai da, Councilmember Present

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Greavu moved_ to approve the Agenda as amended

1. Council /Commission Meeting
2. H.P..A.
34' .1 Conference
4. Cable
5. East County Line Fire Department
6. I Hole
7, T.H.Improvement
8. Vehicle Rehab Program
9. City Agenda

10. Add F -la

11. Deferment

120 Vacant Position
13. Park Land

14. Losers Group
15. Presentation of Award E -1

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

E. CONSENT AGENDA

Council removed Item E -2 from the Consent Agenda to become Item I -9.

Mayor Greavu moved, seconded by Counci 1 member Bastian, Ayes - al1, to approve the

Consent Agenda Items 1 and 3 as recommended.

1. Accounts Pay able

5/9



Approved the accounts ( Part I. Fees, Services, Expenses, Check register dated April
25 1984 through April 28, 1983 - $ 220,028.52; Part II Payroll Check register dated

April 22, 1983 pay period ending April 15, 1983 - $ 56,448.97.) in the amount of

276,477.49.

2. Advanced Life Support Care and Transportation.

See I -9.

3. Holloway Avenue - Contract Amendment

Resolution No. 83 -5 -66

WHEREAS, the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, has heretofore ordered made

Improvement Project Igo. 81 -12 and has let a construction contract therefore pursuant
to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429; and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary and expedient that said contract be modified and

designated as Improvement Project No. 81-12, Change Order No. 1;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA,
that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to modify the exist -

ing contract by executing said Change Order No. 1.

E -A PRESENTATION OF AWARD

Director of Public Safety introduced Police Officer Richard Lang. Officer Lang

presented an area youth with a Citizen's Award for his help in apprehending a person

fleeing from the police.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1 -A - Councilmember Bastian moved to rescind and expunge from the record action - _

taken on April 25, 1983 to approve the n a e iquor License or RaTph Karczews i

and the Joy ar prod ect .

Motion failed for lack of a second.

Councilmember Bastian moved to amend the Rules of Procedure as follows:

Secti on 10: ( c) Not withstanding any provision to the contrary, no action may

be taken at an initial public hearing on any subject matter coming before the Council

for its consideration. All matters must be continued until the next regularly
scheduled meeting of the Council, at which time the Council may take any appropriate
acti on .

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson,

Councilmember Bastian moved to table the amendment to the Rules of Procedures.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

1. Rezoning - English Street - Skillman Tracks 7:00 P.M*

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposal
to rezone the East Side of English Street boo Line Tracks to Skillman Avenue

from B -C (Business Commercial) to R -2 (double dwelling). The Clerk stated the

hearing notice was in order and noted the dates of publication.



b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Commissioner Duane Prew presented the following Planning Commission recom-

mendation:

Commissioner Fischer moved the Planning
approval of the resolution rezoning this

dwelling.

Commissioner Pel 1 i sh seconded. Ayes
Fischer, Pei 1 i sh, Prew, Si gmundi k, Wh i tc

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents.

Commission recommend to the City Council

site to R -2, residence district, double

Commissioners Axdahl , Barrett, El 1 efson,
omb."

None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu cal 1 ed for opponents. The f i I owi ng were nearu :

Mr. Ral ph Nuebel , Forest Lake, Mi nnesota, representati ve of Soo Li ne Rai 1 road .

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its

adoption:

83 -5 -67

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood initiated a rezoning from BC, business to

R -2, residence district (double dwelling) for the following described area:

An area bounded by the centerlines of English Street, Skillman Avenue and

the Burlington Northern right of way, and the north line of the Soo Line

right of way. This area includes block one, lots 1 -27 Gladstone Addition;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated by the City of Maplewood, pursuant to Chapter
36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezonin g was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on April
4, 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council that said

rezoning be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on May 9, 1983 to consider

this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant to law.

All persons present at said hearing were given an opportunity to be heard

and present written statement. The Council also considered reports- and

recommendations of [1he city staff and Planning Commission.

N0W, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above-

described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact

1. The ro osed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of
P  9

the zoning ordinance and Comprehensi Plan.

2. The proposed change will not substantial injure or detract from the use

of neighboring property or from the character of the neighborhood, and

that the use of the property adjacent to the area.included in the proposed
change or plan is adequately safeguarded.

3- 5/9



3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and conveniences of the

community, where applicable, and the public welfare.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson, Bastian,
Juker and Mai da.

Mayor Greavu abstained..

2. Variance: English Street 7:00 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Mr. Ralph Nuebel for a 15 foot lot width variance to build a single family

dwelling. The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order and noted the dates

of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Commissioner Duane Prew presented the following Planning Commission recom-

mendation:

Commissioner Fischer moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council

approval of the resolution granting a lot width and area variance on the basis

that:

1. There is a hardship since the property could not be put to reasonable use

if the code requirements were strictly enforced.

2. The variance would be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the ordinance.

30 The city has approved comparable lot width and area variances in the past.

Commissioner Hejny seconded. Ayes - Commissioners A/ %(dahl , Barrett,

El l efson, Fischer, Heiny, Howard, Pel 1 i sh, Prew, Whitcomb.

d. Mr. Ralph Nuebe,l, the applicant, spoke on behalf of his request.

e. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

9. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

h. Councilmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its

adoption:

i

WHEREAS, Ralph Nuebel applied for a variance for the following described

property:

Lot Three and the South half of Lot Two, Block One, Gladstone Addition;

WHEREAS section 36 -69 of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances requires a lot

width of 75 feet;

WHEREAS, the applicant is proposing to build on a sixty foot wide lot,

requiring a variance of fifteen feet;

4 _ 5/9



WHEREAS, the procedural history of this variance is as follows:

1. This variance was applied for on October 27, 1982.

2. This variance was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

December 20, 1982, The Planning Commission recommended to the City
Council that said variance be approved.

3. The Maplewood City - Council held a public hearing on May 9, 1983 to

consider this variance. 
p • 

nce. Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant to
law. All persons present at said hearing were given an opportunity
to be heard and present written statements. The Council also considered

reports and recommendations of the City Staff and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above

described variance be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:

1. There is a hardship since the property could not be put to reasonable

use if the code requirements were strictly enforced.

2. The variance would be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the

ordinance.

3. The City has approved comparable lot width and area variances in the

past.

4. The lot to the north is only sixty feet wide.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

3. Rezoning: Skillman and Clarence 7:00 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposed

rezoning of Clarence Street south of Skillman Avenue from M -1 (Light Manufacturing )

to R -3 (Multiple Dwelling) and R -2 (double dwelling). -The Clerk stated the

hearing notice was in order . and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Commissioner Duane Prew presented the following Planning Commission recom-

mendation:

Commissioner Fischer moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council

approval of the resolution rezoning 2010 Clarence Street from M -1 to R -2 and

the rest of the area to R -3. .

Commissioner Whitcomb seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Axdahl, Barrett,

Ellefson, Fischer, Pellish, Prew, Sigmundik, Whitcomb."

d. Mayor Greavu c aail ed for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. The following were heard.

Ms. Marie Spoden, 1353 E. Skillman.

f . Mayor Greavu closed the . publ i c hearing.

g Councilmember Juker introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

5_ 5/9



83 -5 -69

WHEREAS, the p YMaplewoodewood Ci t Council initiated a rezoning for the following

properties:
Theand Block Nine, Gladstone Addition, 

Lots 1 10 and 12 22, Block Ten

westerly zoning boundary shall extend to the centerline of the Burlington

Northern tracts.

proceduralWHEREAS, the of this rezoning is as follows:

1 Thi s rezoning was initiated by the Maplewood City Council, pursuant to chapter

36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

Maplewood Planning Comm .ission on April
2. This rezoning was reviewed by the ap g

4 1983, The Planningnnin Commission recommended to.the City Council that said

rezoning be approved.*

Council held a public hearing on May*9, 1983 to consider
3. The Maplewood City Co p

to law.
is rezoning, Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuantth 9

n an opportunity to be heard
All persons present at said hearing were give pp

P
The Council also considered repor os and

and present written statements.

recommendations of the city and Planning Commission.

NOW, THERE ,FORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that:

22 Block Ten and all of Block Nine, Gladstone Addition are
Lots 1 10 and 12

rezoned from M -1 light
zoning boundary shall e

ht manufacutring to R -2, double dwelling. 
9

The westerl

to the centerline of the Burlington Northern right

of way.

Approval is based on the following findings of fact:

with thus irit, purpose and intent of
1. The proposed change is consistent w p P

the zoning ordinance and Comprehensive Plan*

substantiallyl injure and detract from the use
2. The proposed change will not s Y

of neighboring property or from the character of the neighborhood, and that

P

property adjacent to the area included in the proposed change
the use of the prop y 

or plan i s adequately safeguarded.

3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and conveniences of the

community, where applicable, and the public welfare.

on. Ayes - Counci lmembers Anderson, Bastian,
Seconded by Councilm ember Ander s

Juker and Maida.

Mayor Greavu abstained.

4. Rezoning: Century Avenue Ivy to tracks 7:30 P.M.

tin for public hearing regarding the proposed
a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting P

rezoning of the west side of Century Avenue from Ivy to the Railway tracks from

M -2 (Heavy Manufacturing) to F ( Farm ) R -2 double dwelling and R -3 multiple dwelling.

The .Clerk stated the hearingn g notice was in order and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

6_ 5/9



c. Commissioner Duane Prew presented the following Planning Commission recom-

mendation:

Commissioner Fischer moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council

pPa roval of the resolutions, rezoning the City property to F, the Vanderhoff

property to R -2 and the Pearson property to R -3.

Commissioner seconded. Ayes - - Commissioner Axdahl, Barrett,

El l of son , Fischer, Pel 1 i sh, Prew, Si gmundi k, Whitcomb."

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. The fol 1 owing were heard:

Mr. John Daubney, representing Mrs. Gerta Vanderhoff.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g Counci 1 member Mai da introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption :

83 -5 -70

WHEREAS, the Maplewood City Council initiated the fol l owing rezoni ngs :

1, M -2, heavy manufacturing to F. farm residence for unpl atted lands beginning
on the North South 1/4 line of Section 24- 29 -22, 450 feet South thereon

from the Southerly l i n e of the Omaha Railway right of way thence Northeasterly
to the Northeast corner of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast thence North-

easterly to a point 75 feet Southeasterly at a radius from the centerline

of the main track of said railway thence Southwesterly parallel with and

75 feet Southeasterly at a radius from said track centerline to said North

South 1/4 line thence South thereon to the beginning in Section 24- 29 -22.

2. M -2 to R -3, multiple dwellings for unpl atted land, subject to* Century Avenue.

The Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 24- 29 -22, more commonly
described as 1375 Century Avenue North.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. The rezoning was initiated by the Maplewood City Council, pursuant to chapter
36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances;

2. This rezoning was referred to and reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission

on April 4, 1983, at which time said Planning Commission recommended to

the City Council that said rezoning be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on May 9, 1983 to consider

this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant to law.

All persons present at said hearing were given an opportunity to be heard

and present written statements. The Council also considered reports and
recommendations of the city staff and planning commission.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above

describedbed rezoni n be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:
esc g pp

1. The ro osed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of
p p g

the zoning ordinance and Land Use Plan.

7 - 5/9



2. The proposed change will not substantially injure or detract from the use

of neighboring property or from the character of, the neighborhood, and that

the use of the ro erty adjacent to the area included in the proposed changeP P
or plan is adequately safeguarded.

3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and conveniences of the

community, where applicable, and the public welfare.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson, Bastian,
Juker and Maida.

5. Code Amendment - Signs on R -1 Zones 7:45 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding an amendment

to the Sign Ordinance to permit si gnage for i nsti tuti on.s in residential areas.

The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Councilmember Bastian moved to table this item.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

6. Rezoning - McKnight and Maryland 8:00 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the rezoning
of the property north of Maryland Avenue, east of McKnight Road from M -2 (Heavy
Manuf acuri ng ) to R -3 (Multiple Dwelling) and R -2 (double dwelling). The Clerk

stated the hearing notice was found to be in order and noted the dates of . publ i c-
ati on .

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Commissioner Duane Prew presented the following Planning Commission recommend-

ation:

Commissioner Prew moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council

the area under consideration be rezoned as follows:

1. Area 1, which would refer to all properties east of the proposed new alignment
of McKnight Road, except for what is now called area 2, would be rezoned

to R -3 Multiple Dwelling.

2. Area 2, which would consist of the piece of property at the intersection

between the mobile home park and proposed McKnight alignment as shown on

the staff memorandum, would be NC, Neighborhood Commercial,

3. Area 3, which would be all remaining parts, which would be all parts west

of the proposed McKnight Road alignment would be rezoned as R -1, Residence

District (Single Dwelling).

Commissioner Whitcomb seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Axdahl, Barrett,

El 1 efson, Fischer, Hejny, Pel 1 i sh, Prey, Whitcomb."

H . Mayor Greavu called for persons who wished to be heard for or against the

proposal. The following expressed their opinions:

Perry Shortridge, 2191 Henry Place

8 - 5/g



Gary Pearson, Park Manager for Beaver Lake Estates

John Johnson
Russell Ni ezgocki , 1505 Ryan Avenue.

e. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

f. Councilmember Anderson moved to rezone the property on the west side of

McKnight R -2 (double dwelling and east si e o cKnig t e - mu t
9

ip e

we Ong with instructions staff investigate Con Shortridge property.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker.

Councilmember Anderson withdrew his motion.

9 Councilmember Anderson moved to return this item to the Planning,
and the Director of Community eve opment to review this evenings iscussions.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

7* P . U . D . Revision: Maryland and Ferndale 8:15 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request

of Castle Design and Development Company for a special use permit amendment
g

to relocate multiple units to the south portion of the PUD north of Maryland,

west of Ferndale. The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order and noted

the dates of publication

b. Manager Evans the staff report.

c. Commissioner Duane Prew presented the following Planning Commission recom-

mendation:

Commissioner Fischer moved the Planning Commission recommend that the City

Council replace condition one of the 1973 PUD with the following wording:

1. The site plan approved in 1973 shall be revised to move the 110 units approved

along the northerly boundary of the PUD to the north side of Maryland Avenue.

The 1 an dated April1 27, 1983 shall be the specific development plan north
p p

of Maryland Avenue, subject to design review board approval. Any changes
that result in. an increase in density or change in building type or site

p qplan shall requirere a public hearing and approval by the City Council. Approval
of the p 1 an north of Maryland Avenue is subject to the following conditions:

a. The two existing parcels shall be combined as one parcel.

b. All common areas shall be maintained by the homeowners' association.

The City Attorney must approve all rules and by-laws. Any changes affect -

ing the common areas shall require City Council approval$

c. The yTh City Council must order a feasibility study for the water main on

McKnight Road and the elevated storage prior to construction of phases
three and four of the proposal.

City Council must order a public improvement for the pod. The y nding and
P

storm water outlet system to 'Beaver Lake prior to construction of phases
three and four of the , proposal .

g- 5/9



e. Dedication of 33 feet of right -of -way for Maryland Avenue.

f. Grading on the. north part of the property shal 1 not . affect the ci ty property
called "Jim's Prairie."

g. The developer shall make available to the City an area suitable for a neigh-
borhood park as indicated in the Maplewood Comprehensive Plan. Location
and size to be agreed upon by the developer and the Director of Community
Services. If purchase is necessary, the City will follow its procedures
for establishing the value of the land. Any costs of appraisals or other

expenses shall be paid by the developer.

Commissioner Ellefson seconded

Doting on the motion: Ayes
Nays

d. Mr. Ken Gervais, Castle

proposal.

e. Mayor Greavu called for

f. Mayor Greavu called for

Commissioners Fischer, El l efson, Hejny
Commissioners Axdahl , Barrett, Pel 1 i sh, Prew,
Si gmundi k, Whitcomb."

Design Development Company, spoke on behalf of the

proponents. None were heard.

opponents. The following were heard:

Mr. Jim Carl so.n 1159 Glendon
Mr. Steve Oman, President of Maple Green Homeowners, 1114 Sterling
Ms. Melinda Wiese, 2520 Rose Avenue
Mr. Gerald Rheaume, 1112 Sterling
Mr. Don Holme, 2532 Rose Avenue
Per. Roger Bowman, 2517 E. Rose Avenue
Mr. Stanley Collum, 2506 E. Rose Avenue

Council received a petition signed by the area residents in opposition.

go Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

h. Councilmember Anderson moved to instruct the staff to review this PUD espec-
ially study to see if drainage pon wi e a equate; the possi 1 , ty o a r

closer to Ivy; and prepare a recommendati - on - as - to - the necessity of an

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - Mayor Greavu; Councilmembers Anderson,
Juker and Maida.

Nays - Councilmember Bastian.

i. Councilmember Bastian moved to approve the 1983 PUD Change

Motion died for lack of a second.

Councilmember Anderson moved to waive the Rules of Procedures to'extend the

meeting past the deadline.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers Anderson
and Juker.

Nays - Councilmembers Bastian and Maida.

Motion failed.

10 - 5/9



Motion required 4/5's vote to pass.

Meeting recessed at 11:32 P.M.

City er

11 - 5/9



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY.COUNCIL
7:00 P.M,, Thursday, May 12, 1983

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Continued Meeting No. 83 -10

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Greavu reconvened the meeting at 7:03 P.M.

Be ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Absent

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

G. AWARD OF BIDS

1. T.H. 61 Frontage Road

a. Acting Manager Haider presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 - . 5 - 71

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA, that the bid

of U. D. Contracting, Incorporated in the amount of $409,715.17 is the lowest

res p onsible.bid for the construction of the T.H. 61 Frontage Road, Project No.

80 -10, and the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to enter into

a contract with said bidder for and on behalf of the City, upon ratification

of the Cooperative Agreement for the construction of said improvements by the

Minnesota Department of. Transportati on .

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Request from Mr. Otto

a. Actin g Managerer Haider stated staff has in the work required to

satisfy Mr. Otto , s request The work involves bui 1 di ng a catch basin, installing

approximately 45 feet of pipe, filling the boulevard and restoring the surface.

The cost range is about $800.00 to $1000.00.

As the Council may recall, Mr. Otto previously requested the City to address

a drainage problem. Last summer the work was done and apparently does function,

according to Mr. Otto. The filling and piping now requested would negate any

positive effect created by last year's work.

It should also be noted that similar requests from property owners are not un-

common. If the Council wi s.hes to address these types of problems on a - regular
basis appropriatero riate accounts should be established and funded through the budget

process.



b. No action taken.

I. NEW BUSINESS

1. Budget Transfer for Micro- computer purchase.

a. Acting Manager Haider presented the staff report..

b. Finance Director Dan Faust explained the purchase.

c. Councilmember Maida moved to authorize the budget transfer of $4,640 to

finance the purchase of a micro computer.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes

2. 1982 Annual Report and Audit

a.. Acting Manager Haider presented the 1982 Annual Report and Audit.

b. No action taken.

3. Ordinance to Abolish Insurance Committee

a. Acting Manager Haider presented. the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu moved first reading of an ordinance to abolish the insurance

committee to avoid potentia violation o antitrust aws.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

4. McKnight Road Trunk Water Main and Tank

a. Acting Manager Haider presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Maida introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

Council ha
3 ro the area described as Service

WHEREAS, the City propose
Area No. 6 City Improvementrovement No. 83 -4 be improved by construction of an elevated

storage tank and trunk water main improvement along McKnight Road from Larpenteur

Avenue to the Lakewood Drive- Maryland Avenue intersection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA,

that the ro osed improvement be referred to the City Engineer, who is hereby
p P

instructed to report to the Council with all convenient speed advising the Council

in a p reliminary way as to whether the proposed improvement is feasible and

should best be made as proposed, and the estimated cost of the improvement as

recommended.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

5. Feasibility Study — Beaver Lake North

a. Acting Manager Haider presented the staff report. S.

b. Councilmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its

adoption:

2 5/12



83 -5 -73

WHEREAS, the City Council has proposed that the area described as:

Generally bounded by Stillwater Road, Century Avenue, the Cichago Northwestern
Railroad and McKnight Road, City Improvement 83 -7 be improved by construction
of a storm drainage system and replacement of the trunk sanitary sewer.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA,
that the proposed improvement be referred to the City Engineer, who is hereby
instructed to report to the Council with all convenient speed advising the
Council in a preliminary way as to whether the proposed improvement is feasible
and,should best be made as proposed, and the estimated cost of the improvement
as recommended.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

6. Amending Pole Building Ordinance - First Reading

a. Acting Manager Haider presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu moved first reading of an ordinance amending the Pole Building
Ordinance by regu ating tie review o meta po a ui ings.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

7. Maplewood Shirts, Caps, etc.

a. Acting Manager Haider presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu moved that appropriate budget transfer be made to finance

the down payment for t e ap ewoo i rt - s , F. ats , etc .

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. 
I

Ayes - all.

8. Update of National Fire Code

a. Acting Manager Haider presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Juker moved first reading of an ordinance adopting the 1983

National Fire Code.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

9. Advanced Life Support Care and Transportation

a. Acting Manager Haider presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Maida moved to approve the City entering into an agreement
with Health Resources Center or vance i e upport services wit t e stipulat-
ion t o services e c ose I y monitore .

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - al I*

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

3 - 5/12



1. Council- Commission Meeting

a. Councilmember Juker requested a date be established to interview commission

applicants.

b Wednesday, May 18, 1983 at 5:15 P.M. i s the date established,

2. H.R.A.

Not discussed.

3. Conference

a. Councilmember Maida requested a budget transfer be approved to pay for several

volunteers to attend a conference on volunteerism_

b. Mayor Greavu moved to approve a budget transfer in the amount of $90.00
to pay for the conTerence on Volunteerism.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

4. Cable T.V.

a. Councilmember Anderson reported on the progress of the Cable T.V. Committee.

5. East County Line Fire Department

a. Councilmember Anderson stated he has received a complaint from the resident

abutting the East County Line Fire Department on the west regarding the fire

departments activities and would like the fire department to pay half the cost

of a fence to separate the properties.

b. No action taken.

6. Water Hole

a. Councilmember Anderson requested that the low spot where the water accumulates

in the west parking lot be fixed immediately.

7. T.H. Improvement

a. Not discussed.

8. Vehicle Rehab Program

a. Referred to Staff.

9. City Agenda

a. Not discussed.

10. Add F -1 -A

a. See Page 2 of May 9, 1983 Minutes.

4 - 5/12



11, Deferment

a. Council member Juker introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -5 -74

WHEREAS, pursuant to resolution 80 -7 -168 of the City Council of Maplewood,
Minnesota, adopted July 31, 1980, the special assessments for the construction

of Sanitary Sewer No. 1 were levied against property described by County Auditor's
Code No. 57 68800 020 230

WHEREAS, $443.81 of the aforesaid assessment was levied in error;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA,
that the assessment for Sanitary Sewer No. 1 against the property described

by County Auditor's Code No. 57 68800 020 23 be correctly certified to the . Auditor
of Ramsey County by deleting therefrom the amount of $443.81.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. Vacant Position

a. Acting Manager Haider stated that Joseph Hochban, street maintenance, has

resigned and since there is a freeze on hiring, it is requested that staff be

allowed to fill the vacancy.

b. Counci 1 member Mai da moved to waive the freeze on hiring and authorize staff
to fill the vacant position n t e street maintenance departfiient.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

2. Losers Group

a. Acting Manager Haider stated the Metropolitan Loser's Group, at its Tuesday,
May 3 meeting, voted to hire lobbyist Jerry Seck to assist us during the final

days of the 1983 legislative session. It would cost Maplewood $1,000.00 and

a budget transfer is needed. 
Is

b. Councilmember Maida moved to approve a budget transfer of $1,000.00 to cover

the Maplewood's share of t e cost to ire Jerry Seck.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu .

M. ADJOURNMENT

8:26 P.M.

Ayes - all.

i y er

5 - 5/12



1

MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7:00 P.M., Monday, April 25, 1983

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 83 -09

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council

Chambers, Municipal Building and was called to order at 7:01 P.M, by Mayor Greavu.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Absent

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1, Minutes of Meeting No. 83 -05 (February 28, 1983 )

Councilmember Anderson moved to approve the Minutes of Meeting No. 83 -05 (February

28 1983 ) as submitted.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Greavu mov to approve the Agenda as amended:

1. Meeting with Manager
2. Commissioners Meeting
3. Parking
4. Parking Lot - Watering Hole

5. Typist - Police Department - Civil Defense

6. Settlement

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

E. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilmember Anderson moved, seconded by Councilmember Juker, Ayes -all, to approve

the Consent Agenda Items 1 through 4 as recommended.:

1. Accounts Payable

Approved the accounts (Part I Fees, Services, Expenses, Checks dated April 14,

1983.- $289,,100.54) in the amount of $289,100.54.

2. Wage Increase - Part Time Clerk

APProved a salary increase of $.55 per hour for Part Time Clerk Jeanne Schadt effect -

ive January 1, 19830

1 - 4/25



3,Southwest Ramsey Watershed Management Organization

Appointed City Manager Barry Evans to represent Maplewood to serve on a negotiating
committee for the Southwest Ramsey Watershed Management Organization*

4. H.R.A. Resignation

Resolution No. 83 -4 -55

WHEREAS, Guy Glover became a charter member of the Housing and Redevelopment

Authority Pof Maplewood, ewood Minnesota in April of 1975 and has served faithfully in

that capacity to. the present time; and

WHEREAS, he has freely given of his time and energy without compensation.
for the betterment of the City of Maplewood; and

WHEREAS, he has shown sincere dedication to his duties and has consistently

contributed his leadership and effort in many ways for the benefit of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED for and on behalf of the City of Maple-

wood, Minnesota, and the citizens of the City, that Guy Glover is hereby extended

our heartfel t rati tude and appreciation for his dedicated service and we wish
9

him continued success in the future.

Mayor Greavu moved to discuss Item H -1 at this time.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. . Ayes - all.

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Ralph Karczewski Liquor License

qa. Mr. Karczewski had requested to appear before the Council to discuss the

Council's action to deny his request for a liquor license.

b. Mayor Greavu moved to reconsider the Council's action of April 11, 1983

to deny the liquor icense.

Seconded by .Counci 1 member Anderson Ayes - all.

c. Councilmember Anderson moved to waive the Rules of Procedure and discuss

the item at this meeting.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes all.

d. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -4 -56

NOTICE I.S HEREBY GIVEN, that pursuant to action taken by the City Council

of the City P Pof Ma 1 ewood on April1 25, 1983 an On Sale Intoxicating Liquor License

was approved for Ralph John Karczewski dba . Karczewski s Chicago Deli, Maplewood
Mall.

The Council proceeded in this matter as outlined under the provisions
of the City Ordinances.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

jnr



F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Rezoning: 1887 and 1889 Larpenteur Avenue - 7:00 P..M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of James Pientka and Frank and Dorothy Allen to rezone 1887 and 1889 Larpenteur
Avenue from R -1 (single dwelling) to BC ( Business Commercial). "The - Clerk stated

the hearing notice was in order and noted the dates of publication.
r

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Chairman Les Axdahl presented the following Planning Commission recommendation:

Commissioner Fischer moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council

approval of the resolution rezoning the two lots to R -1.

Commissioner Whitcomb seconded. Ayes - - Commissioners Prew, Barrett, Fischer,

Sigmundik, Sletten, Whitcomb."

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its

adoption:

83 -4 -57

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood initiated a rezoning from BC, business

commercial to R-1, residence district (single dwe l l i n g ) for the following-des-
cribed properties:

1. The east 108 feet of the south 233 feet of the southwest 1/4 of the

southwest 1/4 of section 14- 29 -22.

2. The west 75 feet of the east 183 feet of the south 233 feet of the

southwest 1/4 of the southwest 1/4 of section 14- 29 -22.

These properties are also known as 1887 and 1899 Larpenteur Avenue, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated by the Maplewood City Council, pursuant
to chapter 36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

March 21., 1983, The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council

that said rezoning be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on April 25, 1983

to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed

pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Council

also considered reports and recommendations of the city staff and

Planning Commission.

01 A /7C



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the

above.described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following findings
of fact:

1. The proposed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent

of the zoning ordinance and Comprehensive Plan.

2. The proposed change will not substanitally injure or detract from

the use of neighboring property or from the character of the neighbor-
hood, and that the use of the property adjacent to the area included

in the proposed change or plan is adequately safeguarded.

3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and conveniences

of the community, where applicable, and the public welfare.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes -. all.

2. Rezoning: Cope and German 7:15 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposed
rezoning of the southeast corner of German and Cope from BC ( Business Commercial)

to R -1 (Single Dwelling). The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order

and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Chairman Les Axdahl presented the following Planning Commission recommendation:

Commissioner Whitcomb moved the Planning Commission recommend approval of

a zone change resolution to rezone the property located at the southeast corner

of German and Cope to R -1 as it would be in. conformance with the Land Use Plan

and table action on the zone change for the property located north of Cope
Avenue, adjacent to German Street, for a period of 6 months to allow the owner

to make an alternative proposal for the property.

Commissioner Sletten seconded. Ayes- Commissioners Prew, Barrett, Fischer,

Sigmundik, Sletten, Whitcomb."

d. Mr. Bill Anderson, owner of the property, requested tabling of the rezoning
at this time.

e. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

f, Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

g, Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

h. Councilmember Juker introduced the following resolution and m its adoption:

83 4 8
initiatedWHEREAS, the City of Maplewood a rezoning from B C business com-

mercial to R -1 residence district (single dwelling ) for the following described

property

The wes  half of l one, block one Smith and Taylor's Addition to North

St. Paul .

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

4 - 4/25



I . This rezoning was initiated by the Maplewood City Council, pursuant
to chapter 36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

March 21, 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council
that said rezoning be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on April 25, 1983

to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed

pursuant to law. All persons present at s.aid hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Council

also considered reports and recommendations of the city staff and Plan-

ning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above

described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following findings. of fact:

1. The proposed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent

of the zoning ordinance and Comprehensive Plan.

2 . The proposed change wi l l not substantially injure or detract from the

use of neighboring property or from the character of the neighborhood,
and that the use of the property adjacent to the area included in the

proposed change or plan is adequately safeguarded.

3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and conveniences
of the community, where applicable, and the public welfare.

4. The current zoning was done previous to adoption of the Comprehensive
Plan.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - al.1.

i. Councilmember Juker moved to instruct the Planning Commission to report
back by May 9, 1983 with recommen an on regar ing t e usiness ommercial)
zoned property on t e north side of ape at German Street.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

3. Rezoning: 1755 Beebe Road 7:30 P . M01

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the rezoning
of 1755 Beebe Road from BC ( Business Commercial) to R -3 (Multiple Dwelling).
The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order and noted the dates of public-
ation.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Chairman Les Axdahl presented the following Planning Commission recommendation:

Commissioner Fischer moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council

approval of the resolution rezoning this property to R -3.

Commissioner Sletten seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Prew, Barrett, Fischer,
Sigmundik, Sletten, Whitcomb."

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

5 4/25



e.' Mayor Greavu called for opponents None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

9• Councilmember Anderson introduced the following. resolution and moved its

adoption:

83 -4 -59

WHEREAS, the City Pof Maplewoodewood i nit ; ated a rezoning from -BC, business com-

mercial to R -3, multiple residential for the following described property:

the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of section 14 -29 -22

This Property is also known as 1755 Beebe Road, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the P rocedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated b the City of Maplewood, pursuant to chapter

36, article VII of the Maplewood Code or Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

March 2i , 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council
c

that said rezoning be approved.

3 ' The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on April 25, 1983

to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed

pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Council

also considered reports and recommendations Y
PP y

of the city staff and Plan-

ning Commission.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above

described rezoning ppbe approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:

1. The ro osed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent
P P 9

of the zoning ordinance and Comprehensive Plane

willl not substantially2. The proposed change w Y i n j ure or detract from the

use of the neighboring property or from the character of the neighbor-

hood and that the use of the property adjacent to the area included

in the P roposed change or plan is adequately safeguarded.

proposed 93. The ro osed chan a will serve the best interests and conveniences

of the community, where applicable, and the public wel fare.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

G. AWARD OF BIDS

None.

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2. Final Plans and Specifications Crestview Drive Hudson Place

a. Manager Evans presented staff report.

6 - 4/25



b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -4 -60

WHEREAS, pursuant to resolution passed by the City Council on March 14,

1983, P lans and specifications for Crestview Drive -- Hudson Place Water Main

Extension, Project No. 82 -19, have been prepared under the direction of the

City Engineer, who has presented such plans and specifications to the Council

for approval;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED SY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY, OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA:

1. Such plans and specifications, a copy of which are attached hereto and made

a part hereof, are hereby approved and ordered placed on f i l e in the office

of the City Clerk,

2, The City Clerk shall prepare and cause to be inserted in the official paper

and in the Construction Bulletin an advertisement for bids upon the making
of such improvement under such approved plans and specifications. The adver-

tisement shall be published twice, at least three weeks before date set

for bid opening, shall spec-i fy the work to be done, shall state that bids

will be publicly opened and considered. by the Council at 10:00 a.m., on

the 20th day of May, 1983, 'at the City Hall and that no bids shall be con-

sidered unless seated and filed with the Clerk and accompanied by a certified

check or bid bond, payable to the City of Maplewood., Minnesota for 5/ of

the amount of such bid.

3. The City Clerk and City Engineer are hereby authorized and instructed to

receive, open, and read aloud bids received. at the time and place herein

noted, and to tabulate the bids received. The Council will consider the

bids, and the award of a contract, at the regular City Council meeting of

May 23, 19830

Seconded by Counci 1 member Mai da. Ayes - all.

3. Cooperative Construction Agreement - TH 61 Frontage Road

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

83 -4 -61

BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Maplewood enter into Agreement No. 61375

with the State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following
purposes, to -wit: to provide for payment by the State to the City of the State's

shire of the costs of the frontage road construction to be performed along and

adjacent to the east side of Trunk Highway No. 61 ( Maplewood Drive) from East

Frontage Road Engineer Station 17 +50.5 (Gervais Avenue) to East Frontage Road

Engineer Station 50+40.16 (County Road C) within the corporate City limits under

State Project No. 6222 -104 (T,H, 61 =1).

BE IT RESOLVED that the proper City Officers are hereby authorized and

directed to execute such agreement.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

7- 4/25



1 . Authorization to Sell Bonds and Financial Transfers

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu moved to approve the financial transfers as follows:

1) $92,500 from the Hydrant Charge Fund to the special Assessment Fund for

Project 82 -19, Crestview Drive Water, to finance the unassessed construction

costs .

2) $104,540 from the Street Construction State Aid Fund to the Special Assessment

Fund for Project 81 -12, Holloway Avenue, to finance the unassessed construction

costs.

3) Approzimately $476,280 from various construction accounts in the Special
Assessment Fund to various other construction and debt service accounts

in the Special Assessmenyt Fund as follows:.

111 Rroject 7 - ,

93 Project 78 -10,
145 , 080 Project 78 -24,
126,750 Project 81 -04,

From

ast ore rive Water

Hllwood Drive

Beam Avenue nest of Highway #61

Adolphus Street Sewer

Minor adjustments w i l l be needed in the above-amounts if actual expenditures
differ from projections. All of the above transfers relate to the 1980

Temporary Improvement Bonds refinancing.

4) Approximately X90,620 to the debt service account ( for the 1982 Temporary
Bonds) in the Special Assessment Fund from the following construction

accounts in the Special Assessment Fund:

9 Project 77 - 9,

To

446,000 e ervice ccount on s

620 Project 79 -04, English Street

860 Project 79 -15, Southl awn Avenue

17 Project 78 -20, Brookview Drive

11 Project 81 -06, Diseased Tree Program, 1981

Minor adjustments w i l l be needed in the above-amounts if actual expenditures
differ from projections. All of the above transfers relate to the 1980

Temporary Improvement Bonds refinancing.

4) Approximately X90,620 to the debt service account ( for the 1982 Temporary
Bonds) in the Special Assessment Fund from the following construction

accounts in the Special Assessment Fund:

9 Project 77 - 9, Gervai s Avenue

5 Project 79 -1, Cope Avenue

10 Project 80 -10, Highway 61 Frontage Road

65 Project. 81 -12, Holloway Avenue

Minor adjustments will be needed in the above amounts if actual expenditures
differ from projections . All of the above transfers relate to the 1982

Temporary'Improvement Bonds refinancing.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

c. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

4/25



83 -4 -62

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR PUBLIC SAI_ E OF $3,O5r,.:i GENERAL OBLIGATION

IMPROVEMENT BONDS OF 1983, SERIES B

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota,

as follows:

1. It is hereby found, determined and declared that City should issue

3,055,000 Gneeral Obligation Improvement Bonds of 1983, Series B to refund,

in p art, the outstanding General Obligation Temporary Improvement Bonds of 1982

dated July 1, 19820

2. This Council shall meet at the time and place specified in the form

of notice hereinafter contained for the purpose of opening and considering sealed

bids for, and awarding the sale of $3,055,000 General Obligation Improvement
Bonds of 1983, Series B of said City.

3, The City Clerk is hereby authoi rzed and directed . to cause notice of

the time place and purpose of said meeting to be published in the official
p p p

in advance
newspaper of the City and i n Commercial West not less than ten days
of date of sale, as provided by law, which notice shall be in substantially
the form set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto.

4. The terms and conditions of said bonds and the sale thereof are fully

set forth in the "Official Terms of Bond Sale" attached hereto as Exhibit B

and incorporated herein by reference.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

d. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adopiton:

83 -4 -63

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR PUBLIC SALE OF $ 2,000,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION

IMPROVEMENT BONDS OF 1983 SERIES A

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota,

as fol l ows :

1. It is hereby found, determined and declared that this City should issue

2,000,000 General Obligation Improvement Bonds of 1983, Series A to refund,

in P art, the outstanding General Obligation Temporary Improvement Bonds of 1980,

dated August 1, 1980 and to finance the construction of various improvements
in the City.

2, This Council shall meet at the time and place specified in the form

of notice hereinafter contained for the purpose of opening and considering sealed

bids for, and awarding the sale of $2,000,000 General Obligation Improvement
Bonds of 1983, Series A of said City.

3, The City Clerk is hereby author i zed and directed to cause notice of

the time ' p purposelace and of said meeting to be published in the official
P

newspaper of the City and in Commercial West not less than ten days i n advance

of date of sale, as provided by law, which notice shall be in substantially
the form set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto.

9 - 4/25



4. The terms and conditions of said bonds and the sale thereof are fully
set forth in the "Official Terms of Bond Sale" attached hereto as Exhibit B
and incorporated herein by reference.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

2. Joy Park Boat Access

Tabled to later in the meeting.

3. Joint Planning Commission /City Council

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Council established a date of May 16, 1983 8:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers
for the joint Planning Commission/Council meeting.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS ( continued)

4. Rezoning: Goodrich Golf Course 7:45 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the rezoning
of Goodrich Golf Course from MI -1 (Light Manufacturing) to F ( Farm Residence).
The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Chairman Les Axdahl presented the following Planning Commission recommendation:

Commissioner Sletten moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council
approval of the resolution rezoning this site from M -1 to F.

Commissioner Barrett seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Prew, Barrett, Fischer,
Sigmundik, Sletten, Whitcomb."

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g . Counci 1 member Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its
adoption:

83 -4 -64

WHEREAS, the Maplewood City Council initiated a rezoning from M -1, light
manufacturing district for that part of the north half of the northeast quarter
of. section 14- 29 -22, south of the centerline of the Soo Line Railroad right-
of -way, except for the fol l owing described unpl atted parcel:

Subject to avenue and except south 334 24/100 feet of the east 263 59/100
feet more or less as in Document 1526310 of part of N E 1/4 of NW 1/4, souther-
ly of the Soo Line RR right -of -way in section 14- 29 -22.

The area rezoned is part of the land commonly known. as Goodrich Golf Course.

10 - 4/25



WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated by the Maplewood City Council, pursuant
to chapter 36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances,

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

March 21, 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council

that said rezoning be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on April 25, 1983

to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed

pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Council

also considered reports and recommendations of the city staff and Plan-

ning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above-

described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:

1. The proposed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent

of the zoning ordinance and Comprehensive Plan.

2 . The proposed change wi l l not substantially injure or detract from the

use of the neighboring property or from the character of the neighbor-
hood, and that the use of the property adjacent to the area included

in the proposed change or plan is adequately safeguarded.

3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and conveniences

of the community, where applicable, and the public welfare.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

I. NEW BUSINESS ( continued)

4. Don Valento - Port Authority

a. Manager Evans presented a letter from Representative Don J. Valento suggesting
Maplewood study the possibility of having port authority legislation.

b. Council directed the Manager to indicate Maplewood's interest.

J. VISITOR PRESENTATION

1. Harry Otto - 1195 Junction

a. Mr. Otto requested the City remove the steep slope by the culvert in front

of his property.

b. Staff will investigate and report back by May 9, 19830

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1. Meeting with Manager

a. 
I

Council will meet with Manager on May 11, 1983 at 7:00 a.m. at Chesters.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS (continued)

11 - 4/25



5. Rezoning: 1902 E. County Road 6 - Public Works Facility 8:00 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public regarding the rezoning
of the property at 1902 E. County Road B from M -1 (Light Manufacturing) to BC

Business Commercial). The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order and.

noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Chi arman Les Axdahl presented the following Planning Commission recommendation:

Commissioner Whitcomb moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council

approval of the resolution rezoning this site to F,

Commissioner Fischer seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Prew, Barrett, Fischer,

Sigmundik, Sletten, Whitcomb."

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Maida introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -4 -65

WHEREAS, the Maplewood City Council initiated a rezoning from M -1, light
manufacturing and BC, business commercial to F. farm residence for the following
described properties:

1. Except the north 333 feet and except the west 433 feet and except the south

183 feet of the west 633 feet; part, lying northwesterly of the Soo Line

railroad right -of -way, of the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter
subject to easements) in Section 14, township 29, range 22.

2. Part northwesterly of the Soo Line railroad right -of -way described as follows:

except the east 196 feet of the north 283 feet; the west 256 feet of the

northeasterly quarter of the. northwesterly quarter and part lying east of

the west 256 feet of the north 300 feet of the west 10.55 acres of part
of said 1/4 1/4 in section 14, township 29, range 22.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated by the Maplewood City Council, pursuant to chapter
36, article VII of the Maplewood Code - of Ordinances

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on March

21 1983. The.Planning Commission recommended to the City Council that

said rezoning be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing'on April 25, 1983 to consider

this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant to law.

All persons present at said hearing were given an opportunity to be heard

and present written statements. The Council also considered reports and

recommendations of the city staff and Planning Commission.

12 - -



NOW, THEREFORE5 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above

findingsndi s of factn
described rezoning be approved on the basis of the g

proposed change is consistent1. The p r
with the spirit, purpose and intent of

op 9
the zoninaordinance and Comprehensive Plane

proposed change will not substantially -injure or detract from the use
2. The pr • op g

neighborhood, and that
of neighboringng proper from the character of the

I,y org
the use of the property adjacent to the area included in the proposed change

or plan is adequately safeguarded.

3. The proposed change will serve the best interests and conveniences of the

community, where applicable, and the public welfare.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS ( continued)

2. Commissioners Meeti

a. Council established meeting May 5, 1983 al; 6:00 P. to review the commission
i s a g y

applications and conduct interviews

3. Parking

mbar Juker moved that the sign "Punicipal Parking" on the north

a Counciime
t at t e ast row

side be removed and place on t e west parkin g of an a so

o t e west par Ong Tot-b open for employees to park.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

4. Parking Lot - Watering Hole

a. Councilmember Anderson moved that staff be instructed to remedy the water

problem in the west parking ToRe

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

5. Typist - Police Department - Civil Defense

a , Mayor  ayor 0reavu stated that the Civil Defense and Police Department nave a

Clerk Typist, More hours are needpart time Cle yp
needed and he requested approval of

hiring the part time Clerk Typist for full. tine.

b, Mayor Greavu moved to approve the expansion of the part t.ime civil defense -

1 t on to u time an t at t e appropriate budget transfer
police department pos

e made.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

6. Settlement

a. Manager Evans presented the Attorney's report.

b. Councilmember Juker moved to authorize the payment of $15,000.00 to Patricia

zzo and her attorne an au orize a proper i y icerN o execu e
Y. Feria y

e agree*Mt tor re ease o cl

13 - 4/25



Seconded by Counci lmember Maida.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS ( continued)

Ayes - all.

6 . . Variance: 2483 Highway 61 Ruercher Well Jri l l i ng) ' 8:15 P. t.10

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding a request
of Zuercher Wel 1 Dri 11 i ng for a vari ance to construct a 30 x 40- foot metal pol e
building for use as a storage garage. The Clerk stated the hearing notice was

in order and-noted the dates of publ i cat on.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. The following Community Dei sgn Review Board recommendation was presented:

Board Member Fol l ey moved the Board recommend to the City Council approval
of a variance for the construction of a mescal pole building at Zuercher Well

Drilling, 2483 Highway 61, based on the findings that:

1. The variance would meet the spirit and intent of the ordinance since th-e

proposed building would be concealed behind the existing buildings and not

in view from the highway.

2. The proposed building would be compatible with the area and would not impact
adjacent development.

Board tlember Hedlund seconded, Ayes all."

d. Mr. Andy Zuercher, Zuercher Well Drilling, spoke on behalf of the proposal.

e. Mayor Greavu cal 1 ed for proponents. Gone were heard.

f. (Mayor Greavu called for opponents. none were heard.

g, Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

h. Counci lmember duker roved to table tie request for the variance for further

information and direct staff to prepare an ar.en ment tote or li nance regarding
nietal and pole u ings.

Seconded by Council member tv;ai da. dyes - all.

7. Variance: 1279 Ripley - Prei ssner 8:30

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Mr. Janes Prei ssner for approval of lo - IL - 1 area and frontage variances to create

two substandard lots at 1279 Ripley Avenue. The Clerk stated the notice of

hearing was in order and noted the dates of oubl i cati on .

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Chi arman Les Axdahl presented the following Pi ann:i ng rommi ssi on recomrl.endati on

Commissioner Fischer moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council

of the resolution approving lot frontage and area variances for 1279 Ripley,
subject to:

I* Proof by land survey that the existing structure w i l l be five feet or more

14 - 4/25





Mr. Bill Burns, 2527 Bittersweet Lane

Ms. Jenny Schnaith, 2555 Bittersweet Lane

Mr. Joe Zappa, 2522 Flandrau Street

Mr. David Peqslee, 2597 Southlawn Avenue

Mr. Don Larson, 2554 Bittersweet Lane

Mr. Jim Jackson, 2535 Bittersweet Lane

Mr. Peter Zetterberg, 2542 Bittersweet Lane

Mr. John Snyder, 2574 Bittersweet. Lane.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Anderson moved to deny the rezoning and direct the Planning
Commission to amend the Lan se an.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

9. Assessment Objections: Improvement 80 -10 T.H. 61 Frontage load 9:00 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding assessment

objections for Improvement 84 -10 T . H . 61 Frontage Road.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

C, . City Attorney Pat Kelly explained the procedures of the assessment ob,ecti ons .

d. Parcel 57 34700 130 11 John Matson

Councilmember Anderson moved no change in the assessment.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - al 1 .

e. Parcel 57 34700 100 11 Ralph J. Munchow

Councilmember Anderson roved to reduce the assessment for storm sever for parcel
57 34700 100 11, Ralph J . . unc ow, . _ County Rod C. to nstea

of .

Seconded by Mayor Greavu

f. Parcel 57 34700 010

57 34700 020

57 34700-010
57 34700 010

No action taker,

A . Ayes - all .

15

16
17
18 Flora and Robert Mi ggl er, 2444 hic°hway 61

g. mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

I. NE6.r BUSINESS

1. Joy Park Boat Access

a. Mr. Larry Holmberg, mber , Ramsey County. Project Eng i nee ^, presented the staff

report. -

b. Councilmember Maida moved to approve the construction of a boat ramp for

16 - 4/25



Silver Lake in Joy Park with a stipulation that there be a limit of 5 fi.Pe

after years an t o ice costs e shared.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers Anderson,
and Maida.

Nays - Councilmember Juker

M. ADJOURNMENT

10:13 P.M.

ity er

17 - 4/25



a

MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCI

4:30 P.M, Wednesday, May 18, 1983

Jury Room, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 83 -11

A. CALL TO ORDER

A specialal meeti n of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota was held in the Jury
p g

Room, Municipal Building and was called to order at 4.39 P.M. by M Greavu.

B . ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor
Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember

Marylee Maida, Councilmember

Present

Arrived at 4:47 P.M.

Absent
Present

Present

C . AWARD OF BIDS

1. 3,055,000 General Obligation Improvement Bonds of 1983 Series B

a. Mr. Andy Mer , Juran and Moody, presented the bids for the sale of the

3,055,000 General Obligation Bonds of 1983 and explained the procedures of

the sale.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -5 -71

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID ON SALE OF

3,055,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT

BONDS OF 1983, SERIES B

PROVIDING FOR THEIR ISSUANCE AND

CALLING FOR THE REDEMPTION.OF $3,050,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION TEMPORARY IMPROVEMENT

BONDS OF 1982

WHEREAS:

A• The City Council of the City of Maplewood by

resolution - adoPted July 14, 1982 has authorized the issuance

ale of $3,050,000 General Obligation Temporary Improvementands
he

d of 1982 dated. July 1, 1982 of the City (hereinafer t •
Bon • s   

of the construction
Prior Bonds") to provide. interim financing

of various improvements in the City.

B. The Prior Bonds are subject to redemption and pre

payment n -t Jul 1, 1983 at par and accrued, interest, and the
July

City Council deems it desirable and in the best interests of

the City to redeem the Prior Bonds on said date.

C. The City Council deems it is 'necessary and

expedient to issue $3,055,000 General Obligation -Improvement
83 Series B to refund, in part, the Prior Bonds of

Bonds of 19 ,

the City*
1 _ 5/18



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota, .as follows:

St. Paul
1. The bid of The F National Bank of to purchase

3,055,000 General Obligation Improvement Bonds of 1983, Series

B of the City, in accordance with the notice of bond sale, at

the rates of interest hereinafter set forth, and to pay

therefor the sum of $.2.995.122 plus interest accrued to

settlement is hereby oun , determined and declared to be the

most favorable bid received, and is hereby accepted and the

bonds are hereby awarded to said bidder. The City Clerk is

directed to retain the deposit of said bidder and to forthwith

return the good faith checks or drafts to the unsuccessful

bidders. The bonds shall be payable as to principal and

interest at The First National Bank of St. Paul

or any successor paying agent duly

appointed by the City.

2,v The

tion bonds of the

issued forthwith*
numbered from 1 ti

5,000 each . The

first on December

3,055,000 negotiable coupon general obliga-

City shall be dated May 1, 1983 and shall be

The bonds shall be 611 in number and

611, both inclus ive, in the denomination of

bonds shall mature serially, lowest numbers

1 in the amounts and years as follows:

300,000 in each of the years 1984 and 1985;

280,000 in the year 1986;

275,000 in the year. 1987 ;

270,000 in the year 1988;

265 in the year 1989;

260,000 in the year 1990;

115,000 in each of the years 1991 and 1992;

100,000 in each of the years 1993 to 2000;

35,000 in the year 2001; and

40,000 in the year 20020

All dates are inclusive.

3 . The bonds shall provide funds to refund, in part,

the outstandingutstandin General Obligation Temporary Improvement Bonds

yof 1982 of the City* The total cost of the refunding, which

shall include all costs enumerated.in Minnesota Statutes,

Section 475.651 is estimated to be at least equal to the amount

of the bonds herein authorized. The refunding shall proceed
with due diligence to completion.

4. The bonds shall mature in the years and bear the

serial numbers set forth below, and shall bear interest payable

December 1 1983 and semiannually thereafter on June 1 and

December 1 of each year at the respective rates per annum set

0 osite the maturity years and serial numbers:
Pp

2 _ 5/18



Maturity Years Serial Numbers Interest Rate

1984 1 -60 5.50/

1985 61 -120 6.00

1986 121-476 6.50

1987 177 -231 6.75

1988 232 -285 7.00
1989 286 -338 7.25

1990 339 -390 7.50

1991 391 -413 ' 7,75

1992 414 -436 8.00

1993 437 -456 8.

1994 457 -476 8.40

1995 477 -496 8.50

1996 497 -516 8.60

1997 517 -536 8.70%

1998 537 -556
8.80
8.90

1999 557 -576
9.00

2000 577 -596
9.00

2001 597 -603
9.00

2002 604 -611

5. The bonds of this issue maturing in the years

1992 to 2002, both inclusive (bonds numbered 414 to 611, both

inclusive), shall be sub ject ' to redemption and prepayment at

the option of the City in inverse order of serial numbers, on

December 1, 1991 and on any interest payment date thereafter at

par and accrued interest. Published notice of redemption shall

in each case be given in accordance with law, and mailed notice

of redemption shall be given to the bank where the bonds are

payable.

6. The bonds and interest coupons to be issued

hereunder shall be in substantially the following form:

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

STATE OF MINNESOTA

RAMSEY COUNTY

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

No. $ 5,000

GENERAL OBLIGATION IAPROVEMENT
BOND OF 1983, SERIES B

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the City of

Maplewood Ramsey County, Minnesota, certifies that it is

indebted and for value received promises to pay to bearer the

principal sum of

3 5/18



on the first day of December, 19 and to pay interest thereon
from the date hereof until the principal is paid at the rate of

percent
per annum, payable on the first day of December, 1983

and semiannually thereafter on the first day of .June and the

first day of December in each year, interest to maturity being
represented by and payable in accordance with and upon
presentation and surrender of the interest coupons hereto
attached, as the same severally become dues Both principal and

interest are payable at
or any successor paying agent duly

appointed by the City, in any coin or currency of the United

States of America which at the time of payment is legal tender

for public and private debts.

All bonds of this issue maturing in the years 1992 to

2002, both inclusive (bonds numbered, 414 to 611, both

inclusive), are subject to redemption and prepayment at the

option of the City in inverse order of serial numbers, on

December 1, 1991 and on any interest payment date thereafter at

par and accrued interest. Published notice of redemption shall

in each case be given in accordance with law, and mailed notice
of redemption shall be given to the bank where the bonds are

payable.

This bond is one of an issue in the total principal
amount of $3,055,000 all of like date and tenor, except as to

serial number, maturity, interest rate and redemption
privilege, which bond has been issued pursuant to and in full

conformity with the Constitution and laws of the State of

Minnesota for the purpose of providing money to refund, in

part, the outstanding. General Obligation Temporary Improvement
Bonds of 1982 and is payable out of the Special Assessment Fund
of the City. This bond constitutes a general obligation of the

City, and to provide moneys for the prompt and full payment of

the principal and interest when the same become due, the full

faith and credit and taxing powers of the City have been and

are hereby irrevocably pledged.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts,
conditions and things. required by the Constitution and laws of

the State, of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be

performed, precedent to and in the issuance of this bond, have

been done, have happened and have been performed, in regular
and due form, time and manner as required by law, and this

bond, together with all other debts of the City outstanding on

the date hereof and the date of its actual issuance and

delivery does not exceed any constitutional or statutory
limitation of indebtedness.

4_ 5/18



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Maplewood, Ramsey County, Minnesota, by
its City Council has caused this bond to be executed in i behalf by the facsimile

signatures of the Mayor and the City Cler, attested by the manual signature
of a person or persons authorized on behalf of - . duly designated
by the City Council as authenticating agent; the corporate seal having been

intentionally omitted as permitted by law, and has caused the interest coupons
to be executed and authenticated by the facsimile signatures of said officers,
all as of May 1, 1983e

ity er May - or

Attest: by ( Authenticating Agent
ut orize Signature

Seconded by Counci imember Maida. Ayes - all.

2. $2,000,000 General Obligation Improvement Bonds of 1983, Series B

a. Mr. Andy Merry, Juran and Moody, presented the bids for the sale of the

2.,000,000 General Obligation Improvement Bonds of 1983 Series A and explained
the procedures. of the sale.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

83 -5 -72

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID ON SALE OF

2,000,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT

BONDS OF 1983 , SERIES A

PROVIDING FOR THEIR ISSUANCE AND

CALLING FOR THE REDEMPTION OF $2,950,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION TEMPORARY IMPROVEMENT

BONDS OF 1980

WHEREAS:

A. The City Council of the City of Maplewood by

resolution Ylution ado ted Jul 17, 1980 has authorized the issuance

and sale of $2,950,000 General obligation Temporary Improvement

Bonds of 1980 dated August 1, 1980 of the City (hereinafer the

Prior Bonds ") to Provide interim financing of the construction

of various improvements in the City.

B. The City Council deems it is necessary and

expedient to issue $2 General Obligation Improvement

Bonds of 1983 Series A to refund, in part, the Prior Bonds of
Bo 

the City on their maturity date and to provide funds to finance

the construction of various improvements in the City.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT. RESOLVED by the Council of the

C ity of Maplewood, Minnesota, as follows:

5 - 5/18



St. ul urcnaae
1. The bid of The Fi rs .N. t...Q. 1. ank.nf p

2,000,000 General O li ti9b aon Improvement Bonds of 1983, Series

A o yf the City in accordance with the notice of bond sale, at

the rates of interest hereinafter set forth, and to pay

thereforr the sum of $ 1,960,800:00 plus interest accrued to

settlement is hereb found, determined and declared .to be the
sett Y

most favorable bid received, and is hereby accepted and the

bonds are 'hereby awarded to said bidder. The City Clerk is

directed to retain the deposit of said bidder and to forthwith

returnn the good faith checks or drafts to the unsuccessful

bidders. The bonds shall be payable as to principal and

interest at The First Nation Bank of St. Yaul
or any successor paying agent duly

appointed by the City.

2 . . The

tion bonds of the

issued forthwith.

numbered from 1 t+

5,000 each . The

first on December

2,000,.000 negotiable coupon general obliga-
City shall be dated May 1, 1983 and shall be

The bonds shall be 400 in number and

D 400, both inclusive, in the denomination of

bonds shall mature serially, lowest numbers

1 in the amounts and years as follows:

180,000 in each of the years

170 in each of the years

160,000 in the year 1988;

150,000 in the year 1989;

140,000 in the year 1990;

110,000 in the year 1991;

75,000 in each of the years

60,000 in each of the years

20,000 in the year 200241

All dates are inclusive*

1984 and 1985;
1986 and 1987;

1992 to 1999;
2000 and 2001; and

3• The bonds shall provide funds to refund, in part,

the Prior Bonds and to finance the construction of various

improvements in the City. The total cost of the refunding and

the improvements, which shall include all costs enumerated in

Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.65, is estimated to be at least

equal to the amount of the bonds herein authorized. Work on

the improvements shall. proceed with due diligence to

completion. .

4. The bonds shall mature in the years and bear the •

serial numbers set forth below, and shall bear interest payable
Tx 1, 1983 and semiannually thereafter on June 1 and

December 1 of each year at the respec ti v rates pei annum ae

opposite the maturity years and serial numbers:

ON F - 5/18 -



Maturity Years Serial Numbers Interest Rate

1984 1 -36 5.50/

1985 37 -72 6.00

1986 73 --106 7.50

1987 107 -140 6.75

1988 141-172 7.00

1989 173-202 7.25

1990 203 -230 7,50

1991 231 -252 7.75

1992 253 -267 8000

1993 268 -282 8.20

1994 283 -297 8.40

1995 298 -312 8,50

1996 313 -327 8.60
1997 328 -342 8.70/
1998 343 -357 8.80

1999 358 -372 8.90
2000 373-384 9000

2001 385 -396 9,00

2002 397 -400 9100

5. The bonds of this issue maturing in the years

1992 t0 2002 , both inclusive. (bonds numbered 253 to 400 both

inclusive), , shall be subject to redemption and prepayment at

the option of the City in inverse order of serial numbers, on

December 1 1991 and on any interest payment date Vnereafter at

par and accrued interest. Published notice of redemption shall

in each ccase be given in accordance with law, and mailed notice

of redemption shall be given to the bank where the bonds are

payable.

6. The bonds and interest coupons to be issued

hereunder shall be in substantially the following form:

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Sr̀ATE OF MINNESOTA

RAMSEY COUNTY

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

No $ 5,1000

GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT
BOND OF 19831 SERIES A

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the City of

Maplewood, Ramsey yCount , Minnesota, certifies that it is

indebted and for value received promises to pay to bearer the

principal sum of

7- 5/18



FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS

on the first day of December, 19 and to pay interest thereon

from the date hereof until the principal is paid at the rate of

percent

t $) per annum, payable on the first day of December, 1983

and semiannually thereafter on the first day of June and the

first day of December in each year, interest to maturity being
represented by and payable in accordance with and upon

presentation and surrender of the interest coupons hereto

atLaĥed, as the same severally become due. Both principal and

i.nterest are payable at.
or any successor paying agent duly

appointed by the City, in any coin or currency of the United

States of America which at the time of payment is legal tender

for public and private debts.

All bonds of this issue maturing in the years 1992 to

2002, both inclusive (bonds numbered 253 to 4001 both

inclusive), are subject to redemption and prepayment at the

option of the City in inverse order of serial numbers, on

December 1, 1991 and on any interest payment date thereafter at

par and accrued interest. Published notice of redemption shall,

in each case be given in accordance with law, and mailed notice

of redemption shall be given to the bank where the bonds are

payable.

This bond is one of an issue in the total principal
amount of $2,000,000 all of like date and tenor, except as to

serial number, maturity, interest rate and redemption
which bond has been issued pursuant to and in full

privileges
conformity with the Constitution and laws of the State of

Minnesota for the purpose of providing money to refund, in

part, the outstanding General Obligation Temporary Improvement

Bonds of 1980 dated August 1, 1980 and to finance the

construction of various improvements in the City and is payable

out of the Special Assessment Fund of the City. This bond

constitutes gutes a general obligation of the City, and to provide

moneys for the prompt and full payment of the principal and

interest when the same become due, the full faith and credit

and taxing powers of the City have been and are hereby

irrevocably pledged.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts,

conditions and things required by the Constitution and laws of

the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be

performed, precedent to and in the i
P • p

ssuance of this bond, have

been done, have happened and have been performed, in regular

and due form time and manner as required by law, and this

bond, together with all other debts of the City outstanding on

the date hereof and the date of its . actual issuance and

delivery does not exceed any constitutional or statutory

limitation of indebtedness.

no 8 5/18



r

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Maplewood, Ramsey County, Minnesota, by
its City Council has caused this bond to be executed in its behalf by the facsimile

signatures of the Mayor the City Clerk, attested by the manual signature of
g y

a person or persons authorized on behalf of duly designated
b the City Council as authenticating agent; the corporate sea aving been

used the interest couponsintentionally omitted as permitted by law, and has caused p

to be executed and authenticated by the facsimile signatures of said officers,

all as of May 1, 19830

City Clerk Mayor

Attest: By ( Authenticating Agent)
ut orize ignature

Seconded by Councilperson Juker. Ayes - all.

Councilmember Anderson arrived at 7:47 P.M.

D. PRESENTATIONS

10 Manager Evans stated SHARE, Inc. is requesting a IDR Bond to construct a health

care center on Beam Avenue. They wish to sell the bonds together with an issue

from West St. Paul. It i s planned they wi l l have all the information for the Monday

Council meeting.

E. ADJOURNMENT

4:54 P.M.

City er

g - 5/18



Accounts Payable - 06 -13 -83
0.0.0.0.  .. _ .. . ' •

wa•.r...er•= .errw•• -,r. .r-r +.mow•+. +u-w - .- .ww- w..r•.- ...J_ - + -" - .-..+
arwrfsra......r:'nawfrrr:- •.wfs  ••.• wr-..•• • w.... _. -

1983 CITY OF MAFLE60CD CHECK REGISTER

CHEC h0 ._ DATE .___. AM __. VEN00R ITEM DESCRIPTION

2. 124551 06/01183 3 IAN STATE TREAS PERA PERA
3 _ —_— - - -- — - - -- -- - - - - - -- - -- - 3 058.64 - - - -
a

5j
i

129556 D6/01183 300_ .00 1rN STATE RETIP - DEFERRED COMF
e 300.00

50:
1

s, fff * * f

52;
f

53 133542 06/01/83 39923.78 FN STATE TREAS
34' 133 502 0 6/01 /83 159 * 90 MN STATE TREAS

1305, 02 06 »R3 3 18 5.00 M% STATE TREAS - MCTOR VEH LIC PB

130502 06 /C1 /83 210000 PN STATE TREAS DRIVERS LTC PBL

3
5

1 17,

46
i _

131152 06 /C1 /R3_ 2 JUDY CNLEBECK GFFICE SUPPLIES
s 131152 06/01/83 8 .000 JUrY CHLEBECK TRAVEL T

C. 131152 06/01/83 3. ?5 JUDY CHLEBECK TRAVEL TRAINING
2 13.65
iG

t

2v131 502 06 /01 /83 4.091.00 MN STATE TREAS MOTOR VEH LIC PB

131502 06/G1/83 210.00 PN STATE TREAS LIC FBDRIVERS L

2f 4.301 * 00

J j

i

f

CL

13 ,:
0_.0.0_.0_._ __.._... _.. ._._

131 E48 (
y

06/Cl/?3 576 *D0 ORCHESTRA HALL
i

ADULT TRIP

576.00 i
33

34 tfftf

35 ,
1

36 132502 06/01/83 2, 234.50 PN STATE TREAS MCTCR VEM LIC PB:

37' 132502 -- — 06/C1/83 - - - --575.00 MA STATE TREAS CAR LIC PBL

35t 132502 06/0'1/ 77.00 MN STATE TREAS DRIVERS LIC PBL

3 -i 21 E86.5t1
40,

1

14` i
43 132742

0.0.0.0_ _ _.0.0.0_.0--

0 6 /C1 /83
0.0.0.0- • --•-

6700 CLERK OF D IS CNTY DR VERS LIC;
44; 67.00

1

45:

i47

4e; 132E46 " 06 /C1 / 83 100.00 LACY CF THE LAKE GALS GETAWAY
49 100000 v

50:
1

s, fff * *f

52;
f

53 133542 06/01/83 39923.78 FN STATE TREAS
34' 133 502 0 6/01 / 83 159 * 90 MN STATE TREAS

133502 - - 06/01%83 210.00 PN STATE TREAS
55 4 292.78

0.0.0.0.. r __......_._

r

MCTOR YEN LIC PB'
DNR LIC PB

DRIVERS LIC FBL ;



n y. .. . .- : L. ._ .:aRS.:..r 11.'

tfAM1F•

r.. .. a_ ._ . "J...i.i_.._ -.... _. ••• •'fir
s.. . _.. . .. ...

fATC1RA•'V'e""'+M'l""T++" s7 M..wf l̂f• Y_iP+.

P
ate-'

1983 CITY OF MaFLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHEC AO .D - ATE AMaUhT __ - - - --- VEtiQO - - -- - - -__ - - -- ITEM! DESCRIP Ti 0

i
t ,

r

133E41 06 /L1 !g3 100000 C A A INS CO IASURANCE

100.00 !
71

1

y y

1

136469 ^ 06 /01/R3 1.OD0.00 PPEM LOSERS ^ TRAVEL TRAINING

1,000.00

13 f!f

i 4.

5 136502 0 6 /C1 R3 2982459 . _ - ._..PN STATE TREAS . - -- -- • --- - -_ _ MCTOR VEH LIC F

16 136502 06/01/83 24.4.00 Ph STATE TREAS DFIVERS LIC FOL

7

18.

3.226.45

136551 •'- 06 /C1/83 1 _ _.__...NRP.A. -- - -- - REGISTRATICN
2Z 1 , 440 *00 !

z `

6 ; 136 06 /C1 /83 190,47 C ELAAIAS GALS GETAWAY
27 190.47

136E4T 6 /01/$3 90.00 MN OFF VCL SERV TRAVEL TRAINING

90.00

133 '34, t! t ! ! t

06/01/33 18, 27 , 10 METRO WASTE CCNTR SAC PBL
137472137472 06/C1/83 - - - 182.75- PETRC WASTE CCN- TR SAC PBL

18,092.25

1,

06/C1183 4,017,25 NN STATE TREAS. MOTOR VEH LIC P

42 -
137502_
137502 - 

V

ObIQ17g3 339.00 rA STATE TREAS - -- - DRIVERS LIC FBL

44` 49356.25 !
4

e7
rV • 138232- 06/C1 /83 1,000.00 EMFLCY BENEFIT__ .. __ __ . DENTAL TRUST..__._
4$

5Q

51 t *! *!

52:

53 138502 06/01/83 3.449.75 Ph STATE TREAS MOTOR VEH LIC P

138502 06/01 /83 209000 MN STATE TREAS DRIVERS LIC FRL

39658.25 * .._..



yiF.YIf.•.^ti!_.w_
Al ^M./ .. ...`rRf...f'ltr'r - /.v '•rvsN! ie. ^.4 V ... ` ti_.F_T. :•/w• •c.i   -

L.= 1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CMECK_A4 DATE - - - -- aMOUhT VENCCR ITEM! DESCRIPTION

31 13-95 04 - - - -- - 4 6 /L1 /R3 - ._.____•.__.__947 .39 _ MN' ST TREAS SURTAX SURTAX PBL

5:
g ;

138504 06/01 /83 18 MA ST TREAS SURTAX RETAINER
928.44 #

g

y 13855T 06!01!83 - -_49332.79 MN STATE_TREAS PEPA PERA pEDUCT138557

138557
06/01/93
36/01/83

3,697.9 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA DEDUCT

t2
18922 RN STA7L TRE AS PERA PERA D =DUCT1385 57 06/01/83 44.33 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA D DUCT138557

138557
06/01/83
06/C /81 3

21.99 1wN ST ATE TREAS PERA PERA D =DUCT

S; b /C _..- -- -
100.76

173 . 39_. -Mrs

STATE

STATE
TREAS

TREAS
PERA

PERA
FEFA

SERA
DEDUCT

DEDUCT13855T
138557

06 /C1 /83
06/C1 /93

189.04 NN STATE TREAS PERA PIRA DEDUCT

138557
38.19

52.88
MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA DEDUCT

13R X57
06101183

0 6/•Di 1  3 -- . - - -• -- - --142,7g• - - - -. _.__._
MNI

MN
STATE
STATE

TREAS
TREAS

FERA

PERA
PERA
PERA

DEDUCT

DEDUCT
2;.12

138557 flb/Q1/83 364. 51 MN STATE TREAS PERA FERA DEDUCT

1
138557 - - --- 06/C1 /8 -3 - -- - -- 0 - - --WN STATE TREAS FERA FERA DEDUCT

3

138557
1313557

fJ6 /C1183
05/01 /83

349.8?
261,60

MN STATE TREAS FERA PERA DEDUCT

Z` - - - --138 557 D 6/G1 /83 205.2 7
I'%

R M,

STATE
STATE

TTREAS
cTREAS

PERA

PERA
PERM

PERA
DEDUCT
DEDUCT

J 138557

138557
06/01/83 182,23 MN STATE TREAS FER PERA DEDUCT
06/0'1183 129.58 MN STATE TREAS PERA PIRA DEDUCT4a --- 138557 06 /C1 /83 541.52 - -- PN STATE TREAS PERA PERA DEDUCT

i 138557

138557
06 /Ci /83
06 /C1 /83

329.74 P. STATE TREAS PERA FERA DEDUCT
35.28 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA D138557 -_ -._ 06101_/83 97.92 _ NN STATE TREAS PERA PERA DEDUCT138557

133557
06 /C1 /83 268,90 Mk STATE TRE AS PERA PERA DEDUCT
06/01/83 8006 MN STATE TREAS FERA PERA DEDUCT

134, 1.3 8 5 5 7_ _ _ 0 6101 ! 8 3 - -- - ---- 1 2 -b • 7 5 - _ MN STATE ETR AS PERA PERA DEDUCT138557

138557
06/01/83 95.62 FN STATE TREAS PERA PERA DEDUCT
06/[1/83 64.76 MN STATE TREAS FERA PERA DEDUCT

3 -- - --138557 _ -- 06/01183 -- 49.58 -- - - - MN..STATE TREAS PERA PERA DEDUCT138557
138557

06/01 /83 65 PN STATE TREAS PEPA PERA DEDUCT - -

vc 06/[1193 16.66 Pt STATE TREAS PERA PERA DEDUCT

z. - -- -- 
138 -- --Db /01! - __ _._12 . 1. - MME STATE TREAS PERA PERA D '
138557 06/01 %83 119.p0

16, 694.22
NN STATE TREAS PtFA P ERA DEDUCT

a

1 43

44

4ì -

46:
13 . 8742 .. ----Q.6./Cl83 78 50 CLERK OF DISTR CT CNTY DRI VE RS L IC

78.50
a

150
i

138E40 q6 /C1 /83 3, 650.00 JERRY CCAfLON RCLLE R

52.
65x.00

53;

54
t # * ##

138E42 06/01/83 26.00
26.00

DAY T CURS TRAVEL TRAINI"I'

5



77

1983 CITY IF NAPLEU30D CHECK REGISTER

CHECK his DATE ANOUNT vNoc-1
o' ITEM DESCRIPTION

4

1381-44 06 /C7 /93 80000 STEVE'FIC-TNI REFUND

E- I 80.00

139 50 2 0 6/01 fR3 2,,693,o5D FN STATE TREAS MCTOR VEH LIC PF

139502 06101/83 123*00 MA STATE TREAS DRIVERS LIC F8L

2016.59

14 .

139E45" 06/01 48*00 FRESH64 BILL INST TRIP

48 .00

140502 06 /C1 /R 3 MN STATE TREA4-...-. MCTOR VEi4 LIC PE

1405fj2 06/ c1 /83 V1100 STATE TREAS DRIVERS LIC FBL

3,9620*5P

143915 051 f 93 324 *20 AFSCME LKICN, DUES

1431115 0 6 1 C 1 /83 5*32 AFS.CME LK'LrCN DUES

329*52

143153 06/Cl/83 12,0 715 e.59,-. __ C T..Y CtiTY CR LNICN CREDIT UN PBL

12,P?15*50

143330 06/01/83 641e99 1CPA DEFERRED CCMP

143330 06/01193 10206 1 COIA f- E 0 COMAIDEFER

744 .*95

i4Z

14n.

143373 06/01193 145900 ROSEMARY KANE P/R DEDUCT

4
145 .00

4[1

4! 06/01/83 '______.T.._14, 14APLEWIOCD ST BNK F67 PBL
143453

5C' 14
51

53

54 143470 06/C1 /83 24000 WTTRO SUER _._ASSh_ UKION DUES

24*00

15G,

77



Yw+
v+wnrwn•  , wwa. r.. rr.. w-•. w.+ nww+-.+wr.- +n•+..- .wvrsw-- .w..rs .. -.- r.-w+w --wr• ..a•w.c.ar. •.wrar• +.•- w.r._ •.+r c= r

LL 1983 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK AO. DATE -- - _.. ANOUhT_ - -- - - -- VEQC -- - -- - -- ITEM DESCRIN 71

3L143502 06/01 /83 4 ,0075.15 N AS....STATE TREAS... MCT..R VEH LIC ORL
1

4 1435C2

1435C2

06/C1 /8
06 /C1/93

171000
251.00

Vk

MN

STATE TRr-A, .

STATE TREAS

D r.R L IC PB

ORIV =F.S LIC P8L
4 500.15 t

143520 06/01/83 273. 0 MN BENEFIT ASSN INSURANCE

273.70

14

5, 1435 T6!0'1_!83 - - - - ... 31000 - - - - - - --PN MUTUAL LIFE - DEFF . C OMP -- -

i' £' 31000 t

ts = 143556 06/01/83 300.00 MN ST RETIRE SYSTEM DEFERRED COMP

21 143556 183 300.00' - WN ST RETIRE SYS DEFERRED CCM.F
22 143556

06/01 -- - -- .
06/01/83 300.00 MN ST RETIRE SYSTEM DEFERRED COMP

23; 300.00 *

7 ,, 73-352. M'3 aT TREAS S/SSTATE S PBL

28 143559 06/01/83 7 352.73 MN STATE, TREAS S/S S / . S PBL

9 143559 06/C1/83 7 Mh STATE TREAS S/S S /.S P8L

143559 336/01IA3 7 Mh STATE TREAS S/S S /.S PBL -

13:.
I,

14.705 .4 b

J5

3-4

143679 176/C1 /R3 S.40 JOY CPOTH REFUND

3' 143679 06/01/83 9070 JOY OMATH REFUND

18.10

39: lfftf

40

143870 06 /C1 /83 79903.83 MN ST COMM REV SWT PBL

42 _ _

143

1`.4

45

143973 06/01/ 33 159.91 WTSC CEPT OF REV P/R DEDUCT

47 159.81
4Bi

49.

150:

51 1 - 43$36 Q / / /R - - -- 1907° _.... HARRY 11EVLIN _.. INSURANCE
52 143836 06!01 /R3 54 HARRY TEVLIN INSURANCE

4 53, 20.33
4

7 , 144502 06/01/R3 4x_282.95 rN STATE. TRcA - -_ —._ ._.. _ -_...MOTOR vEN  ; C -_--



k-

19483 CT TY OF MA F(,E ir7 GO

CHECK hl. DA Tv' 
CHECK RE6ISTER

E AMA

144502 06/01/$3 9 ---- • - - ... 

VENDO
ITEM DES CKIPTIG.

a. 2 2.00 Ph STATE TREAS DRTVERS LTC PL5/9.95 :

7 1
F 12 — _ - _ - -- -- - - -_0 61DI IR3

144E 1 Z 06/01f83
3'75 P R TNT MA STER
3 PRINT P AST E.R SLFPL ILS

SUPPLIES

2

14. UUCP K#rCLI -
s 9000 f REFUND

rtt

144749 36/01f13 10.m _ DIGITAL RES;ARCM1 D.OJ _._.. -- - - SUPPL ?ES
21 tit *!!•

145236 06/01/R3 13 _ -
1

S 1 S BARRY EVA NS
TRAVEL .,L T R A I N I N ij

x 

27c

06/ /R3 - 8.QU... rzs
METRO AREA MGM! _ - -_ -- TRAVEL TRAINING8000 * R AIMING

145 SQ2 0 6/01 IS_3 4. 35 3.3nEnv, 145502 -- - - - -- O6 /01 /R3 - - -- - _ -_ M1 STATE TREAS lCTaR VEN L208.00 M cA,N STATE TRS _ - -- IC PF
c 6.561.30 f DRIVERS LIC FRL

0000.. - -- - - - - - - - - - - - -

146502
1465 02 - - 

0 6/01 1R3 4 0 ?4.25 Mtn' ST AT_ 7 c0 b /C1 /R 3 X35.00 _ - - - -- _
AS MOTOR VEH LIC pPPh STATE TREAS'- _... - -- - - __

t4Z 49169.25 • DRIVE RS LIC PBL

14642
0.000. ___ .--- ._ --- -- -- -• -_ 6 ! C 1 / R 3 -

46•. 716 OO CLERK OF DISTR CT
1 76 *00 _ _ CNTY DRI V =RS LIC

0000 -

40 !
f
49-

SO 146448 ' 06/G1 /83s,; 164 CRCHESTRA HALL PR CG SUP PLIESSS2 .._ _--__ _ - - - - - - -- - 164.22 

S4`

146E 32 _- - - -_._ -6/C /83

7 .00 TH= IAN -- - - _ - 
TRAVELL TRAINING

000__0_ _ - - - -- • - .._- - .._. _

000.0 - . __ - .. 

0.000 - -



w. +. r .. _ •

r _._- _.. _ __ .._ - .-. ...
t. .. .. .. ... • ' 

w -I.IM..rAC  ^!.I7 l V YAK f'.'1'AM - r._Y1Ai_+. ._n.. / .i•.'h.r•.Y +7r .. T ar ._•+• >..

1983 CITY OF MAFLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK  C. DATt_ -- __-- _- AM  UhT ---- - - - - -- - - - - - --VFADE - -- - - -• ----- - - - -•- -..ITEM DESCI

f

4,

s 147 502 06/Cl/83 4 377. 45 NN ST TREAS MCTOR VEH LI C P8L

C, 06/0 328.00 Mh STATE TREAS -- DRIVERS LIC Pal.14
4

t
S, ifRtfi

1.47538 D6 /C1 /83 12.00 3 M C CM CFFICE SUPPLIES

12.00

t

5

151213 06/C1 /83 6 OTF PFCP TAX SPEC ASSESSMAT

151213 06/0183 10 CIR PROP TAX Sr-.;-'C ASS =SSMhT

e 179153.29 *
19.

151502 06/01/83 254.00 MN STATE TREAS DRIVERS LTC FSL

151502 06/01 /93 15000 FN STATE TREAS CERTIFICATION

15151 06/C1 /83 15000— Ph ST ATE TREAS CEFTI FICATIOh .

151502 - - - -- 0 /{ 31/83- -- 15.00 - - WN STATE TR AS CEFT_FICATIOh

26900
2

i 
29

164056 06/01 /P3 87.7.5 _ APTCRAFT PRESS TNC CFFICE SUPPLIES

s 164056 06/Cl /83 509.76 ARTCRAFT PRESS INC OFFICE SUPPLIES

164056 06/01 /R3 265.1 8 A#?TCR AFT PRESS INC CFFICE SUPPLIES

33 164!S 36101% 3 251.70 _ AP PRESS ItC. - - - -.._CFFICE SUPPLIES
34 164056 06 227913 ARTCR AFT PRESS INC OFFICE SUPPL I_S

164056 06/01f83 227018 ARTCR AFT PRESS INC OFF?CE SU IES
136; 164056 06/01/83 371 .70 ARTCR AFT PRESS iNC CFFICE SUPPLIES

1. , 940.4 0 *

39.

4C

41, 164068 06/Cl/83 461 .1. 5- AUTOC CN INDUSTRIES I SUPPL IES /LAB CR

42. 164068 06/01 /8 46105 AUTOCCIN INDUSTRIES I cLPPL TES /LAB CR.

4 164068 06/01/83 461 .15 -- AUTOC CN TNDU STRIES I SUPPLIES/LABO
44 461.15

461 tit t!i

4Ui 164fl8Q P0 / 3 b5.R9 _ _ -- RYFATTE _ T RE WHSEI SUPPLIES

49 65.89

82!
j 164089 06/01 /R3 532,10 EE FG- T ORSETH INC SLFPL IES VE_ H

541 532.10 i

15 ]e

i



1983 CITY OF MAPLE WOOD CHECK REGI STE R

CHECK NO D — DATE _ANUNT_ yǸDC-- - - -- -- -- ITEM DESCRIPTIaA

1 (
3L_-164 flbQ113 8 •Sfl __ - - -- BROYN_ _PHOTO _. OFFICE SUPPLIES

8.50
5 '

s 164129 06/61/83 91 *90 CALLAMAN STEEL SUPPL SUPPLIES
80

C

CAFITCI SUPPLY CO SUFPLI£S VEH

5

71.6)

164 8 06 /C 1 /83 38 66 CA FLS CN EQU I F rEE NT CO SUFPL IES
9i 38.66 * -

2

24`

164146 06/Cl/83 61 eQ 5 CH IPP EWA SARI W ES WATER CO 3LER
61e85 f

t

2E. 164155

164155
061[1183

06/01/93
745.74
372.SR

CITY CF NIU&CS VIEW
F

CONTRACT PYM
CITY MDUNDS VIEW CONTRACT PYM

i1i8.6Z

Or

164177 06/0! 1$3 150000 - -- CCFY EOUIPMEENT - REPAIR MAINT

lkt

e `

1641 94 — - - - -_06/C3/P3- - - --12925 - -- - - -- FAUST DANIEL F -- – -- - - TRAVEL TRAINING
12.25

i f * f

3

164215 0 6/01 !83 35.00 CI QMLNn RADIATCR REP St;FPL IES VEH
35 .0 0

4E''-

i
tiff

06/C1164226
164226

83 482.30 EKPLA C FARDEE +BEWELL INSURANCE
06/01/83 206.70 EKBLA L PAR D_E +8EWELL INSURANCE

s2
689 :

153 t *! •! t

154236
164236

06/01f83 200000 – EVANS BARRY VEH ALLOWANCE
06M J83 200000 EVAWS BARRY VEH ALLOWANCE



k.

w

aerr tr- -• rte.- srswww..o zrw•w.. -. ._ . a r - +  J -

1983 CITY OF MAFL=6OCO CHECK RE6IST_R

CHEC R 3. DAT AMOUNT VENDOR ITEH DESCRIP TZ O'

31 164236 U6 / Ci 183 200000 EVAAS. BARRY. VEH ALLOW ANCE

I
6

164
L

I 0640 /83 - - -- - 214.5p - GECTECHNIC.4L - EN-G - CCR PRCJ TESTi NG
s

214.50 :

164276
12 164276 -

06/01 /83
06/01/83 - -- -

167.36 COCOYEAR SERVICE S70 RCPATR MAINT
14 164276 0 6 /Oi I83

339.72
83.68

GJCOYEAR SERVICE STO
GOCOYEAR SERVICE

REPAIR M AINT

16427b __ -_ 0 b /Cl/ _ R3 - -- 12 . 0 J..__..-
STO

G.00DYEAR SERVICE STC
REPAIR MAIN T

REPAIR FAI16 164276 06/C1/$3 12.00 GOCOYEAP SERVICE STO
T

REPAIR TAINT
614.7b

164283 06/01/83 166.21 _. _. --
66,21

CRAYBAR ELECTRIC CC c sSL IES

w

2 •: ftlti

164288 06/01/93 12.50 GRUB_PS HARDWa ME HAN SLFPLIES
12.5D -

164322
164322

06/[1/ -
06/01/83

9.35 TES LOCK  KEY cE. KEYS
26.10 HOLIE LOCK + KEY SL KEYS
3 5.4 5 f

164348 06/C1/P3 b5.28 INTL BUS MACHINES CO OFFICE SUPPLIES

164350
t

06/L1/R3 _...._ .___50,00 _ __..__INTL CITY MGM AScN PURCHSt REP CRT

14,
53.00 +

45, f *t ** •

471 164384
4-0-

06 /C1 /83 84.34 KNCX LUMBEE R SLFPL ZES
49.

4.34

5Sj

164386x, 06 /G1 /83 1 S ODa

1s3
KOX ATHLETIC St1F FROG SU

sa+
15.00 t

3 - 
164401 — 0 / C • 1 / 3 . D0 AEG I . 0 --LANG R CHAR- . - - - - -- -- - CAN OFF ALLC



w.•'-wlR =' mow•.. rr...ws..+•rwew_
r rTys•r•c.wiz•ro +rwrw... . r ...- _ _ -_... ..-

s•r.

1983 CITY OF MAFLEUCLD CHECK REGISTER

CHEC n .O DATE A POUNT V E h D C R ITEM DE S C R I P T 101

r 35.00

VI
i

61 164425 06/ , C1 /83 1006 *84 __...- L CCIS CON PYM

7f 164425 06/Cl/93 845.83--- _- _LOGI S ~ - - -- CONTRACT PYM
2 152.67 :

13

154457 06 /83 5219 MCCANN . NIES INDU - STR POLICE OFF TEST
521.96

14

164474 0610183 741.52 METRO INSP SERVICE ELEC : NSP

9:
741.52 #

1

Z ff **

ME TTLER DANIEL CANINE' OAF /+1L0
lf 35.00
1

12- 164 06 /01 /F3 MINN WINING* MF,6 CO- OFFICE SUPPLIES164495 06 /01 /83 R6.04 MINN MINING + MFG CO CFFICt SUPPLIES
i 264.98 #

r

33 164530 0 6 /01 /833 1,, 207.98 MN DEFT PUBLIC SAf TY REPAIR MAIhT34 164530 06 /Cl/83 165.00 Mh Dr FT PUSL IC SAFTY REPAIR N:,IhT
1 X372 *98

3` , - 164565 06/C1 /83 154000 HITCH ELL WINF I£LD CONST PROJECT
164565 06/C1 /83 200 *00

A _.
P ITCH ELL WINF IE LD A CONST PROJECT

840.00

1
44

g1645 76 06/01 /83
Q6

5.56 -_
98.26 ___- ..

MC IOR CLA INC PAINT EQUI4E 164576.._._------C1 /83 ---------MOTOR GLA INC MA INT EQUIP
471 92.70 #

50'•

s''

52k
164643 06/01/83 _ _ 170. 50 __ GREEN NORMAN _ - - -- UNIFORMS

170s5̀0 t

53,

5

5+
5'

164658 OblO1 /*3 94.03 NORTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIES F
r



lJTT.) _`Mt...1M1MA -^ r ..I)- ._.._.  /'1.T. P .l^   9AtM/'.w'1f.w ... _ .._ _.  
w--- _.r_

1983 CITY OF PAFLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CH N DA Tc _ - - -- AMOUNT - . - - - -- yEAC.R...____ _ -- - _ . ITEM DESCRZPT_ 0.

1

164658 06/01183 772.12 KCRTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIES

3 1 b_4 6 5.8 - - - - -- . 0 b ! 01 / R 3 2 0 .. - hCFTHEM STATES P06E LTILITIES

4, 164658 06 /C1 /'3 2.40 NO STATES POKE UTILITIES

s 164658 06/01 /83 3.53 NORTH164658 STATES POKE UTILITIES

co _ 164 06/'-1/_83 _ 2.40_ __ _ NCFTHE'RN STATES POSE _ UTILITIES - - -- - -

164658 _ ____- - 06/-1 /83 -- - _ 3.53 h CRTHLRA STATES P06r UTILITIES

164658 06/01183 2.40 NCRT4ERN STATES POkE UTILITIES

74 NCRTHERN STATES P01r- UTILITIES._
164.6.58 14 ?._ _._ ___._...._.. _

ion 164658 06/01/93 529.22 A CRTHEAN STA TES P 0UE LT ILI TIES

164658 06/CI /F3 74.47 NCRTHERN STAT POkE UTILITIES

12. 164658 06/01 /8 75 s20 NCP,THc STATES .POkE _ UTILITIES
T  

164658 - - - + -- alb /-1/83r124.•76 - 
NCRTHERN STATES P06E UTILI IEE

14 164658 06/01/83 99975 NCFTHEPh STATE'S FOLE UTILITIES
15 164658 06101 70.96 - NORTHr -RN STATES P UTI

to _- 164658___- - 06/C1/83 36000 NCFTHERA STATES P06 UTILITIES

171 06 /C1 /R3 79.98 h CRTHEAN ST POtiE UTILITIES

1B 1 06/01/83 _ 72.44 NCRTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIES

s 164 - Dh1t113 -- 7B.32 - -- NCRTHERN STATES PDkL UTILITIES

20. 164658 06/01/83 400 NCRTHERh STATES P06t UTILITIES

21' 164658 06/-1 /83 226o28 NCFTHERh STATES P06L UTILITIES

22: 164658 . 06%01 /83 18.25 NCRTHTRh STATES P0 UTILI I S

23 164658 06/C1l83 4.25 NCRTlTRN STATES POkE UTILITIES

2;- 1646_58 06/01/R3 7 •  _. NCRTWERK STATES P06E UTILITIES

u 64658_ 06/01 /R3 3.1.3 NORTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIES

26` 164658 X6/01/83 55.55 NOPTHER% STATES , PCkE UTILITIES

164658 _ 06/01 /83 3.40 A CRTH -27
RN STAT ES P O loE UTILITIES

5 - - -- 164658 O6 /C1 /R3 74.20 NfFTHERA STATES F06E UTILITIE

zsV 164658 06/01 /83 72.76 NORTHERN STATES POUF UTILITIES

164658 U6 /Ci /R3_ -- _ _ _ 25.06 _ hCF7H.Rh STATES POkE UTILITIES

s - - - -- - - 21 .62 l CFTHEgh STATES P Ok *_ UT IL? TIE S
164658 .. 6 /C1 /83

Z 164658 ' 06/- 116.6° NORTH STATES FOE UTILITIES

33 164 - 06 /01/83 95 - -- _ 418 . _ NORTHERN STATES POkE UTILITIES

3--- 164658 flb /-1/83 132947 NCRTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIES

35' 164658 06/01/83 59.81 NCRTHERN STATES FG6c UTILITIES

3 - - -- 164658 _ -- 06/01 /83 -- - -- ... _ . NORTHERN STATES F0WE UTILITIES

P0 UTILITIES
37f 164658 06 /C1 /R3 11025 ACRTHERh STATES E

164658 06/01/93 71069 NCRTHERN STATES PCkz UTILITIES

3y 164658 06/01/ - 190.24 NCRTHEQN STATES POW UTILITIES

ao 164658 06/01/ . 83 195.39 - WCRT STATES PGh= UTILiT E

141 164658 06/Cl/?3 11 * 62 A CRTHERN STATES P06E LT ILI TILES

142 164658 06 /C1/83 - 62.32 hCRTHE -Rh STATES POkE_ UTILITIES

4 ,128.57 - l - -- - - - -- - - -

j 
45

47 164660 06/01/83 52947 K0RTM6EST =RN BELL I TELEPHONE

ae 164660 06/0) /F 42.97 _ N0FTHkESTERN BELL IE TELEPHONE _

49: 164660 0 /83 -_ _ -- 205.40 N CRTH lo EST ERN BELL IE TELEPHONE

50 , 164660 06/Cl/83 3.1 .60 N CFTH kEST ERN FELL TE TELEPHONE

s l646±0 - - -- Ob/ 1/83 - - - - -- ..._._... _ 37.07 - NORTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEP
1

52 164660 06 /01 /83 1 9215.14 NCFTH 6ESTLRN BELL IE TELEPHONE

3` 16466P 06/-1/83 24.94 hCFTHUESTERN BELL IE TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE
54: 1646. / _._ _ ._ 5.47 ._- ... ACRT'uEST-RN BELL TE _. _. -

55 164660 06/01/83 49.37 ACFT BELL IE TELEPHONE

56 164660 J6 /C1 /R3 50.92 hCRTH6ESTERN EELL TE TELEPHONE

s7:



2

1983 CTTY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGTSTE'R

t -
CHECK A0._DATE--  - - - -._. AMOUNT - -- - - - -- -- .. • - - - -- V£ ITEM 0£SCRIPTIDt.

2E 164660 06 /E'1 /83 36.63 NORTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE

51.67 NCRTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
4 - 164660 06/01/83 2 } 01.92 ACRTHhESTERN BELL TE TELEP

5 164660 06/C1 /83 151 .52 A CFTH i EST_RN BELL 1E TELEPHONE
a' 16466C 06/01 /83 45.29 NCRTH WESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE

64b6D D6 /d1 /83 50.90 NCRTHWEST =811 BELL TE TELEPHONE

t ;°i 164660 06/01 /83 50.90 WCRTHWESTFRN BELL TE TELEPHONE

s 1546 60. D6fCl /83 - -- 50.90 ._ ._.. -lORTH 4ESTRN BELL TE TE.LEPHONc

164660 06/01M 70.RO NCATH UESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
164660 06/Cl/F3 80.75 NCRTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE

4 = 1646601 06/[1 /83 80.75 NCFTHUESTr'RN BELL TE TELEPHONE
13 164660 06/01 /R3 70.80 NCRTH6EST -RN BELL TE TELEPHONE

164660E 06/01f83 80.75 NORTHWESTE R N BELL TE TELEPHONE
i5 0.6 /C_ x.83 - 80.75 - _ A CRTHUEST =RA BELL TE TELEPHONE164
E. 16466" 06 /01 FR3 17.1 R _ K-CRTH 6ESTRN BELL 1E TELEPHONE

t = 7 164660 06/01./83 80.75 ACRTHWEST: BELL TE TELEPHONE

06/01183 23.40 N CRT HW EST ERN BELL TE TELEPHONE164660
164660 - - - - - 06 /C1 /83 1902 KCRTHESTE.RN BELL 7E TELEPHONE

164660 06 /C1 /83 1 X869.75 NORTHWESTERN BELL 7E TELEPHONE

164660 O6 /01 /83 27,45 ACRTHf ESTERN BELL TE TELEPH0NPC"
22 164660! 06/Cl/83 128.33 N CFTH EST .RN E LL TE TELEPHONE

164660 06/01 /R3 26,33 NLRTti WEST Er1N 8E'LL TE TELEPHONE

164660 06/01 I$3 142.61 NCRTHWESTR1. LL Tc TcLz.PHCNE

4 - fib ____._ 0/i01 %g3 -- - 89.60 - -- NCRTH WEST ERN BELL 1E TELEPHONE
36 164660 06/Cl/83 40.83 NCFTHUESTE.RN BELL TE TELEPHONE

X2 164660 Ob /n1 f$ 3 42.91 NORTH WESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE

28 164660 - -- 06/01 /83 - 42.97 hCPT4 =RN BELL TE TELEPHONE

164660 06/C1183 1408 ACRTH 6ESTER N BELL TE TELEPHONE

164660 06/01/83 26o27 1PPTH WESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE

1b466Q 06/Cl 10$.1 g - - ACFTH1.cSTERtti BELL TE TELEPHONE

164660 06/Cl/F3 101060 N CFTH VEST E.RN BELL TE TELEPHONE
3, 164660 06/01/83 103.10 NCRTHWESTERN BELL 1E TELEPHONE
34 16466t} Cab /C1 /$3 53.77 NCRTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE

16466 1 06/01 /R3 26.27 hCRTHkESTERN BELL TLTELEPHONE

164660 06 /C1 /R 26.27 ACFTHLESTERN EELL IE TELEPHO'NE

16466fl - - - - ' -o /01 !83 18078 hr RTH 6E STERN BELL. TE TELEPHONE

164660 06/01!83 10.1000 NCRTHWESTERN PELL TE TELEPHONE
39! -- ... 16 06/01 /83 _ 55.R5 - -- -- ACFTH 6EST ERN BELL. 1E TELEPHONE

164660 06/C1/83 45.40 K-CFTHUESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE'

t 164660 06/Cl/93 26 *84 N CQTH 6 E ST ER N BELL TE TELEPHONE
i42' 164660 06/01/83 29977 ACRTH WEST * "_RN BELL TL TELEPHONE

44E

r46i
164669 06 /C1 /83 6.00 NUTESCN LAVERNE TRAVEL TRAINING

LE -

QG

6.0 0

52 164688 06/01 /R3 8094 PARK MACHINE INC SUPPLIES

S3;'' 8. #
541

i
56

s;, 164702 - 01 /t3 -- ___....... 74.00 _ 17NEY BCWES CCNTRACT PYM



v

y:v.wo szw..Q. . w.+wr.• ww.s- r.•r.• w+n..- rw...n.s- mow.. :er's- -zwrs .-- ...+,+•+- •.-- •• -... a •w.r ... >  ..- - - -.

1983 CITY OF MAFLEkOCD CHEC REGISTER

CHEC NO* DATE - - - - - -- A,MOUNT -- - - - -- - - -- - - - VENDOR .. -- - -- - ITEM DES:RIPTIG'

2 74.00 
3

151
164715_ _ _ 06/01 /83 _ _ -- __- 10000 - - - -- fPETT NER JOSEPH -_ -- ._ TRAVEL TRIRININ G

i 10.00 !

t i$i

iQ

tf 164756 06/[1/83 54.46 RAMSEY COUNTY TREASU REPAIR MAINT

12' _ 54.46

i

16 164780 06/01 /M3 96983 ROAD RESCUE INC SUPPLIES EEOUi"

17 96.?3
16:

2 - - -- 164798! -- ----- ab / _ -. -... 7 _.5  T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES

164798 06/01/t3 17.12 - -- S 4 T CFF ICE PRODUCT CFFICL SUPPLIES

t 123; 164198 06/Cl/83 4.36 S # T CFF ICE FR CDUCT OFFICE SUPPL IES

164798 _- 0 - 6 /C1 /R3_ - __ _ 4.'30- _ S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES

2y_..___ - 164798 06/01 /83 77.21 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT CFFICE SUPPL IES

164798 06/01183 3.84 - S + T OFFICE PR CDUCT CF IC E SUPPL I:: S

7 __..._1 -- 06!131 /R3 — _ 709 -. _ -._ S  T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
Ir

i 8 164 /98 06/01 /93 74.85 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES

164798 06/01/83 38.48 S  T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUrPIIES

1!54798 6/[1/R3 43,14 S  T CFFICE FRCDUCT CFFICE SUPPLIES

164798 36/C1 /83 43.29 S + T OFF IC£ PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPL_ S

X32 164798 06 1Ca /83 12.00 S + T CFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES

33' 164798 _....- -- .06/01 / R3 - - -- _ - -.. 113..50 -- - S _+ T CFF ICE FRCDUCT CFFICE SUPPLIES

34, 164798 06 /C /M3 70 Olt S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICL SUPPLIES

t 135. 377,34
361 .

t

X38

3.. 3009935 -__._ _ .__.. S f4C ELL I OT T - D RI CONTRACT rY

4 39509.35 +
i .

1 i

44 164848 06/01f93 63.50 ST PAUL R AMSEY HCSFI PHYSICAL
45 63.50
46

E 471
48

49; 164874 06/01/83 6100 STC SPATNG 9 ALIGN - REPAIR MAINT

50 61.00 >t
51

52r 164875 06/01 /83 84000 - STREICHER GUKS LAC - SUPPLIES RANCE

53 84.00

541

t S6j
s7' 164888 061C1/R3 76950 TABULATING_ SERV SURE AMB BILLINGS -_-



1983 CITY OF MAFLE60CD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK Nfl. DATE AMOUNT VE'NCC - - -- -- — - - - ITEM OESCRi° T.i

31 76.50

C1 / 3 1 •345.60  -- ----1648 89 D 6 / T A SCN ?. SKY REPAIR MA;NTs' 164889 06 /C1 /g3 2;010.10 T A SCiIFSKY REPAIR MAZATg '
39355970 t

4

1 1 06/Q1 / - -- 28 39 TCUSLFY FORfl - SUPPLIES - VEH
28.39

S5 164910 Obl01f83 234.94 _._ TRLCK UTILITIES + MF
214. 

SUPPLIES VET

2c ; 164912 0 W1 183 16600 TURNOLTST PAPER CO SUPPLIES
166,Q0

2 -_ 1491.4.._ —..06/01 /83 - - - - _.. - -- - - 40.00 TWIN CITY FLT;rR ? _ ..SE REPAIR MA IAT
4 0.00

164932 06/01 /R3 29.bt U!IFO RMS IV T
z - -- — - - - U LIN& TED UNIFORMS

E ^ ^ 1fi493Z (! 6- /C1r83 73980 UNIFORMS UNLiPITED UN164932 u6/01/93 19.75 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS
164932_ - -- - 06/01 /'3_ -- - 20.52 UM ?FGFMS t1NlINI7E3 UNIFORMS164932 06/C1/R3 103.25 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMSf 164932 06/C1/83 53.90 U*IFORHS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS164932 _ 06/01/ 55 70 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED F PUNI 0 .MS164932 06/C1/F3 - - -- — - 21,52 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED U% IFORM S164932 06/01 183 33.S UNIFORMS UNLI?"ITED UNIFORMSi _ 

410.29 +

142

j:y'------- 64938 _ 0 /C1 %83- - - -- - - -_ 29. LrIVERSAI MED . SLPPLIES
29.87 :

i

164947 06! 01/ 83 208.00 VALS EOCY SHOP REPAIR MAINT
208.00

51! ttf ! # t

53 164954 06/01/83 97930 VIRTUE PRINTING CO CFFICE SUPPLIES
97.30



l

1983 CITY OF MAFLEkOCO CHECK REGISTER
1

AMOUNT VEN0C .CHECK a. DAT ITEM . D; SRIPT:C'

3 164957 06/01183 11098 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUFPLIES

4 164957 06 /C1 /g3 33.65 WAFNERS TRUEVALUE HD SLFPLIES

t 5+ 164957 96/ /83 5.76 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPL IES

16495T 06/01/F3 48.99 WAPNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES
6+
7 - 164957 06/01 / -- - -- 8.93 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SLFPL IES

6 t
109.31

s.

I

1 i ;

164981 06 /C1 /F3 5.25 _ ZEF MFG CO . _ _ SLP'I -IES

S5, f # * ttt

17 164A09 06/01/83 14.31 FISCHER LORRAINE REFUND

14.31 #

2 1

2z 164A75 06/01 /g3 60000 R L GCULC SUFPLIES

3, 60,40

2 164A79 _ 06/01/83 _ -- 5600 -- TWN CITY GARAGE DOCP REPAIR MAINT

28' 56.00

164C18 06/01IR3 100.57 JIV HATCH SALES SUFPLIES

33,

3»

100.57

35. tti!

3r•

37` 164C21 06 /C1 /R3 12.00 - CIP̀AICH - - PAPERS

12.00

1

IG

164C59 06 /tl /R3 30.63 _ COLLI S KEN TRAVEL TRAINING

S

t 471 164067 06/01/83 19099 1-ACEN TCF UAIFORMS

461 19.99 f

i

49

50
511

S2. 164C76 06/Cl/S3 51.37 CFFIC E PRODUCTS SUFPLIES

r3 164C76 0 6 /C1 /83 6, 618.00 CFFIC E PRODUCTS COPIPUTER SYS T _

sa! 164C76 06/01 /83 295.00 _ CFFICF PRODUCTS__ - NP 25

s5 6 964.37 :
6

S7:



C- 1aa/e•waw tl+r.t•11++- .w- -'vaR 7ws'aR+

1983 CITY OF FAFLE600D CHECK REGISTER

CHECK A._..DATE - - -- ..... AMOUN!T —_ -- - - -- __.V ENDQR....- - -- - ..__ I TEM DESCRIP TI O"

16 -- - -06/0183 - - - 180000 CUSICK DENN.IS - -- EPT IhSTRUCTir

4; 180.00

1
1645̂3 06/01183 60000 LUKI N STEVEN I' NSTRUCTCR FEE

6C X0
1 1 .

3 1fi4F01 ;;- -- 06 %Oi. /g3 -- -- - - 9.00 ALBERS LCRETTA REFUND

9.00 t

164FO2 06/C1 /Q3 215.51 AAUATROL SUPPLIES

215.51
1,

9 1200164FO3 Ob/ x%83. - - 12Q _. BILLSIEIN MARJCRIE REFUNG

12.00

J== 164FO4 n6/01/R3 8.00 EJERKE BARBARA REFUND

8.00

164F05 Db /C1 /83_ _ 125.00 ___. _ Cr ZUFIK SLOG REFLND REC

125.00

23 164F06 06 /C1 /R3 336,60 CRESSER. INDUSTRIES PEPA;R MAINT VE}
L

336.60 f

164FC!7 •• 06/G1 /83 185.00 FERRI S LTSS REFUND

135.00

133

1 164F08 _ . 06/01 /E3._.. 126.32 - -- - FJFU1v iNc CC CCNTRACT PYM
i

126.32

37j 164FO9 6/01 /R3 35 FRIEOERICHS DANIEL GRAPHIC LAY

35.00

164F10 %c 136/C1 /R3 50000 GATZKE JACK REFUND
all 50.00
42

X42 164F11 .. Ob /C1r83 -- - 9000 - -- - ECPHOLG CLARICE REFUND

9.00

145, ,•

46 164F1 06/01/83 185.00 - I EUPEL HAVEN REFUND

47 1
G

4y 164 - ,. 06/Cl/83 10000 H IDY . iI M REFUND

10.00 •

52 164F14 06/C1/83 10000 IhSTY- PRINTS SUPPLIES

164F14 16/C1 /83 60.10 ISTY- PRINTS SUPPLIES
4 70.10

164F15 06/C11R3 16.46 LEES 10FLINE ATM SUFPLIES



1]

e..... __ _.._.._._,_._.,.........__.. ___. ............___ _ _...__ _ _. _. .J

c
1983 CITY OF MAFLEW)CO CHECK REGISTER

CHECK AD. DATE_ AMOUNT VENDO? ITEM DESCRIPTION

i' 16.44
31

164F16 06 /C1 /R3.OL' MILLER SHI_L REFUND

E'

164F 17 06 /C1 /83 10000 MOCS U4E REFUND
S 3 10.00

164F18 136/01/83 14.04 RASCHSKE ALBERT - TRAVEL TRAINING
14.04

164F19 0•6/01/83 -- 9.00 FEED MERILYN REfUND
14 : 9.00

164F20 06/01 /83 48.00 ROTO PRESS CFFICE SUPPLIES
164F20 06 /C1 /P3 73.40 F0TC FRESS CFFICE SUPPLIES

121 * 40

164F21 06/C1 /R3 R.flO FA K AJ NC J FC E REFUND
2• 8.00 t

164F22 06/C1/R3 8.00 SPADIc MARCY REF'UN0

Y s 164F24 06/C1/83 25,00 STCKES GRACE HCNCRAP,IUM
28 25.9D

164F25 96 /C1 183 — 11.16 WELTER HAROLC SUPPLIES VEr

i_
11.16 t

34 164F26 D6 /01 /83 15.40 GAFI'S MC%JTCA REFUND
15.00

164F27 06 /C1 /83 30.00 l-CLES MARY REFUND
1 M oD O

164F 2.8 06/Cl/83 9000 LEMAY JEAN REF UIN0
9.00

1

t

06/C1/83 _.___2.50000 MQCOYS IA1tcSTcRs ULT #3MS

471
2 500.0 0

4-01 . 164F31 - 06/C1/83 474.37 FLEET SUPPLY_ SUPPLIES VEH
49 164F31 06/01183 421.50 FLEEET SUfPLY SUPPLTES VEH
50, 895,87

ss
r 200, 041.61 FUNC 01 TOTAL
5a __.__ 1 9473.92 FUNC 03 TOTAL

2 000.00 FUND 28 TOTAL

57
56: 640900 FON C 43 TOTAL

I;NDICATE.S ITE FLNANCED BY RECREATIONAL FEES



3 CITY OF MAFLEWOCD1; CHECK REGISTER

EC 113. DATE
N . __.._ . _. _ — —._. .. ... _. _ ----AMOUNT VENOC __. ITEM! DESCRIP T, C

If
2 '

200.00 FUNr 5F TOTAL3

3,509.35 FUNC 65 TOTAL4 ;

214.50 F U N C 66 T C T A Lg

1
2

i
29790009 FUNC 90 T CT AL
19000.00
Sb01.17 _..

FUNC 94 TOTAL

g
r

FUNC 96 TOTAL
t

217.070.54 TCTAL

12 :

114
r

17,

i

2"

123

Z4

r

r '

3.:
i

33
34

3G'

371

3e
3P!

c

C::

41'

42
43'

44
i

a5:

47

48

4$.

sa
51

S2
r

53,

S4!

36

S7
F



i

CITY OF MAPLE WO0C0 PAYRGLL- CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 0009 CHECK DATE 05- 20.83 PERIOD ENDING 05 -13 -83 PAGE 1

DEPT -NC EMPL-ND EMFLOYEE NAME CHECK —NO AMOUNT CLEARED
r'

0002 494369671 BEHM LOTS N 0517--00001 4 45.31 t 1
0002 20:242018 EVANS BARRY R 0517 -00002 19121.32 t

0002 1 066.6 3 t

0010 4 736 644 74 JAHN DA V TD i 0517 -00 OO 3 120. ?. 7
0 010 4 7514 34 03 P E L OQ U I N ALFRED J 0517 -00 00 4 67.27
0010 46986948'1 SCHLE ICHER JOHN F 0517-00005 0000. t x 1

0 010 18 7 5 4

0011 475500285 MCPHERSGN JOANNE F OS! 7.00006 45.20 t
i

l t:

0011 45.20 +

0012 35734.0166 CUQE LARRY J 0517w-0000? 148.43
0012 470520124 DOHERTY KATHLEEN M 0517.00008 359.20 t
0012 471 400908 ZUERC PER JOHN L 0517 -00009 119065 c

0012 62 7.28

01321 469501078 FAUST DANIEL F 0517 -00010 97703 1

977.13 t

0022 469200614 HAGEN ARLINE J 051 -0001 1 425.85
a} 0022

0022
390444446 MATHEYS ALANA K 0517 -00012 488 t f
476704432 MOELL ER PARGARET A 0517 -00013 0.00 t K

j_O 0022 473327550 V IGOR EN DEL OR ES A 0517 -OU 014 379o33

0022 1 P 29 3.91

0031 471322198 AUREL IUS LUCILLE E 051 7 -00015 818.26 t
0031 474264816 EELV06 BETTY 0 0511 -00016 476.18 t

Ej
0031 1 9294.44

f' 0032 _ 476269815 SCHADT JEANNE L 0517 -00017 0000 t x

0032

0033 477288389 GREEN PHYLLIS C 0517- 00018 529.69 c
w

441
0033 472244994 HE M EY PATRICIA A 0517.00019 191.95 t

i
0033 476620547 KELSEY CCNNIE L 0517 - 110020 220.58 t
0033 468364435 VIETOR LORRAINE S 0517 -00021 393.19

0033
1 X335.41

0034 037144969 FREDE RICKSON RITA M 0517-000022 0000 t x
0034 474097528 STCTTLEMYER EDITH 0 , G 0517 -00023

t

0034 j541

1 ..

1 ..

7J

Jb

l

4.0-d



L CITY OF MAPLE WOOCO

9043

0945 4 714019 78 EMBER TSON

4,633.79

JAMES M 0517 - 00065 687.99 t

PAYROLL CMECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8009 CHECK DATE 05 -20 -83 PERIOD ENDING 05 -13 -83 PAGE 2

DEPT -NO EMPL -NO EMFL.OYEE NAME CHECK -NO AM ()UNT CLEARED

0041 184440036 BASTYR DEBORAH A 051 7 -00024 298
0041 468461717 COLLINS KENNETH V 0517 -00025 213.79 t 1

0041 392240565 HAGEN THOMAS L 0517-00 02 6 413.11 t

0041 477227636 CMATH JCY E 0517 -00027 378.68
0041 471502356 R ICHI E CAR OLE L 0517 -00028 315.41 t

0041 468602934 SVENDSEN JOANNE. M 0517.00029 468.54 t 1
y

0041 2

0042 4774 91364 AR NOL C DAVID L 0517 -00030 340.97 t

0042 471 4021 15 ATCHI SON JOHN H 0517-00031 690.30 t

0042 469689867 BOWMAN RICK A 0517 -00032 447.37 t

0042 468461930 CLAUS CN DALE K 0517 -00033 217,87
0042 4764461 19 DREGER RICHARD C 0517 -00034 701.66 t

0042 470267887 GREEN NORMAN L 0517- 00035 636, 34 t

0042 469568516 fALWEG KEVIN R 0517 -00036 552.40 t

0042 469820466 HE INZ STEPHEN J 0517 -OUO37 563.55 t I

on42 473604916 HERBERT MICHAEL J 0517- 00038 563.12 t

0042 476528607 JAOUI TH DANIEL R 0517 -00039 597.87 t

0042 392760309 KARIS FLINT D 0517 -00040 440.55
0042 472222231 KORTUS DONALD V 0517 -00041 164.37 t

0042 471563591 LANG RICHARD J 0517 -00042 0000 t X

0042 468181347 MCfUL TY JOHN 1 0517 -00043 202.36 t

0042 474607636 MEEHAN•JR JAMES E 0517 -00044 602.98 t I

0042 471627417 METTLER DANIEL 8 0517 -00045 693.12
0042 469442063 MOESCHTER RICHARD M 0517 -00046 143.11 t

0042 476 3 40990 M OREL LI RAYMOND J 051 7 -00 047 680.72 t

0042 475323183 NELSON ROBERT 0 0517 - 00043 754.10
0042 468462884 PELTI ER WILLIAM F 0517 - 00049 660.34 t 1

0042 470520457 SKALMAN O Y 0517 -00050 167.08 t

0042 473548226 STAFNE GREGORY 0517 00051 618.73 t 1

0042 471721204 STEFFEN SCOTT L 0517 -00052 213.68 t

0042 471500251 STILL VERNON T 051T- 00053 573.68 T

0042 471629204 STCCKTON DARRELL T 0517 -00054 680.52 t i

0042 474260130 ZAPPA JCSEPH A 0517 -00055 622.96 t

0042.... 12 9529.75 .

0043 47554P434 BECKER RONALD 0 0517 -00056 239.90 t

t

0043 469441789 GR AF DAVID M 0517-00057 53905 t 1.
0043 476401.388 LEE ROGER W 0517 -00059 633.54 t

0043 473567791 MELANDER JCIN A 0517 -OU059 60 t

0043 468360918 AELSON CAROL M 051 7 -00060 998.40
0043 471504316 RAZSKAZOFF DALE E 0517 -OU061 642.80 t 1

0043 471564'101 RYAN MICHA P 0517 -00062 459 t

0043 474486071 VCRWER ROBERT E O51 T -00063 367.61 t'

0043 469502201 YOLNGREN JAMES G 0517 -00064 693.33 t

9043

0945 4 714019 78 EMBER TSON

4,633.79

JAMES M 0517 - 00065 687.99 t



CITY OF MA PLE WOOOD PAYROLL- CHECKS REGISTER

DEPT -NO EMPL -NO EMFLOYEE NAME

0045 412242221 SCHADT

0045

CHECK-NO AMOUNT

0046 468401899 CAHANES .

0046 471627236 FLAUGHER

0046 475587232 FULLER

0046 473807030 MARTIN
0046 4 72 365919 NELSON

0046 468600183 PABINE

0046 4 75 363333 WILLIAMS

0046

464.15 t

0051 471440267 BARTA

0051 473566872 hAIDER
0051 504483174 WEGWERTH

0051

392.32

0052 496308314 CASS

0052 471526254 FR£BE RG
0052 502544037 HELEY
0052 471601083 HCCHBAN
0052 471501241 KA'NE

0052 468363473 KLAUS ING
0052 471500547 MEYER
0052 476904500 CSWALD

0052 468166755 PRETTNER
0052 472249484 RE INE RT
0052 470346224 TEVLI N*JR

0052

171.25 t

0053 472431010 ELIAS
0053 167246109 GEISSLER
0053 501464671 GESSELE
0053 _ 398527954 HCUSE

0053 475441688 PECK

0053 476622459 PIL.LATZKE
0053 472662522 PRIEBE

0053

333.55 t

0054 475601431 LUTZ

0054

544.25 t

0058 471562563 BREHE IM

0058 4749 27128 CAHANES
0058 477602582 EDSON

0058 470541590 MULWEE. E

CYCLE 8009 CHECK DATE 05 -20 -83 PERIOD LADING 05-13--83 PAGE 3

CHECK-NO AMOUNT CLEARED

ALFRED C 0517 -00 066 701.66 c

19389.65 #

A NTH0 G 051 7 -00 067 1 46.59 t

JAYM= L 0517 -OD068 464.15 t

JAMES D 0517 -00069 467.49 t

SHAWN M 0517 -00070 392.32
KAREN A 0517 -00071 427 t

JANET L 0517 -00072 392.32 t

DUA N" J 0517 -00 07 3 490.09 t

2 , o 780.5 8

MARIE L 0517-00074 2 61, 33 t

KENNETH G 0517 -00075 171.25 t

JUDITH A 051 T•00 076 357934 t

78 9.9 2

WILLIAM C 0517 -00077 594.21 t

RONALD L 0517.0007!1 333.55 t

RONALD J 0517 - 00079 544.25 t f

JCSEPH N 0517 - 00030 565.26 t

MICHAEL R 0517 -00081 395.64 t

HENRY F 0517 - 00012 49109
GERALD W 0517 -00093 43403 t

ERI CK D 0517-00084 243.28 t 1

J OS EP H B 0517-000 714.35

EDWARD A 0517 -0008 6 547965 t

HARRY J 0517 -00087 284934 t f

5 9148.05

JAMES G 0517--00088 5 71.67 t

WALTER M 0517 -00089 574.11 t

J T 0517 -OU090 663.04 t f

MARY P 0517-00091 3 62.40
DENNIS L 0517 -00092 489.77 t

DAVID J 0517 -00093 778 t

WILLIAM 0517. 00094 479.01 t f

39918.75 :

DAVID P 0517.00095 389.91 t

389.91

ROGER W 0517-00096 515965 t

JOSEPH A 0517 -00097 181.25
DAVID B 0517 -00098 578.07 t

GEORGE W 0517-00099 465o72 t f



CITY OF MAPLC WoCCD PAYROLL-CHECKS REGISTER

DEDT -NO EM - NO EMPLOYEE TAME

0058 4 NADEA U
0058 468361720 RUTES CN
0058 471365493 OWEN

0058

468341993 KRUMMEL

0059 476249760 PACOORALO
0059 475501000 MULVA NEY

0059

LOTS 10061 477301066 BRENN ER
0061 468341993 KRUMMEL
0061 473260-389 ODEGA RD
0061 468582618 STAPLES

0061

0 051 7 -0010 7

0.062 473709024 BAUER
0062 471447219 BURKE
0062 4746031'92 GERMA IN
0062 472303411 GUSINCA
0062 474924209 HAAG
Of162 502544121 HELEY
0062 473969784 HUNTER

0000

471748313 LIBHAROT
0062 473565506 MARUS KA
0062 474078128 RASCHKE
0062 477646662 SAfIDOUIST
0062 476203439 SANTA
0062 474845176 SPANN GAUER
0062 473560035 STARK
0062 469721242 WARZEKA

0062

MATTHEW J

0063 471801203 ASHTON
0063 27048319? BLACK
0063 471901502 BOYD
0063 474442474 EUNKE
0063 476924605 CASSEOAY
0063 473684976 CASSECAY
0063 468684357 CERNTUS
0063 472 844611 OALLU GE
0063 47n88O293 DELMONT
0063 474929219 DIEBEL
0063 471 884449 GALBR A ITH
0063 476686996 HERBER
0063 474 743915 K CRTUS
D063 463984615 KRUMMEL
0063 477929499 KRUMMEL
0063 469929687 KYRK

CYCLE 8009 CHECK DATE 05 -20 -83 PERIOD ENDING 05 -13 -83 PAGE 4

CHEC K- NO AMOUNT CL EAR E0

EOWARO A 0517 - 00110 488.20 t

LA VE R NF S 0517.00101 39006 ( )
GERALD C 0517-&00 102 508.92 )

3

JOHN E 0517-00103 460.39 t

DENNIS M 0517 -30104 615.31 t )

1 ,075.70 •

LOTS 1 0517 -00105 174.51 t
BARBARA A 051 7 -001 U6 1 37.98 t

ROBERT 0 051 7 - 0010 7 878 t

PAULI NE 0517.00108 693.78 t

1 •885.01

ALAN H 0517 -00109 0000 t X

M YL E S R 0517-00110 61.99

DAVID A 051 7 -00 111 5 24. RO
MELVI4 J 0517.00112 796.74 t

MATTHEW J 05174-00113 360.00 t

ROLAND 8 0517 -00114 558.03
T CN Y . 0517-00115 121e50
THOMAS 0 051 7.00116 0000
MARK A-0517-O0117 542.27 t

ALBERT F 0517-00118 195.20 t

THOMA 1 0517 -00119 0000 t x

REED E 0517 -00120 128.33 t
MARTIN J 0517-00121 0000 t K)
RICHARD E 0517 -00122 O.OtI
RICHARD A 0517.00123 34.00 t

39322.86 +

KATER I D 0517-00124 0.00 t x)
WILLI AM J 0517-00125 0000 t X

JEFF RE Y A 0517 -00126 0000 t x

RICHARD H 051 7 -0012 7 0000 1 x 1

ELIZABETH J 0517 - 00123 0000 t x

MARY K 0517 -00129 0000 t X

DAVID G 0517 -00 1.30 0 t X

MATTHEW D 0517 -00131 0.00 X

LISA M 0517 -00132 0000 t X
JERRY D 0517-00133 0.0(? t X

MICHAEL 0 0517 -00134 0.00 t X f

KARTN J 0517-00135 O.UO t K

JAMES M 0517 -00136 D•Cn X

BECKY h J 0517 -00137 0.0i t X

R CGER C 0517 -0013 8 0000 t K)

JGOI A 0517 -00139 0.01 I X



t

CITY OF MAPLE W000D
Aft

1

PAYROLL- CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8009 CHECK DATE 05 -20 -83 PERIOD ENDING 05.13 -83 PAGE 5

f

26

DEPT —NO EMPL -NO EMFLOYEE NAME

11134,0063

CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARED

0064

0063 474889923 LANGELETT STEVEN E 0517-00140 31 .2.0 t

474542163

1

013

SOUTT ER

0063 469953553 LARKI N MCLLY A 0517 0000 t x

0071

0063 473700729 MANRE MICHELE A 051 7 -00142 0000 I X

0073

0063 473869923 MCCUL LOM JULIE A 0517--00143 0000 t X 1

EKSTR AN0

COUNT 00172

0063 4749661 50 MIHEL ICH CINDI L D51 7- 00144 0000 t K

519.09 t

0063 473903922 N IELS EN RONALD C 0517 -00145 0000 t X 1

0517-00171 724.06

0063 476863802 PAULETTI ANTHONY A 0517 -00146 0000 1 X 1

RORER T J

0063 477629606 RASCHKE JEFFERY J 0517 -00147 246.93 t

50 7.4 6

t
0063 472986940 RICHI E STACY L 0517 -00148 0000 X

i 0063 469927221 ROTH. V 'lip NCE C 0517 -00149 0000 I X
0063 469946400 RYDEN DENISE 0517m00150 0000 t X' 1

rd
U063 4*73686517 SANOGUIST KATHRYN E 0517-00151 0.00 t xr

1 •
0063 477869167 SPANNEAUER DAWN M 0517 -OU152 0000 t x I
Q063 469742645 SPANNBAUER KATHLEEN G 0517-00153 0.00 t x
Ci063 477920170 STRAUS LAURA J 0517- 00154 0000 t X f .... ..
0063 472821395 SULLIVAN NANCY J 0517-00155 65.00 t 1
0063 471528238 TATE PETER W 0517.00156 0.00 4 x
0063 470626422 TAUBMAN DOUGLAS J 0517 -00157 533
0063 477881708 THELL THOMAS L 0517 -00158 0 0 tX
0063 475904189 TOWNLEY MICHA F Q517 -00159 0000 t X
0063 475783041 VIETOR WENOY L 0517 -00160 0000 I X 1
01363 470963203 WALLACE JCN T 0517 - 00161. 0000 t X 1
0063 475 747042 YARD KER T L 0517 -00162 0000 t X' 1
0063 396324246 WARD ROY 6 0517 -00163 251.50 t 1

f

26

11134,0063

GREW JANET0064 1514 40508 464.64
0064 47/384624 JUDITH A
0064 474542163

013

SOUTT ER 0517 - 00166 486.04

0071 389448993
0071 4 70 5 405 51

0071

0072 477627178
4 '' 0072 475608505

r

Ji 0072

OLSON

iy
0073 476090677

47

0073

0074 387520776

1 049.19

0074

EKSTR AN0

COUNT 00172 GRAND TOTAL

11134,

4

GREW JANET M 0517 -00164 464.64 I
HORSN ELL JUDITH A 0517 -00165 5201.47
SOUTT ER CHRISTINE 0517 - 00166 486.04 t

1 ! 471,1 5

CHLEB ECK JUDY M 0517 -00167 309.52 t
OLSON GEOFFREY W 0517 -00168 739.67

1 049.19

EKSTR AN0 THOMAS G 0517 -00169 461013 t
JOHNSON RANDALL L 0517 -00170 519.09 t

980.22
i

OSTRO M MARJC R IE 0517-00171 724.06 t

724

WENGE R RORER T J 051 7 -00172 507.46 t 1

50 7.4 6

56 ,o274.52



CITY OF MA PLE W30OD

I

COUNT 00177

PAYROLL- CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE M004 CHECK DATE 05 -20.83 PERIOD ENDING OS -13 -83 PAGE b

DEPT -NO EM -NO EMPLOYEE VAME CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARE)

0001 47'7058988 ANGER SON NORMAN G 051 T -00173 181091 t 1

0001 483621318 BASTI AN GARY W 0517-00 174. 256.57 t 1

0001 4 69 2 00109 G RE A V U JOHN C 0517-00175 2 50.64 t I

0001 477367539 JUKER FRANCES L 0517 -00176 230.32 t I

0001 472369035 PA IDA MARYLEE T 0517-00177 258.48 t 1

11001 1

GRAND TOTAL 57 9 452.44



r

CITY OF MAPLEW0000 PAYROLL- CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8010 CHECK DATE 06- 03.83 PERIOD ' NOING 05 -27 -83 PAGE

1

f

1

DEPT -NO EM -NO EMPLOYEE YAME HECK - NO AMOUNT CLEAREI

0002 4843 696 71 B E HM LOTS N 05 31 -0 0 001 4 45.31
0002 206242018 EVANS BARRY R 0531.000D2 11121.32 t 1

3 0002 19566.63 •
1

01010 473664474 JAHN DAVID J 0531 - 00013 117.45 t f
8 0010 475143403 PELOOUIN ALFRED J 0531 -OD004 67927 t i

9 _._._..__.._.__ ... 0010 4.69869481 SCHLE ICHER JOHN F 0531 -00005 0000 t X i

0.010 184.72 +

0011, 475500285 MCPHE RSON JOANNE F 0531 -00006 0000 t K )

f

6
0011

17 0012 357340166 CURE LARRY J 0531 DOOOl 148943 t f 1

0012 470520124 DOHERTY KATHLEEN M 0531 -00078 359920 t i
0012 471 400908 IUERC HER JOHN L 0531 -00009 1 19.65 t f

11012 62 7.2 8

0021 469501078 FAUST DANIEL F 0531.00010 977 t

977.13

0022 469200614 HAGEN ARLINE J 0531 -00011 431.70 t
0022 390444446 MATHEYS ALANA K 0531 -00012 488.73

v D022 476704432 MOELLER MARGARET A 0531 -00013 0000 t x f
0022 473327550 VIGOR EN DELORE'S A 0531 -00014 379.33 t 1

0022

14 0031 47/322198 AUREL IUS LUCILLE E 0531 -OD015 818026 t f I -45

151 0031 474264816 SELVOG BETTY 0 0531.00016 482.03 t
4

17 0031 1 9300.29
y

0032 476269815 SCHADT JEANNE L 0531 -00017 95.54 I
J

0032 95.54 t

0033 477288389 GREEN PHYLLIS C 0531-w00018 529.69 t i
3033 472244994 HENSL EY PATRICIA A 0531- 00019 183.51 t f
0033 476620547 KELSEY CINN.IE L 0531 -00020 ' 186927
0033 468364435 VIETOR LORRAINE S 0531 - 00021 40608

17

j 0033 1 X305,.65
I ;

L

0034 037144969 FREDE RICKSON RITA M 0531 -00022 0 *00 t K+ )
0034 474097528 STOTTLEMYER EDITH G 0531 -00023 0000 t K•. f

3

1 

J .

0034 t
l

6 it s1



CITY OF MAPLE W0000 PAYROLL-CHECKS R;.GI STER

1j
DEPT -NO EM ?L -NO EMPLOYEE NA

3 _ 0041 184440036 BASTYR,
4 0041 468 COLLINS 0531 - 00025

0041 392240565 HAGEN
6! 0041 477227636 OMATH

0041 471502356 RICHIE
0041 468602934 SVENDSEN

I

L 05 31 - 0002 8 329.33
JOANNE M 0531 - 00029 465.15 t

a

11 0042 477481364 ARNOL C
13 .
141

0042 471 4021 15 ATC SON
0531 - 00030

D042 469689867 80WM4 N
15 0042 46 CLAUS ON

t

0042 476446119 OREGER
17 D042 479 267987 SrREEN

D042 469568516 HALWEG
9 0042 469820466 HEINZ

o D042 473604916 HERBERT
@042 476528607 JAQUI TH '

Z 0042 392760009 KARIS
23

0042 472222231 KORTUS
4 ----- -._.._ _ D042 471563591 LANG
25 0042 466181347 MCNUL TY
26; 0042 474607686 MEEH N!PJR27i D042 471627417 METTLER

0042 4694 42963 MOESC HTER

0531-00040

D042 476340990 MOREL LI303O
0042 475323193 11ELSON

31
3042 468462884 PELTI ER

0531 - 00042

0042 470520457 SKALNAN
33

0042 4 73 5 4 82 26 S T AF N E
314

0042 471721204 STEFFEN
35

3042 471500251 STILL
36 D042 471629204 STOCKTON
37

0042 474260130 ZAPPA
3e

120.36 t 1

3v

40

0042

671,57

41!
0043 475 548434 BE•CKE R

42
0043 4694 41789 GRAF

43
0043 476401388 LEE

44
3043 4 735 67791 MELAN DER

45
0043 468360918 NELSON

46
0043 471504316 RAZSKA20FF
0043 471564801 RYAN

a°
0043 474486071 YORWERK

49

50

0043 469502201 YOUNGREN

51 0043

OAR RE LL T

S3

54

56

0045 471401878 EMBER TSON

CYCLE 8010 CHECK DATE 06 - - PERIOD ENDING 05 -27 -83 PAGE 2

CHECK- NO AMOUNT CL EAR E3

DEB ORA H A 0531 - 00024 303.07 f
KENNETH V 0531 - 00025 220. 79
THOMAS L 0531.00026 420.11
JOY E 0531 -00021 376.41 s

CAP. OLE L 05 31 - 0002 8 329.33
JOANNE M 0531 - 00029 465.15 t

a

DAVID L 0531 - 00030 392. T6 f
JOHN H 0531.00031 666.55 t
RICK A 0531 -w00032 435o82
DALE K 0531 -00033 206
R TCHA R 0 C 0531.00034 705.86 1

NORMAN L 0531 -00035 642.19 t f
KEVIN R 0531 -00036 532.85
STEPHEN J 0531 -00037 544.30
MICHAEL J 0531 -00038 532.37 t

DAN.I- L R 0531 -00039 545.81
FLINT 0 0531-00040 440 t
DONALD V. 0531 -00041 5404 t
RICHARD J 0531 - 00042 218.07 t
JOHN J 0531 -00043 249.03 t
JAMES E 0531 -00044 579o23
DANIEL B 0531 -00045 669.37
RICHARD M 0531 -OD046 120.36 t 1
RAYMOND J 0531 -00047 671,57
R CBER T 0 0531m00048' 694.29
WILLIAM F 0531 - 00049 667. 34
DONALD Y 0531 - 00050 15503 t 1
GREGORY L 0531 -00051 599.18 f
SCOTT L 0531"00052 223911 t
VERNON T 0531 -00053 549.93 f

OAR RE LL T 0531 -00054 656 t
JCSEPH> A 0531 -00055 633.45

12#386o34 *

RONALD 0 0531 -00056 21604
DAVID M 0531 -00057 526.14 t
ROGER W 0531 -0005 8 618.99 t
JON A 0531m00059 13974 t
CAROL M 05 31 -00 060 795, 67 t f
DALE E 0531 -00061 595.60
MICHAEL P 0531 -00062 435.34 t 1
ROBERT E 0531-00063 324.67
JAMES G 05 31 -0 0 064 6 38.48 t

i
4164.77 * f

JAMES M 05 31 -00065 6 60.04 t

t :'



CITY OF MAPLEW0000 PAYROLL•CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8010 CHECK DATE 06 -03 -83 PERIOD ENDING 05 -27 -83 PAGE 3

DEPT -NO EM'L -NO EMPLOYEE 4AME CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARE)

r23 ` 0045 472242227 SCHADT ALFRED C 0531 - 00466 712.16

l ..._.._ _ ... - _ -
0045 1 93T2.20

0046 468401899 CAHANES ANTHONY G 0531.00067 146.59 t f

1 0046 477627236 FLAUGHER JAY ME L 0531 .00068 464.15 t f

uj 0046 475587232 FULLER JAMES D 0531 «00069 485.74 t f

0046 473807030 ARTI N SHA WN M 0531 -00070 392932 t

0046 472365919 NELSON KAREN A 0531 -00071 427.62 t I

3046 468600183 RABINE JANET L 0531.00072 392.32 t f

0046 475363333 WILLIAMS DUANE J 0531.00073 470.54

1 y
4; 004 2.779.28

0051 471440267 BARTA MARIE L 0531 -00074 258.43 t

i 0051 473566872 HAIOER KENNETH G 0531.00075 171.25 t f

13051 5044 83174 WEGWE RTH JUDITH A 0531 -00076 354.45 t

o! 0051 784 ,*13

22 _ 0052 496308314 CASS WILLIAM C 0531 -00077 594.21 t

ZI 0052 471526254 FREBERG RONALD L 0531 -00078 333.55 t 1

6 24 0052 474788580 GONTJES JOHN A 0531 -00079 172.58 t

251 0052 502544037 1 RONALD J 0531 -00080 542.82 t 1

26 ! 0052 471601083 HOCHRAN JOSE H 0531.00081 0000

271 0052 471501241 KANE MICHAEL R 0531 - 00032 394,91

2e D052 468363473 KLAUS ING HENRY F

W

0531 -00083
0531 -00084

479.42

442.66
t

t

1

f
tu 0052 471500547 MEYER GERALD

30 0052 476904500 CSWALD ERICK 0 0531 -00085 333.68

31 0052 468166755 PRETT JOSEPH 8 0531 -00086 744.80 t 1 •

0052 472241494 RE INE RT EDWARD A 0531 547.65 t I

33 0052 470346224 TEVLI N:JR HARRY J 0531.00088 546.

3.0, 0052 5 X132.96

7 0053 472491010 ELIAS JAMES G 0531 -00089 571.67 t f

Q053 167246109 GE ISS LER WALTER M 0531 -00090 574.11 t f

330 00 53 6ESSE LE JAMES, T OS 31 -00091 697

40 0053 398527954 MOUSE MARY P 0531 -00092 314.76 t 1

Ail 0053 475441688 PECK DENNIS L 0531 - 00093 489.77 t 1

4;1 0053 476622458 PILLA TIKE DAVID J 0531 -00094 778 t 1

4:, 0053 472662522 PRIEBE WILLIAM 0531.00095 479 *01 t 1

4:. 0053 3.905.72

4t

47 0054 475601431 LUTZ DAVID P 0531 -00096 0000 t X

48

41: 0054
sul

0058 4715 625.63 BR EHE IM ROGER W 0531-0009 5 40.4 9 c I -

5zs 0058 474927128 CAHANES JOSEPH A 0531 -00098 333.68 t. f

1

57

00 85 477602582 EDSON DAVID B 0531.00099 578.0? t 1



1

l 1 CITY OF MA PAYROLL CHECKS Rf.GISTER CYCLE 8010 CHECK DATE 06 -03 -83 PERIOD =LADING 05 -27 -83 PAGE 4

DEPT-NO EM - - N4 EMPLOYEE NAME CHECK- NO AMOUNT CLEARED

2 D058 470541590 MULWEE GEORGE W 0531 -00100 465.72 t

3 0058 4 71501014 NACEA U EDWARD A 0531 -00101 510.40 t

4 0058 468361720 MUTES CN LAVERNE S 0531 -00102 427.92 t

3058 471 365993 OWEN GERALD C 0531 -00103 508.92 t 1

7 _... 0001 39365.20 f

9 0059 476249760 MACDONALD JOHN E 053100104 460.39 _ t

005 9 475501300 MULVA NEY DENNIS M 0531 -00105 61.5931 t I

12 0059 1 X075.70

r°14 0061 477301366 BRENNER LOTS J 0531 -00106 198.26 t

15 0061 468341993 KRUM BARBARA A 0531.00107 152.18 t

0061 4 732 60389 O.DEGA RD ROBERT 0 0531.0010 8 878o74 t 1

17 0061 4685826/8 STAPLES P AUL I NE 0531 -00109 693.78 t 1

194 0 061 1 • 922.96

pool.

n. D062 473709924 BAUER ALAN H 0531 -30110 0000

22! ___.._._._. 0062 471447219 BURKE MYLES R 0531 -00111 68.99 t f

r231 D062 474608182 GERMA IN DAVID A 0531.00112 545.21 t

241 3062 472303411 GUSIN DA MELVIN J 0531.00113 807.25

213'_._._._ 0062 474924209 HAAG MATTHEW J 0531 -00114 375900 t 1

61
r 0062 502544121 HEt,.EY ROLAND B 0531 -OU115 559.45 t

27 3062

0062

473969784
47/749313

HUNTER

LIBHARDT

TONY

THOMAS 0

0531.00116
0531.00117

120000

0000 t

1

X._ )

2fi 0062 4 735 65506 MARUS KA MARK A 0531 -00118 5 84.96 t 1
4

30 0062 474078128 RASoCHXE ALBERT F 0531 -00119 225.23 t

31 - - 0062 477646562 SANDQUIST THOMAS J 0531 -00120 0.0o t Xi )

32 0062 476203439 SANTA REED E 0531.00121 12803 t f

33 0062 474845176 SPANNBAUER MARTT N J 0531 -0012 2 000 _
0000

t

t
X*:. -)
X f34 0062 4 7366OD35 STARK R IC RO E 0531 -00123

J" D062 477881931 TOWNLEY PATRICK J 0531 - 00124 243.28 t

0062 475745266 WARD TROY G 0531.00125 120.011 t

37 0062 469721242 WARZEKA RICHARD A 0531 w001?6 0000 t X-1

as

3w 00621 39777.70 . *._..
40

41 0063 471 801203 ASHTON KATER I D 0531 -00127 0.00 t X' )

0063 270483797 BLACK W - . J 0531 -00128 37.34 t1421431 3063 471901502 BOYD JEFFREY A 0531 -00129 0000 t X f

44 0063 474442474 BUNKE RICHARD H 0531 -00130 0000 t X. f

45 0063 476924605 CASSEDAY ELTZABETH i 0531 -00131 0000 t X`

48 0063 473684976. CASSEDAY MARY K 0531.00132 0000 t X )

47 0063 468684957 CERNIUS DAVID G 0531 - 00133 0000 t V I

4ts 0063 472 844611 OALLU GE MATTHEW 0 0531 -00134 0000 t X f

49 D063 470880293 DELMO LISA M 0531 -00135 0000 t X' 1

50 0063 474829219 OIEBEL JERRY 0 0531 -00136 0.00 t K f

51 0063 471884448 GALBR AITH MICHAEL D 0531 -00137 0000 t X

52 D063 476686996 HERBER KARIN J 0531 -00138 0000 X' )

53I
54

0063 474743915 KORTUS JAMES M 0531 -00139 0000 t K f



CITY OF MAPLE W0000 PAYROLL— CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8010 CHECK DATE 06 -03 -83 PERIOD NOING 05 -27.33 PAGE 5

DEPT -NO EM'L -NO EMPLOYEE NAME CHECK —NO AMOUNT CLEAREI

r 1 0063 468984615 KRUMMEL BECKY J 0531 -00140 0 t X f

0063 477829499
M

KRUMMEL ROGER C 0531 -00141 0004 t X' 1

4 0063 4699296?7 KYRK JODI A 0531 - 00142 0000 t x 1

3 0063 474889823 LANGELETT STEVEN E 0531. -00143 0000 t x 1

6 0063 469953553 LAPKIN MOLLY A 0531 -00144 0.00 t X 1

7 0063 473700729 MAHRE MICHELE A 0531 -00145 0000 t x • I

r 13063 473869923 MCCULLOM JULIE A 0531 - 00146 0.00 t x' 1

0063 474966150 MIHELICH CINDI L 0531 -00147 0000

tu, 0063 473903 NIELSEN R CNALD C n531 -00148 O. DO t X1 1

0063 4 PAULETTI ANTHONY A 053100149
0.00 t X_ 1

3063 477629606 RASCHKE JEFF_RY J 0531.00150 234,48

t. 0063 472986940 R I CHI E S TA CY L 0531 -0015 i 0.00 t X I

141 0063 4699 272 21 ROTH VI NCE C 0531-00152 0. DO t K

15 0063 468946400 RYDEN DENISE 0531 -00153 0, Of) t -_1C

0063 473686517 SANDOUIST KATHRYN E 0531 -00154 0000 t X 1

0063 477869067 SPANNSAUER DAWN M 0531 -013155 0.00 t x' f

Ih 0063 469742645 SPANN BAUER KATHLEEN G 0531 -00156 0000 t X 1 .

3063 4Y7920170 STRAUS LAURA J 0531 -00157 0600 X

0063 472821395 SULLIVAN NANCY J 0531 -013158 75.00 c 1

z 13063 471528 ?_38 TATS PETER W 0531 -00159 0000 t K'')

221 D063 41/3626422 TAUBMAN DOUGLAS J 0531 -00160 533.93 t t

0063 477881708 THELL THOMAS L 0531 -00161 0000 x

241 0063 475904189 TO WNL EY MICHAEL F 05 31 -00162
V

0.00 t X• 1

13063 475783041 VIETOR WENDY L 0531 -00 16 3 0000 t 1 . /

26` 0063 470963203 WALLACE JON T 0531 - 00164. 97 t

27

28

13063

0063

475747042
396324246.

WARD

YARD

KERI
ROY

L
G

0531 -00165
0531 -00166

0090

2 57, 50
4_
t

K' "I
1

3t

0063 1 9236,13

32 0064 151440508 GREW JANET M 053100167 464.64 4 1

33 0064 471384624 HORSNELL JUDITH A 0531 -00168 5.20.47.._._...
34 -- - 0064 474542163 SOUTTER CHRISTINE 0531.09169 0000 t x 1

35

0064 985,11 •

36 00711 389448993 CHLEB ECK JUDY M 0531 -00170 313.72 c 1

3 0071 470540551 OLSON GEOFFREY W 0531.- 00171 739.6

4, 3071 1X053.39
42

4s 0072 477627/78 EKSTRAND THOMAS G 0531 -00172 478.17 c 1

44 3072 4756085Q5 JDHNS ON RAND L 0531 -OD1 T3 556908 t 1 '

4t1 ._

0072 1034*25

40 0073 476090677 OSTROM MARJORIE 0531 -00174 731.06 t 1

5Gi 0073 731.06

32 0074 387520776 WENGER ROBERT J 0531 -00175 507, 46
53

54 _ 0 0 7 4 50 7,4 6

Jam.!

Sbl COUNT 00175
S7

STRAND

i 71

TOTAL 55 9686



III

CITY OF MAPLEW0000 PAYROLL - CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE

l

M005 CHICK DATE 06 -03.83 PERIOD =NOING 05 -27 -83 PAGE 6

DEPT•NO EM -NO EMPLOYEE YAME CHECK•NO AMOUNT CLEARE)
E

3 0001 47705 80 ANDERSON NORMAN G 0531m00176 181
4 Ot]01 483621318 BA STI AN GARY W 0531 -0017 T 2 56, S7

0001 46820 GREAVU JOHN C 0531 =00178 253,64 4

0001 471367538 JUKER FRANCES L 0531.00119 230.32 1
r

D001 472369035 MAIDA MARYLEE T 0531 -00180 258.48

0001 1077.92 

12

COUNT 00150 BRAND TOTAL S6 ,9864.14

1 3

14

0054 475601431 Lutz David F 0531- 00001A 389.91

15

17

1fj

005.2 471601083 Hochban Joseph 053.1- .00001B 1., 0.86. 7.8..

I
Grand Total 58 340.78

22'

23 l.r

2G'
i

71
J;

Zu 13f.,
3U

33
1

R

36

38

4U

41

44

4!i

147

48

5L

63

84 +

36 ,

97 __ 



4. 2...'

Authorization is requested to make appl i cati on to the State for disposal of
old financial records,

BACKGROUND

For the past several years, the City has been microfilming its financial
records. The main-reason for microfilming has been to conserve valuable

space in the City Hall -- microfilming results in a 96/ reduction in the
number of file cabinets and space required for records storage. Once

records are microfilmed, the original copies are packed and sent to the

Public Forks Building for storage. ( The State Auditor requires that the

original copies be kept for six years.) The microfilm copies are kept in

the City Hall vault.

Annually the City disposes of records that are over six years old, . However,
before the records can be destroyed the City is required by law to submit

the attached resolution and application for approval.to the State. It

should be noted that the application requests approval to destroy only the

original copies. The microfilm conies will be kept as a permanent record,

RECOMMENDATION

The attached resolution is recommended for adoption,

DFF:1nb

MEMORANDUM
Ac

Endo

TO: City Manager
FROM: Finance Director
RE: Disposal of Old Financial Records
DATE: May 23, 1983

Authorization is requested to make appl i cati on to the State for disposal of
old financial records,

BACKGROUND

For the past several years, the City has been microfilming its financial
records. The main-reason for microfilming has been to conserve valuable

space in the City Hall -- microfilming results in a 96/ reduction in the
number of file cabinets and space required for records storage. Once

records are microfilmed, the original copies are packed and sent to the

Public Forks Building for storage. ( The State Auditor requires that the

original copies be kept for six years.) The microfilm copies are kept in

the City Hall vault.

Annually the City disposes of records that are over six years old, . However,
before the records can be destroyed the City is required by law to submit

the attached resolution and application for approval.to the State. It

should be noted that the application requests approval to destroy only the

original copies. The microfilm conies will be kept as a permanent record,

RECOMMENDATION

The attached resolution is recommended for adoption,

DFF:1nb



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, M.S.A. 138.17 governs the destruction of city records; and

WHEREAS, a list of records has been presented to the council with a

request in writing that destruction be approved by the counci*1;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA:

1. That the Finance Director is hereby directed to apply to the

Minnesota State Historical Society for an order authorizing
destruction of the records as described in the attached list.

2. That upon approval by the State of the attached application,
the Finance Director is hereby authorized and directed to

destroy the records listed.



PRA (Rev. 73) Application No,

MINNESOTA HISTORICAL SOCIETY Date Received

1500 Mississippi St. , St. Paul, MN 55101

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY TO DISPOSE OF RECORDS

INSTRUCTIONS: Make original and three copies. Complete items 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 9a, b c. Use reverse side of form 10 continue records description. If more space
is needed, use white bond paper similarily spaced. Send original and two copies to the above address. Retain one copy white your application is being processed.
You will receive an approved copy of your application, which will be your authority to dispose of records. The approved copy should be retained permanently.

NOTE: Laws of 1971, Chapter 529, Section 3 reads as follows: "It is the policy of the legislature that the disposal and preservation of public records be controlled
exclusively by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 138 and by this act, thus, no prior. Special or general statute shall be construed to authorize or prevent the disposal of
public records at a time or in a manner different than prescribed by such chapter or by this act and no general or special statute enacted subsequent to this act shall
be construed to authorize or prevent the disposal of public records at a time or in a manner different than prescribed in chapter 138 or in this act sunless it expressly
exempts such records from the provisions of such chapter and this act by specific reference to this section."

I. TO: Minnesota Historical Society

2. FROM: CITY OF MAPLEWOOD Finance Department
Agency or Office Subdivision or Section

3. Quantity of Records; cubic feet 10 . 28 or linear feet

4. Location of Records:-Maple . wood Public Works Building

5. Laws other than M.S. 138.17 that relate to the destruction or safekeeping of
the records:_ None to our knowledee

6. l certify that the records listed on this application are accurately described,
and that they have no further administrative, legal, or fiscal value for this
agency.

5/18/83
Authorized ignature Date

FINANCE DIRECTOR
Title

7. AUTHORIZATION

Under the authority of Minnesota Statutes
138.17, it is hereby ordered that the records
listed on this application be destroyed,
except as shown below (item 8).

Director, Minnesota Historical Society Date .

Legislative or State Auditor Date

Attorney General Date

8. Exceptions to Destruction. (For use by Director, Legislative Auditor, State Auditor, and Attorney General only.)

9. Description of Records - Describe each record series or type of record separately. Number each series, beginning with "I".

a. Item No I b. Name of record, form numbers, content, usage, arrangement, original, duplicate, or microfilmed

1. 1 FINANCIAL RECORDS

Monthly Batch Proof

Monthly Sub-Ledger
Monthly Sub - Ledger Payroll Deductions

Monthly Budget Report
End of Year Sub - Ledger
Monthly General Ledger Books

Sub - Ledger Investments
Accounts Payable Listings
Monthly Bank Statements

c. Inclusive Dates

Or igina l 1976

Or igina l 1976

Or igina 1 1976

Or igina 1 1976

Or igina 1 1976

Or igina 1 1976

Or igina l 1976

Original 1976

Original 1976



Series b. Name of record, form numbers, content, usage, arrangement, c..Inclusive
No. original, duplicate, or microfilmed. Dates

1. CON' T .) FINANCIAL RECORDS

End of Year Vendor Cards Original 1976
Expenditure Vouchers & Documents

17194 - 21117 & #1221 - 1899) Original 1976
Receipt Books ( #25601 - 26600 & #0001 - 3786) Original 1976
Journal Entries Original 1976

2, PAYROLL RECORDS

Cancelled Payroll Checks ( #10163 - 12987) Original 1976
Bi- weekly Payroll Registers = Original 1976
Quarter to Date Payroll Registers Original 1976
Payroll Deductions Listings Original 1976

3. SEWER BILLING RECORDS

Listing of Amounts Billed by Account, First

Quarter thru Fourth Quarter Original 1976
Listing of Payments on Account, First Quarter

thru Fourth Quarter Original 1976



t3

MEMORANDUM

T0: City Manager 4

FROM: Public Works Coordinator

SUBJECT: Bituminous Overlay and Seal Coat Program
DATE: June 6, 1983

The work done under this program in the past has been found to be cost effective,

therefore, a program similar to those of previous years is recommended for this

year.

A map is attached depicting the proposed overlays and the proposed seal

coating.

The estimated cost of the overlay work is $86,092, plus $8,900 for materials

to raise manholes in the area. (Raising of the manholes is accomplished with

City forces.)

The seal coat operation estimate is $20,516. ( Sweeping and other preparatory
work by City forces.)

Total cost for the program is estimated at $115,,508. It is recommended that

staff be authorized to proceed with securing bids for the work. Financing

from the Street Construction State Aid Funds is recommended, as no funding
was provided in the 1983 budget.



34

4
3

T29NR22W

1

SEAM AVEJ

LARK AVE.

LaURtE RD

i AVE.

BU LKE LA

FURNESS t a)  (
2) 

S) (
6)

CT. 
LYDIA : AVE.

LYDI L

AV E
0

CL W1N
STAND a •

1) ( 2 t3)

Y  rPLELANE S
REAM

TMAPL VI • W AV 70
I.) MAPLE LANE

68 2.)CHIPPEWA CIRCLE

3.) CHIPPEWA AVE.
cp

OeQPRIVA STREET NORTH ST. PAUL.
M_S BI AVE)

VE. SEALCOAT

J

Z 25

MARMoo .) ( 1) STANICH CT.

UE, WORKS /
BLDG.

ERL

NORTH ST. P#UL

290 r
L• : 68 1 AVE.

0

28r -- HOLLOW AY

W  2IZ

2 f
7 RI IPLEY AVE.

AV

V49 N

Lour a ac
3 J PRICE AVE <

J
G _

AV
ARP NTE V

F]nF]I fi5
r

1aAH0 AVE.

ST. PAUL W

T29N R22W -

14113 p W

all

f P D . Y- MONTANA AVE.



CITY 0

IDDM) LEWOO
1380 FROST AVENL  MAC I,E OUI), MINNESOTA 55109

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY SERVICES 770 - 4570

Action by

MEMORANDUM

TO: Barry Evans - City Manager D

Robert Odegard - Community Services Director PIP
FROM: Pauline Staples - Assistant Di rector.

RE: July 4th Fireworks

DATE: May 23, 1983

The July 4th Fireworks Show is dependent on donations from Community
Organizations. So far this year we have received only the following
for donations, falling way short of the total sum of $2000.00 needed.

Moose Lodge $ 200.00
North Maplewood Lioness 500.00

Maplewood State bank 50.00

Midwest Federal Bank 25.00

775.00

I would l i k e to request a budget transfer from the City contingency
fund to cover the remainder of the balance, so that we can have an

outstanding fireworks show. This show reaches approximately 10000

people plus, each year, and would be excellent Public Relations for

the City of Maplewood.



MEMORANDUM

T0:- City Manager
FROM: Assistant City Engineer
DATE: May 27, 1983
SUBJECT: H i i l woad Drive - -Dorl a nd Road

Easement Acquisition
Project No. 78 -10

Action

Ergd cY . _-.

Attached herewith is a letter from Mr. Patrick Kelly detailing the award of
damages associated with the condemnation proceedings for easements over the
Oxford property.

It - is necessary for the City to acquire the easements for storm sewer piping
and storm water detention facilities in conjunction with the above referenced
project.

We recommend that the City Council authorize the issuance of a check in the
amount of $30,300.00 to the La i s Bann i gan and Kelly trust account for
disbursement to Mr. Oxford.



LAIS BANNIGAN & KELLY, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

409 MIDWEST FEDERAL BUILDING

5TH AND CEDAR

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101

DONALD L. LAIS AREA CODE 612

JOHN F. BANNIGAN. JR. 224 -3781

PATRICK J. KELLY

May 19, 1983

Mr. David J. Pillatzke
Assistant City Engineer
1902 East County Road B

Maplewood, MN 55101

Re: City of Maplewood vs. George Oxford, et al

Project 78 -10
Our File No. 82 -4525

Dear Mr. Pillatzke:

Please find herein a Demand for Partial

Payment pursuant to MSA 117.1556 The amount of demand
is for three - fourths of the award of damages of

30,000. Please issue a check as soon as possible
to our offices,

If you have any questions, please do not

hesitate to-call,

Sincerely yours,

LAIS, BANN GA & KELLY, P.A.

Patrick J. Ke 1

PJK :dmm

Enclosure

RfC."E1VED

twx>
Din, Of MA#'LEWOOD

NatNeanIHa oFFIcI



STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT
1

COUNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Court F i l e No . 456625

City of Maplewood, Ramsey County,
Minnesota, a Municipal corporation,
and by the City Council thereof,

Petitioner,

vs.

Kenneth A. Benson and Carole A.

Benson, husband and wife'; County
of Ramsey; v. George Oxford, Jr.,
and Pauline M. Oxford, husband and

wife,

Defendants.

DEMAND FOR PARTIAL
PAYMENT PURSUANT TO
M.S.A § 117.155

TO: The City of Maplewood, the above -named petitioner and Lais,
Banni gan & Kelly, its attorneys, 409 Midwest Federal Bu i 1 di ng ,
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101,

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that respondents, George Oxford, Jr.

and Pauline M. Oxford, having duly filed an appeal from the award

of the Commissioners in the above - entitled matter as to parcel #10,

in the amount of $30,300.00, does hereby make demand pursuant to

M.S.A. ' . payment of the award pending the final

determination thereof in an. amount equal to 3 /4ths of the award of

damages for this parcel,

L JUHIN D ` a ;

JOHN E. DAUBNEY

Attorney for Oxfords
304 Degree of Honor Building
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

612]224 -4345

Dated this 5th day of May, 1983.



So ( s/o Ear"e07
le

S-16 Farm pi ' 

z •. I 2.10

in
1

o i

1 ! ^' '

N

I

1
1 Aer'P. Oralnage- J i o.•

Ea Sr"t . p I `•

It o p air' •. o b •c

I r i Board W t C -gyp of a er ao 0 ,.,f1 i I V t'- . per Ts
o

Too' 
aS  Z 51 RAP iV p e  .

b i 4 9 0'  • t `
4 TO

L
I • ` ,' few.Li

FAST v1j v1̀ err 8,n E;s f
a 4ZS ' S /orm .fewer 'Birn

O apt.. . , • '
I 1 - yr - . t.r T ,•:.

o I 30 30 ., 1

t
C  , 

I  . s O - - / o0

LP
io in

r ,, 
d w , , pr • . -

rft
Nom 3• a ...  N' ? j .  I S , o •. ft

t ' _ y f 67 ' r' O sa1• • 
1 '

P T. 9

ro I  . ,
p  n . •t®!' : SevV• 4-o

o  w  !•  
t  . '

N6' 3

43
V a e • S/` z o " ' I 1 2 0

ago .......- — , .. „ ,

Z6 -4 o

Lb o 20# P'or, Or'a 1 h Yicwnl SEw LCaasrn

70̀f .. vv 6 10018
IG VV0 0 DORLoND OR



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Bus Route Change
DATE: June 6, 1983

Action by v O un n -1 _ :

Rndors, c d _ p._____

Modi- 'iEd_.___

Rejected-_.

Date--.-.

The MTC has requested a bus route change as described in the attached letter.
Ivy, Ferndale and Maryland Avenues are all 9 -ton streets designed to
bus traffic. The new developmento me

carry

is
p nt i n this area has created a demand for bus

service. I t i s i n the public's best interest to allow the realignment of
MTC Route #12C-J.

It is recommended the City Council approve the attached request.

ic



Metro lran "ranst Commission
801 American Center Building St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 612/221 -0939

May 27, 1983

Mr. Geoffrey Olson

Planning Director
City of Maplewood
1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, MN 55109

Dear Mr. Olson:

Metropolitan Transit Commission Service Planning '
ue .

g Scheduling Departmentstaff have received requestssts from several parties for a total change inthe Route #12C -J turnaround route. The resent turnaroundurnaround route followsFerndale St., Harvester Ave., Highway 120, Stillwater Ave. Layover timeis taken on Harvester Ave. thirty feet west of Highway 120. Please seethe attached map.

Residents in the area of the present layover in 'Y point objectt to busesoperating on Harvester Ave. and bus fumes. Others h
interest in a route change which would bring service

ave expressed
near the new mobilehome park under construction on the northwest

q

uadr4 ant of theintersection of Hwy 120 and Ivy Ave.

MTC Service . Planning & Scheduling Department staff a '
lace the

re proposing toreplace present bus turnaround via_Harvester Ave. with the routeshown on the attached map. About tweetY buses per day would be operatedvia the turnaround. The layover point would be located on I Ave,west of Hwy. 120, next to the convenience store
Ivy dust

ore site. Such a layoverpoint should not have a detrimental impact on the •P surrounding area.

Before the MTC can make use of the new turnaround route, writtenpermission from the City of Maplewood is required iq n order that MTCbuses may operate on the following city streets, which currently carryno MTC bus traffic:

On Ivy Ave. from Hwy. 120 to Ferndale Ave.
On Ferndale Ave. from Ivy Ave. to Stillwater Blvd,

0 On Maryland Ave. between McKnight Rd, and Hwy. 12Wy 0.

Your prompt attention to this matter is reatl a •

questions
g y appreciated. If youshould have any regarding this proposal, do not hesitate tocall either John Dillery or myself at 221 -0939.

Sincerely,

Scott Dickson, Manager
Service Planning &Scheduling Dept.

SD /JD /nj h /932
Attachment



ATTACHMENT

PROPOSED MTC

REALIGNME
OF ROUTE 0. -;-U

O
0) N

3
0 >
4 3

IVY AVE

a NORTH - f

O p f

H  1

AMBERJAC r
w

K LA . 
i

0 s

u2
MARYLAND AVENUE

2 •_ _ -

t tH
Beaver cn

Lake a
A

A4 ° N

OA

T

F

NO

HARVESTER AVE.

KEY TO MAP ;

Route Unchanged
Route Abandoned ,
New Route

Layover Point

W

0
H

Scale; 1 "= .15miles



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Thomas Ekstrand -- Associate Planner
SUBJECT: Land Use Plan Amendment, Zone Change and Conditional Use Permit
LOCATION: 1685 White Bear Avenue
APPLICANT: City of Maplewood : Action b
OWNER: Commenco Corporation

g

PROJECT: Kentucky Fri ed Chicken
t

Eri
DATE: April 27, 19 83 a

C d

Request e .= a .....

On April 11, 1983, Council requested that the Planning Commission consider amending
the Land Use Plan for the Kentucky Fried Chicken property to a commercial designation.

Staff is proposing that the plan be changed to LSC, limited service commercial,
the zoning changed to BC(M), business commercial ( modified), and a conditional use

permit.
CONCLUSION

rnmmnn +c

Staff feels that the likelihood that this property wi l l develop residential
in the future is slim. The preferred zoning, therefore, would be one which
would protect the adjacent dwellings from the potential of a more intense commer-

cial use occupying the site.

BC ( M) zoning would serve this purpose while allowing Kentucky Fried Chicken to
continue operating unaffected. BC ( M) zoning would also give the Council control
over the expansion of the business, since a conditional use permit would be

required.

If the progosed BC(M) zoning is approved, staff would also recommend approval
of a conditional use permit for Kentucky Fried Chicken. The restaurant would
then be a conforming use in the BC(M) district.

Recommendation

I. Approval of the enclosed resolution amending the Land Use Plan from RL, low

density residential to LSC, limited
I

service commercial.

II. Approval of the enclosed resolution rezoning this site from BC, business
commercial, to BC(M), business commercial (.modified). This resolution should
only be passed if Council also approves the proposed Plan Amendment to LSC.

III. Approval of a conditional use permit for Kentucky Fried Chicken at 1685 White
Bear Avenue subject to review by Council in one year based on the finding
that the use would be compatible with BC(M) zoning and the LSC land use

description.



BACKGROUND

Site Description

Acreage: 15 square feet

Existing use:, Kentucky Fried Chicken -_

Surrounding Land Uses

Northerl and westerl single dwellings

Easterly: White Bear Avenue and a shoppingppng center

Southerly: Larpenteur Avenue and commercial development
n 4. n_.._

6- 28 -82: Council amended the Comprehensive Plan to chap •9e the land use designationfor the wes sid of White Bear Avenue, from Larpenteur Avenue to Frost Avenue,from (LSC) limited service commercial to (RL) low density residential.

4-11-83: The City Council denied a rezoning •ng from BC, business commercial, toR-1, residence district ( dwe l l i n g ) for 1685 White Bear Avenue ( KentuckyFried Chicken ). Council requested that the Planning ommis '
plan f

9 s i on considerder amends ngthe land use p or this property to a commercial designation.

DEPARTMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

Planning

1. Land Use Plan designation: RL , residential lower density
2. The RL designation is primari for a variety of sin l e -dY g welling homes. An

occasional double dwelling is allowed.

3. Policy Criteria from the Plan:

a. Limited Service Commercial Center (LSC). The limited commercial center
classification refers to commercial faci i i ti es. on anghborhood scale.
Heavy industrial uses, department stores, motels, auto accessoryy stores,etc. would be prohibited, bi ted, while other land uses of a medium intensity

p subjectnature would be P t to meeting certain performance standards.

b. Page 18 -17: Limited Service Centers

1 } Limited Service Centers are defined •as those providing specialized
commercial services on a neighborhood scale, limited as to uanti t
location or function and

q y '1 o planned in a quality environment. The
City should, develop . 1 ocation guidelines for each var' t̀ of center.ter.

2} The community ust restrict •y tri ct these centers because of their effect
on surrounding properties, yet provide convenience to the citizens
with high standards of safety amenities and aesthetics .

2 -



3) The City should approve locations only after completeeteP environmental
planning, which includes considering function, traffic, intensitof activity, architecture am -amenities, es , surrounds ng uses, and utilities.

4. Zoning: BC, business commercial

5. The BC zone allows a wide range of commercial uses. (See attachment
four.)

6. The BC ( M), business ommercial ( modified) di stri ct would ' • c  
permit

restaurants by conditional use permit, where there are no drive -up
order windows or serving of food to patrons in their automobiles.
See attachment five.)

7. The existing building would become a nonconforming use i fg the zoning
is approved. Any additions or alterations to the structure would
then only be permitted by the issuance of a conditional use Permit
by the City Council.

8. Section 36 -48.5 of city code states that "In any instance where the
city council or the planning commission is required to consider an
exception or change in this chapter, including the zoning map, in
accordance with the provisions of this chapter, the council or plan-
ning commission shall, among other things:

a, Assure itself that the proposed change is consistent with the
spirit, purpose and intent of this chapter.

b. Determine that the proposed change will not substantial injure
or detract from the use of neighboring property or from the
character of the 'neighborhood, and that the use of the property
adjacent to the area included in the proposed change or plan is
adequately safeguarded.

c. Determine that the proposed change will serve the best interests
and conveniences of the community, where applicable, and the
public welfare."

ADMINISTRATIVE

Procedure

1. Planning Commission holds public hearing for Plan Amendment and makes a
recommendation regarding the Plan Amendment and zone change.

2. Counci 1 holds a public hearing for the zone changea and makes a9
regarding the zone change and Plan Amendment. At least four votes are
required for approval of the zone change and three votes for-the Plan Amendment.

mb

Enclosures:
1. Location Map
2. Property Line Map
3. Gladstone Plan
4. BC Zone
5. BC(M)Zone
6. Plan Change Resolution
7. Zone Change Resolution
80 ' Conditional Use Permit Resolution - 

3 -



Cl)- ,PP '-'ATE c - ;.r : T
1t

2 p W WESS481 A
W

Cn 49

h

AVE. W W
KOHLMAN AVE.

t

i0 " c" 2640
J -

EDGEHILL RD.z -

C 6 --
h = DEMON T AVE w

ri

C ROOK AVE .2 w
Cr

AV 11 th AVE.

CD
t 

cc

SEX INT Ay I

tV E. Eft VATS ; !? vAI AV 2400 h
G 6NDV I EW FAVE - CuFT

36 
V IK 1 D R. CASTLE AVE,

C
SMERREN AVE

ER EN AVE.
PE AVE  " 

cT 3  S
COPE AVE.

GO LARK AVE. O LARK AVE.
of , Q z

LAURIE RD. ' a
z Cr. LAURtE RD A

z
cc

25 ox L A ( HUR STI = = AvE. 5
W

pqC D
h .. g • 

W CA Q = • 2S .Y 216ON
ac AVE. } BU KE A

ELDRIDG AVE. a --- -, o; PaW8OD ( 1) , STANICH CT. 
i

PUBLIC WORKS
EIMON T ¢ AVE. N > BLDG.

SKILLKA M m AVE. _ MAR Ris

Q
ROS IWOOD AVE. :•

IL
5

a b ! R a -
r

gn

SU R
4

ac .

W 

Q
W

5 ir
Ci

0 2

Wokefie/d RfPLEY AVE
W 

Lok e i a i 99 KIN AVE.

P AVE
J PRICE = AVE

J> H

Fln I l

F-

ST. '
6r

Attachment 1 LOCATION MAP Q
N



T

0

t Z
V

J
EA.

Q

t 1 J AL

or

r

fJ
L

C. Burger K

SO ,

Wo n_d a rma_ t

Ga rri ty s Lounge . 1
f 1 

V " 

w• =14. r

Y
o: Y 

i

r

J

C1 r L

2 -2
t`

A

1709 ' U

1699 C.

l

R Z C
r 

r

t ? 

xZ -r•
f._• -

4 d-

1

r -

OD I -
io.:

1
in

4

t • . AP a .

1
t:

1 /

SID-

1759 , 1763 • Kentucky Fried Chicken

Attachment 2 PROPERTY LINE MAP 41
N

4

an • ` j r

fJ
L

C. Burger K

Wo n_d a rma_ t

Ga rri ty s Lounge . 1
f 1 

V " 

w• =14. r

1759 , 1763 • Kentucky Fried Chicken

Attachment 2 PROPERTY LINE MAP 41
N



s

r

3- - -

r CD
r

A
I-0

Sir ...........

gua. . :   _ 

f  11 t-•• --{ #. - _ ..

rvt i  
t

moon

p

s C d

minor arteriat

R El p
sc M - low

R m

ff

i E .. fi - -

T

t os -

r --

Tel I

major collector - 
J — 

ma)or a eria

City of Saint Paul :
LS Rm

l

Gladstone .:
Attachment 3

NEIGHBORHOOD LAND USE PLAN

N



DIVISI 7. BC BUSINESS AND COMMERCIAL DISTRI

Sec. 36 -153. Use regulations.

In a BC Business and Commercial District in the city, the follow-
ing regulations shall apply-.

1) Permitted uses. A building may be erected or used, and a lot
may be used or occupied, for any of the following purposes„
a 'no other. _

a) Apartment for one:farnily in combination uith business • -
use, - .

b) Imotel, tourist horse, rooming house or boarding- _ -
house. -

c) Retail store, restaurant, office, agency, studio, ban
personal serve ce and craftsmen's shop, mortuary_ -

d) Automobile sales agency, used car lot, parkin gara a or -

lot, provided all facilities are located and all services are

coi ;ducted on the lot.

fe) I` ' pu Jlishing gjob printing establishment_
W Theater.

g) Hand or automatic self- service laundry. . • - -
h) Bakery or confectionery - shop, for the production of ar-

ticles be sold only at retail on the premises. _
i) Public garage or motor fuel station; provided that a

license to operate such business is first obtained from

the city council pursuant to cbapter 17 of this Code_ All

public garages and motor fuel - s.ations must be so lo-
ca tod on the site an the si - sb all be of the size as

provided in section 36 -156 of this division which defines -
kinds of operation, site area required and other data

relating tc such business _ -
j) Any use of the same general character as any of the

above .permitted uses; provided that, no use which is
noxious or hazardous shall be permitted.

2) Special exceptions: The following uses are allowed when

authorized by the city council as a special exception:
a) All uses permitted in R -3 Residence Districts, except

the construction of dwelling houses permitted in divi-
sions 3 and 4 of this article, R -1 and R -2 Residence
Districts.

b) Processing and distributing station for milk or other `

beverages, carting or hauling station. _
c) Place of amusement, recreation or assembly, other than _

a theater, when conducting indoors.
d) Yard for storage, sale and distribution of ice coal fuel

oil or building materials, when enclosed wi a fence

of not less than six (6) feet in height, but not including
junkyard, salvage, automobile or other wr ingyard-
Code 1965, § 907.010; Ord. No. 232, § 3 10- 19 -67. Ord.
No. 256,11- 20 -69; Ord. No_ 402, I 8- 12 -76)

1



uYW A -NU K0. 525

An Ordinance Amending
TTACHMENT 5

Chi Ma levo
8 P er 36

p od Municipal Code Relating to
Restaurantt and Recreation Uses

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF MAIIEWOOD AS FOLLOWS

Section 1. Section 36 -155 is amended to read as follows:

Is INTENT. The BC ( M), Business Commercial -Mod' •if ied District is intendedto provide for the orderly transition between more intei"sive commercialuses and low or medium density residential area
not limited to buildi

s.. Restrictions on, but
o n8 beig se

natbacks, orientation, arkin toor ,location of building entrances may
P g t location,

y be required to ensure compat ibi litWit+ abutting residential uses. y

2. USE REGULATIONS. A b i l d i nti g may be erected or used, and a lot ma be usedr • or occupied, for any of the followingg purposes, and no other:

a. Retail store; professional administrative offices; bank or savingsand loan; personal service, craftsmen's shop, mortuary
b. Hotel mote

c. Walk -in theatre

d. Job printing shop

e. Bakery or candy shop producing goods •g s for on-premises retail sales. -

f• Any use of the same general character as any of the above permitteduses, as determined by the City Council, provided thatis noxious or hazardous shall
P t no use which

be permitted.
AWN-

3. The following uses when authori z ed by the City Council by means of a s ecialuse permit: _ P

as All uses permitted in R - Multiple Dwelling 'p ing Districts, except the con-struction of houses permitted in R -1 and R -2 districts,

b. Laundromat or s 1mi 1 ar automatic selff - se ry ice laundry
c• Restaurant, where there are no drive-u order windows or serving offood to patrons In their automobiles. All cooking odors must be controlledao as not to be noticeable to adjacent residences.

d. Place of amusement, recreation, or assemb Iy, other than a theater,where there are no outdoor activities.

40 Prohibited uses: _

j as Drive -in theaters or drive -in restaurantsurants _
b. Commercial or fee parkin lots where such u

given
8 use is the oily use of .a -

g n parcel or where such use provides for general r8 her than specificuse parking. _

50 Definitions: -

Drive -in restaurant. A restaurant with a drivee up order window or servingof food to. patrons in their automobiles,t obiles.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication



HL dLllilieTlL O

s Pursuant to due call and ntoci e thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council Chambers
iin s -aid City on the day of at 7:00 p.m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS., a proceedings for the amendment of the Maplewood Comprehensive
Municipal Plan entitled "Plan for Maplewood" has been initiated by the Maplewood
City Council for a change of Planned Use from RL, low density residential to LSC,
limited service commercial for the following generally described area:

The east 115 feet of lot 25, block 1, Garden Acres, commonly r_

known as 1685 White Bear Avenue.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of the proposed amendment is as follows:

1. The City of Maplewood has a Comprehensive Municipal Plan entitled "Plan
for Maplewood" adopted pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes,
Chapter 670, Laws 1965 ( the Municipal Planning Act, Minnesota Statutes

Annotated, Sections 462.351 to 462.364 thereof) ;

2. Minnesota Statutes, Section 462.355, Subdivision 2 and 3 thereof, provide
for amendment of the Comprehensi Municipal Plan or of any section
thereof;

3. -An amendment of the Comprehensive Municipal Plan has been proposed by
the Maplewood City Council and referred to the Maplewood Planning
Commission, which held a public hearing on the 2nd day of May, 1983,
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 462.355, Subdivision 2 thereof, notice

by ma i l and publication having been given, - heard all who wished, to be

heard, considered all written and staff reports and analysis.

WHEREAS, the Maplewood City Planning Commission, having considered the testi-

mony of those present, all written submissions to it and staff reports, recommended

approval of the amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE., BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above.

described plan amendment be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:

1. It is unlikely that this property will ever develop residentially due

to the commercial nature of the corner.

2. The LSC designation would help to buffer th adjacent residential

development from the more intense commercial business at the intersection.

4
Adopted this day of 1983. =`

Seconded by Ayes --



STATE OF MINNESOTA }

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD }

I, .the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the
City of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared

the attached and foregoing extract of Minutes of a regular meeting of the City
of Maplewood, held on the day of 19 wi th the
original on file in my office, and the same is a full, true and complete trans -
cri pt therefrom insofar as the same relates to

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this
day of 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota
el



Attachment 7

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council

of the City of Mapl ewood, .Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council

Chambers in said City on the day of at 7:00 p.m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent: _

WHEREAS, the Maplewood City Council initiated a rezoning from BC, business
commercial to BC(M) business commercial ( modified) for the following-described
property:

The east 115 feet of lot 25, block 1 Garden Acres.

This property is also known as 1685 White Bear _Avenue, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoni ng was initiated by the Maplewood City Council pursuant to

chapter 36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on May 2,
1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council that said

rezoning be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on

to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed

pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The ' Counci 1

also considered reports and recommendations of the city staff and

Planning Comi ss i on .

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above -

described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:

l . The proposed change will not substantially injure or detract from the

use of neighboring property or from the character of the neighborhood,
and that the use of the property adjacent to the area included in the

proposed change or plan is adequately safeguarded.

2. The proposed change will serve the best interests and conveniences of

the community, where applicable, and the public .wel fare.

Adopted this day of .

Seconded by Ayes --
4



STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY } SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I. the undersigned, being the duly •9 y qual i fi ed and appointed Clerk of the Cityof Maplewood, Minneosta, do hereby certify hat I a
d

y have careful -compared theattached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting -' 9 t ng o the Cit ofMaplewood, held on the day f the---originale
y 1983, with onfil n my office, and the same is a full, true and completeete trfrom insofar as the same r

P anscri pt there-
relatestes to >

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal •
of P of the City thisday , 1983.

City Clerk
City of Maplewood, Minnesota



Attachment 8

r Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council
Chambers in said City on the day of 1983, at 7:00 p.m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood initiated a . conditional use permit to
allow a restaurant in a BC business commercial ( modified)
district at the following- described property:

The east 115 feet of 1 of 25, bl ock 1, Garden Acres.

This property is also known as 1685 White Bear ' venue, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use permit is
as follows:

1. This conditional use permit was initiated by the City of

Maplewood pursuant to the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This conditional use permit was reviewed by the Maplewood
Planning Commission on May 2, 1983. The Planning Commission
recommended to the City Council that said permit be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on

1983 to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published
and mailed pursuant to law. All persons present at said

hearing were given an opportunity to be heard and present
written statements. The Council also considered reports
and recommendations of the city staff and planning commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the
above-described conditional use permit be approved on the basis of the following
findings of fact:

1. The use would be compatible with BC ( M) zoning and the L5C
land use designation.

Approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. Council shall review this conditional use permit after one

year..

Seconded by Ayes --



STATE OF MINNESOTA }

COUNTY OF RAMSEY } SS.
r

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the
City of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefpl ly compared
the . attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeti rig of the
City of Maplewood, held on the day of 1983, with - =the original
on file in my office, and the same is a full, true and complete transcript
therefrom insofar as the same relates to a conditional use permit.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this

day of , 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota



r •

C. Plan Amendment: 1685 White Bear Avenue ( Kentucky Fried Chicken)

the notice ofSecretary Olson read public hearing. The proposal is to
P

amend the plan to LSC.

Chairman Ax hl yda asked i f anyone present wished to comment-on the proposal

No one was present who wished to'comment.

Commissioner Fischer moved the Planning Commission recommend the Ci

CQjM i 1 approve the resolution amendi n the Land Use Plan from_RL,
low densi_t residential to LSC, limited Service Commercial

Commissioner Whitcomb seconded Ayes - -Commi ssi oners Axdahl ,

Barrett Ellefson, Fischer, Hejny, Pellish, Prew, Sigmundik, Whitcomb

4



C. Rezoning: 1685 Whi to Bear Avende ( Kentucky Fri ed Chi cken)

Secretary Olson said this proposal is to rezone the property
to make it consistent with the proposed land use designation. Staff

is recommending BC ( M) and granting a conditional use permit.

Chairman Axdahl asked if there was anyone present who wished to

comment.

Helen Wallin, District Manager Kentucky Fried Chicken, said she

had no comments, but could answer questions. Because of the position
of the store and median in White Bear Avenue and Larpenteur, it would

almost be impossible to have a drive -up window.

Commissioner Prew moved the Pj an n i rig Cs- ,lofecommend the

Ci C approve the re rezoning this site from BC to B _(_M) .
This resolution should only be passed if Council also approves the proposPd
Plan Amend to_LSC. Also appi ova of a conditional us perm for

Kentucky_ Chicken at 1685 White Bear Avenue s to review

Counci 1 i n one year based on the finding that. the use would be compatible
with B tm} zoning and the LSC land use description.

Commissioner Pel l i sh seconded Ayes- -Commi ssi oners Axdahl ,

Barrett, El 1 efson, Fischer, Hej ny, Pel l i sh , Prew, Si gmundi k, Whitcomb.

s



F v

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Associate Planner -- Johnson
SUBJECT: Code Amendment -- Minimum F1oor.Area for Multiple Dwellings
DATE: April 1, 1983

Action b

INTRODUCTION`'`::` -:. - -- --

Request R e j e c . w.__ ....

Date

Amend the zoning code to reduce the minimum f 1 oor. area requirements for
double and multiple dwellings.

Objectives

1. Establish minimum floor area standards that are not in excess of the
need to protect the general welfare of the public:.

2. Reduce the cost of multiple dwelling housing.

3. Increase the availability of units to one and two person households.

4. Eliminate the need to adopt separate standards or grant variances from
the present code for senior housing.

5. Improve compatibility with nearby smaller- massed dwellings.

CONCLUSION

rnmmnn+c

The present minimum floor area requirements for multiple dwellings are

excessive for the public need and should be reduced.

Alternatives:

Two alternatives exist for reducing the present requirements (see Background
Information - -Other Agencies),

A. Reduce the present codes to conform with the Model Planned Residential

Development Code guidelines. IL

B. Eliminate the zoning code requirements for minimum floor area and rely
upon the standards set forth in the Uniform Building Code ( UBC).

The UBC requirements only address minimum room size, not the overall liveability of

a dwelling unit. Use of the standards set forth in the model code would assure

a minimum liveable area per unit. The UBC requirements would continue to be

enforced by the building official to guarantee the habitability of the individual
rooms.

Onl one minimum floor area requirement, 600 square feet, presentl exists for

double dwellings. The proposed code would set higher requirements than at present
for two - ,three - and four - bedroom units and reduce the present requirement for a

one_ bedroom unit.



Reasons for reducing the present requirements:

1. Dwelling units are presently required to be larger than necessary to

satisfy minimum habitability requirements.

The present codes, parti culaxly for townhouses, exceed the "generous
floor-area" g u i d e l i n e established by the model code. Maplewood ` s

minimum floor-area requirements are also generally more restrictive

than those of other Twin City area communities (attachment two).

The present codes should be reduced to the "minimum adequate" floor

area guidelines set by the model code. Anything in excess of this

9 u i del i ne is excessive of the public need to assure unit habitability.

2. Some persons are forced to buy or rent more space than they need.

The p resent codes adversely affect seniors, singles, couples and first -

time home buyers. Reducing the presently excessive requirements would

permit builders to offer more affordable housing to a wider range of

life styles, particularly one- and two- person households.

The ro osed standards would also eliminate the unnecessary consideration
P P

of a floor area variance request for each seniors residence proposal.

See Past Actions.)

3.. Smaller-massed multiple dwellings would enhance compatibility with nearby

smaller- massed single dwellings*

Unnecessarily1 y ar1 a minimum floor area requirements can result in larger-
massed structures than may otherwise be bu i l t . The compatibility of

townhouses with single dwellings has the most potential for enhancement,

as townhouses are presently required to be nearly twice as large as the

proposed standards. Townhouses are also unnecessarily. required to be

200 square feet larger than a one -story single dwe l l i n g .

Recommendation

Approval of the enclosed ordinance, (attachment one) amending the zoning code

to reduce the minimum floor-area requirements for double and multiple dwellings

to the "minimum adequate" standard suggdsted by the Model Planned Residential

Development code.

2 -



BACKGROUND

Existing Codes

Refer to the enclosed ordinance amendment and Model Planned Residential Devel-

opment Code.

Dn t-+ Af-+ i nn

Early 1970's Council approved the 69-unit Archer Heights seniors' development.
A variance to permit 550 square -foot units rather than the 650 square feet

required by code was denied.

1 -3 -80: Council approved a floor -area variance for the Concordia Arms Seniors'

residence to permit 624.square -foot units instead of the required 650 square .

feet for one - bedroom apartment units.

6- 23 -82: Council authorized the Housing and Redevelopment Authority to study
the issue of reducing. the floor -area requirements for double and multiple dwel 1 i nqs .

4- 11 -83: The Council approved a floor -area variance for the proposed
Hazel Ridge Seniors' Cooperative at 2696 Hazelwood Avenue, permitting one -

bedroom units of 580 and 620 square feet and two - bedroom units of 803 square
feet.

Other Agencies

State of Minnesota--Uniform B u i l d i n g Code ( UBC).

1. Floor Area. Every dwelling unit shall have at least one .room which shall

have not less than 150 square feet of floor area. Other habitable rooms

except kitchens shall have an area of not less than 70 square feet.

Efficiency - dwelling units shall comply with the requirements of Section 12 08.

2. Width. No habitable room other than a kitchen shall be less than 7 feet in

any dimension.

Model Planned Residential Development Code

In 1976, a Model Planned Residential Development Code was prepared by a consul-

tant for the Metropolitan Council. Estimated minimum, adequate, and generous

total floor areas are recommended on the basis of family size. The following
table illustrates the results:

3 -



Recommended Living Area Maplewood Code

Square Feet

Minimum Adequate Generous"

558

Apt. /
Size of ( Bedroom Adequate "total Total Floor Total Floor

715

Condo - Double

Household Equivalent) Floor Area Area Area Townhouse minium Dwelling

2 adults 1) 475 558 592

2 adults +
Z) 650 715 775

1 child

2 adults,
3) 785 805 885

2 children

2 adults, 4) 940 1,040 1
3 children

1 6 50 600

1,150 880 600

1,300 1 600

1 9450 1 , 180 600

Definition of Floor Area Categories:

Minimum Adequate: Basic area requirements for sleeping, eating,
entertainment and bath activities.

Adequate: Basic requirements with increased entertainment and

storage area.

Generous: " Adequate" requirements plus a second bath and additional

kitchen and sleeping area.

Model Planned Residential Development Code prepared for the Metropolitan Council by
Bather, Ri ngrose, Wol sfel d, Inc., Project Manager, Myers and Bennet Architects,
Inc.; Ross, Hardi -es , O' Keffe, Babcock and Parsons, December 1973.

Surve

Among ten metropolitan area communities surveyed, Maplewood' s multiple dwelling
minimum floor area requirements compare as follows (see attachment two) :

Double Dwellings

Six of the ten surveyed communities are more restrictive. Only the four

which rely upon the Uniform Building Code are less restrictive.

Multiple Dwellings

Townhomes and Quads - -Nine of the ten communities are less restrictive

than Maplewood. The tenth community, Maple Grove, is partially less

restrictive.

Apartments /Condominiums- -The standards of all surveyed communities, other

than the four relying upon the Uniform B u i l d i n g Code requirements, are

similar to Maplewood's requirements.

4 -



ADMINISTRATIVE

1. HRA recommendation

2. Planning Commission recommendation

3. City Council

a. First reading
b. Second reading and final adoption (requires four votes to be approved)

mb

Enclosures
1. Proposed Ordinance

2. Survey
3. Letters of Support from Area Builders

4. HRA Recommendation

M=



ATTACHMENT 1

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE
RELATING TO MINIMUM FLOOR AREA REQUIREMENTS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD AS FOLLOWS ( crossed
out language to be deleted, proposed language is underlined): _

Section 1. Section 36 -86(2) is amended to read as follows:

2) 8eable - dwellings;- either- eneer- twe- 42- ster }es; deuble- bungalews
w4th- eeurt -er- pat }e; - eaeh- llv}ng- quarter- hav4ng- a- min}fuRi- of - s4m
hundred - X688)- square - feet -ef -fleer- area - -- Duplexes -lust- nave -a
m4R4 %fli-ef- twelve- hundred - 41288 - sgb are -feet - of -fIeer -area, 

w

The minimum habitable floor area for each R -2, Residence District dwel l i n
unit shall have at least:

475 square feet per effi ci ency or one - bedroom unit
650 square feet per two - bedroom unit
785 square feet per three - bedroom unit
940 square feet per four - bedroom uni t

Section 2. Section 36- 119(b) is amended to read as follows:

b) Floor area. The minimum habitable floor area for each R -3A multiple
dwelling shall have at least:

475 688 square feet per efficiency or one bedroom unit
660- square- feet - per- ene- bedreef -un4t
650 888 square feet per two - bedroom unit
785 square feet per three - bedroom unit
940 square feet per four - bedroom unit

Fer- eaeb- add4t4enal- bedreeni- the- fleer- s'aee- shall- be- 4Rereased -by
158 - square- feet - per -un47

Section 3. Section 36- 122(b) is amended to read as follows:

b) Minimum habitable floor area. The minimum floor area for each R -3B

multiple dwelling shall have at least:

475 588 square feet per efficiency or-one-bedroom unit

660- square- i=eet per - eee bedreem -ue4t
650 888 square feet per two - bedroom unit
785 square feet per three - bedroom unit
940 square feet per four - bedroom uni

Fer- eaeb- add4t4enal- bedreeRi- the- fleer- space shall -be -4ee eased -by
158 - square- feet - per -unit-

Section 4. Section 36- 124(3) is amended to read as follows:



3) Floor area. Pte- teweheuse- fuIt4ple- dwell }eg- strueture- eenstrueted -4e
theety- sha- bade - less - than - eee theused- eee - hundred - fifty- 1
square- feet - per- dwell4eg- unit fera - twebedreefunfit -p4us- eee - hundred

f4fty- k158- square feet -fe -r- eaeh- add4t4eeal- bedreef7 The minimum habitable

floor area for each R -3C multiple dwelling shall have at least:

475 508 square feet per efficiency or one bedroom unfit

668- square - feet - per- ene bedreef -ue4t
650 888 square feet per two - bedroom unit

785 square feet per three = bedroom unit

940 square feet per four - bedroom unit

Fer- eaeh -add 44eeal -bed reeHi - the- fleer- spaee -shat l -be - 4nereased - by- ISO
square- feet - per -un}t-

Section 5. Section 36 -6 Definitions is amended to add the following new

subsection:

Habitable floor Area: Residential floor area which meets the

Uniform Building Code requirements for ceiling height, light
and ventilation.

Section 60 - Thi s ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication,

Passed by the Maplewood City Council

this day of 9 1983.

ATTEST:

0
Ayes- -
Nays --

2 -



ATTACHMENT 2

MULTIPLE DWELLING MINIMUM FLOOR AREA SURVEY

Surveyed communities were chosen on the basis of similarity to Maplewood
population (1980) and amount of undeveloped land (1975)

1. Apple Valley

a. Double dwellings Uniform Building Code ( UBC)

b. Multiple dwellings UBC

2. Blaine (total area per unit)

a. Double dwellings 850 sq. ft. /unit

b. Multiple dwellings

1. Apartment (3 or more 1 bedroom 600 sq. ft. /unit
units with a common 2 bedroom 720 sq, ft. /unit
entrance) each additional

bedroom 120 sq. ft. /unit

2. Quads 930 sq. ft. /unit

3. Townhomes

2 story unit with 2 bedrooms _ 1344 sq, ft. /unit
basement 3 bedrooms 1440 sq. ft. /unit

each additional
bedroom 120 sq. ft.

1 story unit with bedrooms 1040 sq. ft. /unit
basement each -addtional

bedroom 120 sq. ft.

1 story unit with-

out basement 1240 sq. ft./unit

Split level 1080 sq. ft. /unit

Split entry 960 sq. ft. /unit

2. Burnsville

a. Double dwellings 1 bedroom 750 sq. ft. /unit
each additional

bedroom 150 sq. ft.



b. Multiple dwellings
a

1. Apartment Efficiency 400 sq. ft./unit
1 bedroom 500 sq. ft. /unit
each additional

bedroom 150 sq. ft.

2. Single dwelling attached ( See double dwelling)..

4. Coon Rapids

a. Double dwellings

I. Present 750 sq. ft. /unit (all
above grade)

2. Proposed (75% above grade) 1 bedroom 700 sq. ft. /unit
2 bedroom 800 sq. ft. /unit
3 bedroom 960 sq, ft. /unit

b. Multiple dwellings

1. Apartments

2. Single dwelling attached

a) Present

b) Proposed

5. Eagen

a. Double dwellings

b. Multiple dwellings

6. Fridley

a. Double dwellings

b. Multiple dwellings

1.. Apartments

Efficiency 500 sq. ft. /unit
each additional

bedroom 100 sq. ft.

960 sq. ft. /unit (above
grade)

see proposed double

dwelling standards)

UBC

UBC

768 sq. ft. /unit

Efficiency 400 sq. ft. /unit
1 bedroom 525 sq. ft. /unit
each additional

bedroom 125 sq. ft. /unit

2. Single dwelling attached UBC



7. Maple Grove

a. Double dwellings (3 bedrooms

or less)*

b. Multiple dwellings

1. Single dwelling attached

3 bedroom or less)*

2. Apartments, except senior

citizen housing

1 story 800 sq. ft. /unit
1.5 & 2 stor 1100 sq. ft. /unit

each additional
bedroom 70 sq. ft.

1 story

3. Apartments, senior

sq.

citizen

8. New Brighton

a. Double dwelling

b. M u l t i p l e dwelling

9. Plymouth

a. Double dwelling

b. Multiple dwelling

10. White Bear Lake

a. Double dwelling

b. Mu1 ti pl a dwelling

1 bedroom

1. Single dwelling attached

sq.

2. Apartments

1 story 800 sq. ft. / unit
1.5 & 2 stor 1100 sq. ft. / unit

each additional
bedroom 70 sq. ft.

1 story 800 sq. ft. /unit
2 story 1100 sq. ft. /unit

each additional
bedroom 70 sq. ft.

Efficiency 500 sq. ft. /unit
1 bedroom 700 sq. ft./unit
2 bedroom 900 sq. ft./unit
each additional

bedroom 70 sq, ft .

Efficiency 440 sq. ft. /unit
1 bedroom 520 sq. ft./unit

UBC

UBC.

UBC

UBC

750 sq. ft. /unit

800 sq. ft. /unit

Efficiency 500 sq. ft. /unit
1 bedroom 600 sq. ft. /unit
2 bedroom or

more 750 sq. ft. /unit



Suburban Developments

TILSEN HOMES INC.
Residential Construction

January 17, 1983

Mayor & City Council of Maplewood _
1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, Mi.nneseta 55109

Dear Honorable Mayor & City Council Members;

We are writing in support of the proposal to reduce the square footage requirements

for detached homes, and elimination of the same in attached housing, subject to

uniform building codes and minimum property standards.

Thisis action b the city will allow the free market to provide a wider range of

housing opportunitiesortunities for its citizens. At this same time it can increase the

sale of new housing, which will improve the city's tax .base.

minimum sizes are reasonable and would be to the best interest of us

The proposed min _

as well as to the city.

Yours truly, 
C

James A. Tilsen

Tilsen Homes, Inc.

JAT: jh

1

1

Builders of
0 0

P HOMES JI A AIA 1983

a
s

627 SOUTH SNELLING AVENUE / ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 551161 PHONE 698 -5501 ` Lrru.St 

Land Developers



e!2aaqfian fanal qnc,
n ..1068 c&o . La - CS- a e 210

An. 55025

78 & -&3:

February 8, 1983

Randall Johnson

City Planner

City of Maplewood
1902 East Cty. . Rd. B

Maplewood, Mn. 55109

RE: City of Maplewood Floor Area Requirements for Multiple Family Units

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Currently, the City has minimum floor area requirements that greatly
exceed those of many other twin city communities. For example, the
one bedroom minimum square footage at 650 square feet is considerably
larger than the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
suggests as a minimum for one bedroom units.

I recommend that the City of Maplewood review its minimum floor
area requirements to determine if a reduction in size is warranted.
Our firm is constructing for sale condominium. units where the
minimum floor area is less than the City.'- required, square footage.
A desirable alternative may be to review the standards established

by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, or, re-

view the square footage requirements found in the uniform building
code.

If I can be of any additional assistance to you, please feel free
to contact me at 464 - 7400.

Sincerely yours,

GAUGHAN NAND, INC,

A9

an J Hamel

Director o f . Planning & Development

AJH: j b

FF R 10 1983



EIS CAVE & SONS, INC.
GENERAL CONTRACTORS CAVE

2499 N. RICE STREET

ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA 55113 New Homes

Land Development
Renovation

SAM CAVE, PRESIDENT Commercial

DANIEL M. O'BRIEN - VICE PRESIDENT FEB a 7 S 48 - 9667
February 3, 1983 -

Mr. Randy Johnson

City of Maplewood
1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, MN 55109

Dear Sir:

I understand that you may consider replacement of the present new home

minimum floor area standards with U.B.C. requirements . This letter is

intended to support such a change.

Todays home buyer often seeks a compact -sized home rather than a larger
model,

Family sizes are smaller. Often consisting of only a single person.

Homes that are larger than the buyer needs are wasteful.

Larger units need more energy to heat and cool.

The greater cost forces some buyers to go elsewhere or pay for space
they don't need.

These requirements tend to discriminate against home buyers who have small

space requirements. These are single people, couples without children

or empty nesters.

Some home models that are successful in other cities cannot be built

in Maplewood,

With interest rates so high it seems burdensome to ask people to purchase
a home larger than they really need.

Most new homes will still be larger than the minimums but, then, at least

the change would allow for more variation.

Sincerely,

Ed . Caye & Sons, /' .

Samuel S. Cave

President

SSCAgh



i

co t

j . 1

GC -t

C - 0/7

t L

r

C /

L LLGG'GCC `
J- lZtic -'L

L57 jk,;-4 0

nt
T

x /17



MINUTES

MAPLEWOOD HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

APRIL 13, 1983

1. Call to Order

s .

Chairman Fischer called the meeting to order at 8:10 p.m. .

2. Roll Cali

Commissioner Bryant Present

Commissioner Fischer Present

Commissioner Glover Present
Commissioner Schmi t Present

Commissioner Zugschwert. Present

3. Approval of ;Minutes

The March 8, 1983 minutes were accepted as submitted.

4. Approval-of Minutes

The agenda was revised to include item 8B -- resignation of Commissioner

Glover.

5. Communications

None

5. Committee Reports

None

7. Unfinished Business

A. Code Amendment - -Mini mum Floor Area -- Multiple Dwellings

The consensus of the body was to endorse the approval of the resolution

presented in the staff report, which would set the following minimum

habitable floor area requirements for double and multiple dwellings:

475 square feet per efficiency or one - bedroom unit

b50 square feet per two - bedroom unit

785 square feet per three- bedroom unit

940 square feet per four- bedroom unit

B. Code Amendment -- Minimum Floor Area -- Single Dwellings

Commissioner Zugschwert.moved and Commissioner Schmit seconded to revise

the minimum foundation area requirements for single dwellings as. follows:



G. Code Amendment: Minimum Floor Areas -- Multiples

Secretary Olson said the proposal is to amend the zoning code to reduce

the minimum floor area requirements for double and multiple dwellings.

Commissioner Fischer indicated this proposal was reviewed by the

HRA. They recommended approval of the amendment. The proposal does

exceed the minimum standards of the building code.

Commissioner Whitcomb moved the Plann Commiss recommend the

Cit 'Counci 1 approve the ordinance amE - ng the zoning code to red uce

the minimum floor -area requirements for double and multiple dwel 1 i ng

to th "Minimum adequate " suggested by the Model Planned

Residentia Development Code.

Commissioner Hejny seconded Ayes--Commissioners Axdahl ,

Barrett, E11 e fson Fischer He 'n , Pel l i sh, Prew, Si gmundi k, WhitcombJ y,

9 5 -2 -83



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Associate Planner--Johnson

SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit - -home occupation
LOCATION: 1014 Bartelmy Lane

APPLICANT /OWNER: Richard Andrea

DATE: May 6, 1983

SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSAL

Actimn by

Yo

o r e `{ ec
r„.........

D n _ L.L L E,

Request

Approval of a conditional use permit to operate a counseling business as a

home occupation.

Proposal

1. See attachment two.

2. The office would be located i n 165 square foot addition to the rear of the

home and have a separate entrance.

would consist of3. The office area approximately fourteen percent of the

dwelling's habitable area.

4. There would be no signs on the premi advertising the business.

5. No more than two customer cars are expected -on the premises at any one

time. Ample off - street parking is available in the .existing driveway.

y6. The applicant would be the only employee.

Comments

nt with theThe proposal is consiste requirements for a home occupation and. 
q

issuance of a conditional use permit.

Recommendation

APP
one) , authorizing a counseling

royal of the enclosed resolut ion ( attachment
business as a home occupation at 1014 Bartelmy Lane, subject to:

1. Obtaining a license each January.

2. Eliminating extension cords in the basement.

3. Instal t i n g a smoke detector in the office.

94. Installin a 5# A.B.C. fire extinguisher.



BACKGROUND

Si Description

Size: 13,260 square feet

A 1 % story dwelling with about 1195 square feet of
Existing Land Use 2 y

habitable area. The office area would be approximately
165 square feet or about 14 percent. of the dwelling area.

Surrounding Land Uses '

North, east and south: single dwelling

West: Bartelmy Lane. Across the street, single dwellings.

DEPARTMENT CONSIDERATIONS

Plannin

1. Land Use Plan Designation: RL, residential lower density

2. Zoning: : R -1 residence district (single dwe l l i n g )

3. Compliance with land use laws:

code re uires a special exception permit for home
a. Sects on 904 -Q10 (old } q

occupations which
i

involve customers on the premises. Permit approval s

subject to, but not limited to, the following requirements:

1) Not more than one person, other than members of the family residing

on t phe remises, shall be allowed to engage in such occupation.

2} An area equivalent to no more than 20% of each level of the dwelling

tounit floor area shall be used in the conduct of a home occupation .

o change in the outside appearance3) There shall be n
e of the building or

9
u

premises, that would indicate the conduct of a home occupation, other

than one 9gsign meeting the requirements of the city sign code.

4) Limited retail sales of projects pro duced off -site may be permitted,

but onlynl when subordinate to the principal acti vi ty(-i es) -of the

home occupation.

b generated b a home occupation } No traffic shall e g y
in greater volumes

The
would normally be expected in a residential neighborhood.than wou y

r .
need for off - street parking shall not exceed more off -than three

street parking ces for home, occupation at any given time, in

addition to the parking spaces required by
p g s p

the resident occupants.

d in such home occupation which
6) No equipment or process shall be use

creates noise vibration, glare fumes, odors or el ectri cal inter-

ference detectable to the normal senses off the lot. In the case of

no equipment or process shall be used which
electrical interference, 

television
i

creates visual or audible ,interference  n any radio or

he remises or causes fluctuati n line voltage
receivers off t p

off the premises.

2 -



7) No fire, safety or health hazard shall existe

m occupation shall not include the repair of internal combustion
8} A home P

en
uring

engines, body shops, machine shops , welding,, ammunition manufacturing
g d • 

he City. Machine shops
or other objectionableonabl a uses as determined by t y

are. defined as P 1 aces where . raw metal is fabricated, using machines

that operate on more than 120 volts of current.

9) Any violation of these requirements shall result in the denial or

revocation of the home occupation.

10) The City may waive any of these requirements if the home occupation

is located at least 350 feet from an adjoining residential use.

11) Approval shall be for a period not to exceed one year. Renewal shall

be subject to the provisions of Section 826 of the City licensing

code.

Section 36 -6 (Definitions) defines a conditional use permit as "a use
b. Sect

re uiring a special use or special exception permit.q

c. Section 36 -442 (b) requires the following findings for granting a

conditional use permit:

1) The use is in conformity with the City's Comprehensive Plan and with

the purpose and standards of this chapter.

2} The establishment or maintenance of the use shall not be detrimental -

to the public health, safety or general welfare.

3) The use shall be located, designed, ned, mai ntai ned and operated to be

compatible with the character of that zoning district.

4) The use shall not depreciate property values.

5 The use shall not be hazardous, detrimental or disturbing to present

and Potential surrounding land uses, due to noises, glare, smoke,

dust odor, fumes, water pollution, water run-off, vibration,

general unsi htl i ness, electrical interference or other nuisances.

6 The use shall generate only minimal vehicular traffic on local streets

and shall not create traffic congestions, unsafe access or parking

needsd that will cause undue burden to the area properties.

7 The use shall be served by essential public services, such as streets,

police, fire protection, utilities, schools and parks.

8) The use shall not- create. excess i-ve additional requirements at public
cost for public facilities-and services; and shall not be detrimental

to the welfare of the City.

The p9) T use shall reserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic

features into the development design.

10) The use shall cause minimal adverse environmental effects.

3 -



d. Section 826 -020 (old code) requires the annual renewal and licensing,

during the month of January, to continue operation of an approved home

occupation.

states that the ci te. Section 36- 442(c) Y counci 1, i n granti ng a condi ti onal

use Permit, may attach to the permit such conditions and guarantees as

may ybe necessary for the protection of the public health, safety and

welfare.

Fire Marshal

The followingwin items should be corrected as a condition of the requested permit:

1. Extension cords in basement to be eliminated.

2. Installation of a smoke detector in office.

3. Installation of a 5# A.B.C. fire extinguisher.

Citizen Comments

Thirty -two persons owning property' within 350 feet of the applicant's propertyg P

were asked their opinion regarding this request. Seventeen responses. were

received--seven in favor, four with no opinion, and six objecting . Increases

and on- street parking and inconsistency with the residential character
in traffic, P

of the neighborhood were the reasons stated by those opposing the request.

Procedure

1. Planning Commission recommendation

2. City Council decision following a public hearing

mb
Enclosures:
1. Resolution
2. Applicant's Letter

3. Location Map
4. Property Line Map

4 -



Attachment 1

Pursuant to due call and noti ce thereof , a regul ar meeti ng of the Ci ty Counci 1 of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council Chambers in said

City on the day of , 1983 at 7:00 p.m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, Richard Andrea requested a conditional use permit to operate a counseling
business as a home occupation at the following- described property:

Lot 26, Block 2, Bartelmy Acres, Section 25, Township 29, Range 22

This property is also known as 1014 Bartelmy Lane, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the P rocedural history of this conditional use permit is as follows:

1. This conditional use request was initiated by Richard Andrea

pursuant to the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This conditional use permit request was reviewed by the Maplewood
Planning Commission on May 16, 1983. The Planning Commission
recommended to the City Council that said request be .

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on 1983,

to this conditional use permit request. Notice thereof was

published and mailed pursuant to law. All persons present at said

hearing were given an opportunity to be heard and present written state-

ments. The Council also considered reports and recommendations of the

city staff and - Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above -
described conditional use permit be approved on the basis of the following findings

of fact:

1. The proposal would be consistent with all of the requirements for

authorization of a home occupation.

2. The: use would be consistent with all applicable requirements for issuance

of a conditional use permit.

Approval is subject to:

1. Obtaining a license from the City Clerk each January.

2. Eliminating extension cords in the basement.

3.' Installing a smoke detector in the office. 
r.

4. Installing a 5# A.B.C. fire extinguisher.



STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD }

I. the un e g  9d rsi ned being the duly qualified and appointed Cerk of the City

of Maplewood, ewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the

attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City of

Maplewood, held on the day of , 1983, with the original on file

n my office, and the same is a full, true complete
p

e and lete transcri Pt therefromp

insofar as the same relates to .

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this

day of 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

3.



Attachment 2

DR. RICHARD E. ANDREA, Ltd.
Licensed Consulting Psychologist

RICHARD E. ANDREA, Ph.D. 1014 Bartelmy Lane
612 - 738 -6600 Maplewood, Minn. 55119

TOt City of Maplexood

ftEe Home Office Application

I2ATE$ 30 March 83

I rish to propose the use of an office in my home to see clients for purposes

of counseling. Since m psSchological practice is YqT secondary occupation (I

am a teacher and counselor with South Washington County Schools), and I see

clients for agencies at other locations, the rnuRber of clients that I actually

see in my home will be very steal.i (one to Fite per week).

Thank you for considering my proposal.

Sincerely,

C14
Richard T. Andrea



V• S

IVY

1
Trailer Court

Q 68 Private) I 212

r > %97d. I •
V

E. MARYLAN - - - - 124
ST

AvE31
69 , 

Z
J f1 r

W

BQOYC/ MA MOLIA AVE.

Q w... p
t

a '  
L 3

61 t: W

o
68 69 c z HARVESTER

CASE
A .

212 W 4C EL LA. BRAND AVE::.

3 2  
A. 

s T.
dw

E _ v AVE
TTM jAV c z

T TH

i
T29N

BUSH
R22VI R21w

z AVE. cr

W
0 dc 

70)
212 MIR AVE.

34
34

E. MARGARET nvE

N

E 5TH AVE.

J

W J

3M
FREMO NT AV

2 W

CON WAY ~ AVE SERVICE RD.

3 M . .



Dead End t•. -- - --— =  . _-- --= -- s ' .:  ,

1

1 1
4

C -T

e.1....r f S C ^ r  ; 1

1 , r

r jai'



A. Conditional Use Permit--1014 Bartelmy Lane

Secretary Olson said the applicant iis requesting approval of a conditional

use permit to operate a counseling bui ness as a home occupation. Staff is
p

recommending approval.

hisThe commi questioned f t request would be reviewed after
q

a years operatione

indicated it would be reviewed by staff, if there were any
Staff

complaints it would then be brought back to the City Council.

occupation  is not in his home, he would
Mr. Andrea said his primary

be only seeing' one to five clients in his home. He has sufficient parking

available in his driveway.

Pl anni n Commission recommend the Ci t,
Commissioner Fischer moved the sa home

resolution, authori zi n a ling bus ss a- --- --
Council approve the

cu ate on at 0 - Barte my Lane, subject to
c

1. Obtaining a license each January.

2- Eliminating extension cords in the basement. 

3. Installing a smoke detector in th e office.

in a 5 pound A.B.C. fire extinguisher.
4. Intall g P .

Commissioner Sletten seconded yA es -- Commissioners Axdahl, Barrett,

Fischer, Hej ny, Sletten , Whitcomb -



MEMORANDUM LI

TO • Cit Mana
FROM: Director of Community Development

AmendmeSUBJECT. Plan Amen a .....
0

LOCATION: Maryland Avenue and Lakewood Drive

APPLICANT: City Council 4e

OWNER: Perry Shortri dge and Robert Berglund
DATE: May 72 1983

SUMMARY

Request

e plan from RM, residential medium dens.i ty to LSC, limited
Amend the land us p

service commercial and revise the acreage chart accordingly.

Comments

The council changed the commercial designation to residential at the north -

west corner of Maryland Avenue and the proposed McKnight Roa d realignmentg ent .

neighborhood opposition. The purpose of the commercial designation
because of nei g PP

wass to provide convenience shopping for the neighborhood. This need still ex
future development. ment. Locating a commercial area at the

and will increase with p

northeast corner of Maryland Avenue and the McKn Road realign would be

e majt of residents than the northwest corner. The •
more convenient to th  y

me Park. Putting
of residents liveve in the Beaver Lake Estates Mobile Ho •

ke trafficmajori avoid having foot and bi
a commercial area on the northeast corner would 9

crossing the proposed McKnight Road.

Recommendation

din the co plan as follows:
Approve the enclosed resolution amending p

for the northeast corner of Maryland Avenue and
1. Revisings  ng the designationgnats on

the proposed McKnight Road realignment from RM, residential medium density

to LSC,' limited service commercial.

3 of the 1 creasing the RMan by de
2. Revising the acreage chart on page 19 plan

acreage in the Beave r Lake neighborhood increasinghborhood by two acres and the

commercial acreage by two acres.



BACKGROUND

Site Description

Acreage: 2.4 acres

Existing land use: undeveloped.

Surrounding Land Uses

North and east: Beaver Lake Estates Mabi le Home Park.

South: Maryland Avenue. Across Maryland Avenue, the proposed Beaver Lake Hills

planned unit development.

West: proposed McKnight Road realignment. The land ' I's undeveloped and planned
for RM, residential medium density.

Past Actions

3- 28 -8,*Jh: Council amended the land use plan to replace the SC, service commercial

designation on the northwest corner of Lakewood Drive and Maryland Avenue with

RM, residential medium density.

5 -9 -83: Counci 1 initiated a land use plan amendment from RM, residential medium
to LSC:, limited service commercial for the northeast corner of Maryland Avenue

and the McKnight Road realignment.

DEPARTMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

Planning

1. Land use plan designation: RM, residential medium density

2. Policy criteria from the Plan:

a. Limited Service Commercial Center (LSC). The limited commercial center

classification refers to commercial facilities on a neighborhood scale.

Heavy industrial uses, department stores, motels, auto accessory stores,

etc. would be prohibited, while other land uses of a medium intensity

nature would be permitted subject to meeting certain performance
standards ( p. 18--31)0

b. Page 18 -17: Limited Service Centers

1) Limited Service Centers are defined as those providing specialized
commercial services on a neighborhood scale, limited as to quantity,
location or function, and planned in a quality environment. The

City should develop location gu i del i nes for each variety of center.

2) The communit must restrict these centers because of their effect

on surrounding properties, yet-provide convenience to -the citizens

with high standards of safety ,amenities and aesthetics.

2



3) The City should approve 1 ocati ons only after complete environmental

planning, which includes considering function, traffic, intensity

of . acti vi ty , architecture, amenities, surrounding uses, and u ti l i t i e s .

3. Zoning: M -2, heavy manufacturing

4. Sectionon 473.8655 subdivision Z of state statutes states that "A local govern-

mental unit shall not adopt any official control or fiscal device which is

in conflict with its comprehensive plan . . "

Public Works

Bids are scheduleded to be let later this year for the construction of the McKnight

Road realignment* The enclosed property l i n e map ( map 3) shows the alignment.

ic
enclosures
1. Existing Neighborhood Land Use Plan Map
2. Proposed Neighborhood Land Use Plan Map

3. Property Line Map
4. Acreage Chart

5. Resolution

3 - - --



k i 1

L  •

J _

1

cc

1
r

ea

RI .

r • a
EiSc

i.

I.
f

t

Y

u

3S

1c

L

m

Sc
3

Rm

w

i
v

L

w

0

w

E

0

Sc _

7H :

Bearer Lake

NEIGHBORHOOD LAND USE PLAN

Map ( Existing)

4
N

l



f

f

r

McKnight Road

Realignment

cc

ML..ry1and
Avenue

CU

W.

RI . 
w

o

SC Err"O', '

i

r

cc

i
cc

M

SC
K

111
Rm

Y
r

A

O

A

E

O

SC

i

MAP 2 Beaver take
NEIGHGCZHD00 LAUD USE PI AN

Proposed)



quo LWLW

too.

R1
R1

R3dop.

40

J6 - m - =a

A2

Onl a zonin district
0not a prop - ty line

Bul k Servi ce Corporati-on's boundary,
existing warehouse facility .! - Ivo

0-01

M Z

PUD)
X

BEAVER LAKE ESTATES - :``'` 
Y + K

OBI LE HOME PARK

N&T I

r

MAP 3
PROPERTY LINE MAP 4



Attachment four
CITY OF Q 5

MAPLEWOOD
W

RAMSEY COUNTY. MINNESOTA

3 J
W
Al

3

E

c
h

J

w

8w

C

2.ROSELAWN
FROST

41
HOLLOWAY

R7 7

8

g

Nei . g . Planned
E

And eir Acr a e
ANN£ HAFiA

CURRENT AS OF 5 -17 -83
Acres Planned and Desi Hated

V

Planning Neighborhood Open
CONWxf

Area No. Name RL RM RH S ace Com. Str. Ind. Total

1 Western Hills 132 0 64 175 98 106 0 575

2 Parksi de 435 47 35 235 20 218 0 990

3 Kohlman Lake 280 8 0 222 75 145 0 730

4 Hazelwood 398 - 62 7 294 330 378 251 1
5 Maplewood Heights 169 125 0 99 34 120 0 547

tPPER.. AFTCA
6 Sherwood Glen 303 55 14 259 118 211 0 960

7 Gladstone 318 26 1 192 56 167 0 760

8 Hillside 285 111 11 455 34 229 24 1,149
9 Beaver Lake 272 143 61 224 472 316 40 1,530

10 Battle Creek 144 0 5 532 30 125 0 836
11 vista Hills 244 62 21 113 0 110 0 550
12 Highwood 573 0 0 173 9 189 0 944
13 Carver Ridge 289 0 0 81 0 93 0 463

TOTAL 3 641 219 3,054 844 2 -747 11,754

SOURCE: Northwest Associated Consultants, Inc. L1Nw

04 +GHwOOD

j
J

t
12

1

1

13

19 -3



Attachment five : Resolution

Whereas, a proceedings for the amendment of the Maplewood Comprehensive

Municipal Plan entitled "Plan for Maplewood" has been initiated by the City of

Maplewood for a change of planned use from RM, residential medium density to

LSC - limited service commercial for the following general ly- described area:

That orti on of the following-described property lying east of the
p

east 365 feet of the
centerline of the McKnight Road realignment. t he

south 503.5 feet of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, subject to Maryland
Avenue in Section 24 Township 29 Range 22; and

That Part of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 24, Township 29 Range

22 Ramsey County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at a

point on the south line of said SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4, said point being

1076.48 feet westerly of the southeast corner thereof; thence deflecting

64 51 00 gto the right a distance of 560.55 feet to the west 1 i ne

of said SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4; thence southerly along said west line a

distance of 507.47 feet to the south line of said SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4;

thence easterly along said south l i n e a distance of 246.04 feet to

the point of beginning.

Subject to Maryland Avenue and the McKnight Road realignment.

ALSO amending he acreage chart on page 19 -3 of the plan by adding two acres
g

neighborhood and reducing
to the commercial acreage in the Beaver Lake neighbo g the RM

acreage by two acres.

WHEREAS the P rocedural history of the proposed amendment is as follows:

1. The City of Maplewood has a Comprehensive Municipal Plan entitled "Plan

for Maplewood" adopted pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes '

Chapter 6705 Laws 1965 ( the Municipal Planning Act, Minnesota Statutes

Annotated, Sections 462.351 to 462.364 thereof) ;

2. Minnes ota Statutes, Section 462.355, Subdivision 2 and 3 thereof, provide

for amendment of the Comprehensive Municipal Plan or of any section

thereof;

An amendment of the Comprehensive Municipal Plan has been proposed by
3 ' - 

Planningthe City. of Maplewood and referred to the Maplewood g Commission,

whichch hel d a public hearing on the 7th day of March, 19839 pursuant to

Minnesota Statutes3i 462.3559 Subdivision 2 thereof, notice by mail and

publicationblication havin been given, heard all who wished to be heard, con -

s i dered all written and staff reports and analysis*

WHEREAS the Maplewood City'-Planning Commission, having considered the

of those resent, all written submissions to , i t and staff reports,
testimony P
recommended approval of the proposed amendment.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above -

described plan, amendments be approved on the basis of the folloW.Ing findings of

fact:

1. The opportunity for nei ghborhood convenience shopping is needed in

this neighborhood,

2. This location would be easily accessed by foot and bi:cycl e,_ highly _
desirable characteristics for neighborhood convenience shopping.

3. Designation as Limited Service Commercial, to permit neighborhood
convenience shopping opportunities, would not have an adverse effect

on the Land Use Plan.

Seconded by Ayes --



t

C. Hearing Date -- Maryland Avenue and Lakewood Drive_

Secretary Olson said the City Council requested this plan be amended.

Staff is suggesting a hearing date of June 20.

The Commission questioned hearing this again, as they have made a

recommendation on this property within the last two months.

No action taken.



r•

r

MEMORANDUM

City Manager
FROM: Associate Planner -- Johnson En

r.

SUBJECT • R
LOCATION: Maryland Avenue and McKnight Road PL 
APPLICANT: Council
OWNERS: Beaver Lake Estates, Perry Shortri dge, Robert. Ber 1 una;v̀`9

Tony Oswald, Vernon Potter, Gerald Bruzek, Evelyn Salkowicz,
John Johnson, Carl Olsen, Russell Niezgocki and Paul Edi ston
See attachment five for ownership.)

DATE: May 31, 1983

SUMMARY

Request

Rezone about 68 acres at the of McKnight Road and Maryland Avenue from M -2
heavy manufacturing) to R -3 (multiple dwelling), R -2 double dwelling) i n and NC
neighborhood commercial) .

9)

Proposal

1. This proposal is part of the city -wide "downzoni ng program." (Downzoning
when the zoni n or

occurs

g ordinance is amended to change a zoning district from a higher
to a lower intensity use: in this case, from heavy manufacturing to residential
use. )

2. Refer to attachment four for . the location of each proposed district.

3. The part of the site lying west of the ro osed McKnight Road realignmentnmenp P 9 g t
would be changed to R -2 (attachment four). The existing homes would continue
as conforming uses.

4. The property lying northeast of the intersection of Maryland Avenue and the
proposed McKnight Road realignment would be rezoned to NC.

5. The remainder of the site lying east of the McKnight Road realignment would be
rezoned to R -3.

6. There are no pending development proposals for these properties.

Comments

Residential districts:

The areas proposed for rezoni to R -2 and R -3 are consistent with the Land Use
Plan and past council discussion. -

Commercial district: =.

A Land Use Plan amendment from RM, residential .medium density to LSC, limited



0

service commercial is proposed for the east side of the McKnight Road realignment
and Maryland Avenue. If the plan amendment is adopted, the zoning must be
brought into conformance within nine months, to comply with a statutory
requirement. _

The question is whether the NC, neighborhood commercial or B.0 (M), business
commercial ( modified) district would be more appropriate for the site.

The NC district is preferred because ' it is designed for location within a resi-
dential neighborhood such as this area. The BC(.M) district on the other hand,
is designed more as a transition zone for use along the periphery of a

residential neighborhood.

The shoreland ordinance will also restrict the development potential of this site
to less than the 8,000 square feet allowable by the more restrictive NC zoning
district. As such, the property owner would be restricted to the same amount of
floor area under either zoning district. (Refer to attachments six and seven

for the uses permitted in each district.)

Recommendation

I. Approve the enclosed resolution (attachment one),rezoning Beaver Lake
Estates Mobile Home Park and an area south of Bulk Storage and .east of
the McKnight Road realignment from M -2 to R -3, residence district (mul-
tiple dwelling).

II. Approve the enclosed
at the northeast cor

realignment from M -2

III. 'Approve the enclosed
of the McKnight Road

dwe l l i n g ) .

resolution (attachment two), rezoning the 2.6 acre area

ner of Maryland Avenue and the proposed McKnight Road
to NC, neighborhood commercial.

resolution (attachment three), rezoning the area west

realignment from M -2 to R -2, residence district (double

2 -



BACKGROUND

Site Description

1. Acreage: Approximately 68

2. Existing Land Use: Beaver Lake Estates Mobile Home Park, sax single dwell
one dwel 1 i ng includes a pole b u i l d i n g ) , and undeveloped
land.

3. Easements: Acquisition of the right -of -way for McKnight Road i s endin
f '' 

p g
except or a small triangular pi -ece northeast of the proposed
McKnight Road and Maryland Avenue intersection.

Surrounding Land Uses

Northerly: Bulk Storage facility and undevelopeded 1 and plannedp p nned and zoned for
industrial use

East: Undeveloped land, planned for residential medium density. A p 1 anned
unit development for Beaver Creek Condominiums has been approved
for this site

South: Maryland Avenue and six single - dwelling lots. Across Maryland
Avenue, county open space and the proposed Beaver Lake Hills
planned unit development (multiple dwellings)

West: McKnight Road. Across McKnight Road are single dwellings in St. Paul

Past Actions

8-6-82: An administrative l division was approved for Mr. Perry Shortri dge to
create the triangular parcel to the southwest of the Beaver Lake Estates Mobile
Home Park ( attachment five) .

3- 28 -83: a) Council amended the land use plan to replace the SC, 'service
commercial designation on the northwest corner of the McKnight Road realignmentnment9 9
and Maryland Avenue with RM, residential medium density.

b) Council denied(3 in favor and 2 against) a zone change from M -2,
heavy manufacturing to R -3, residence district (multiple dwelling) and R -2, residence
district (double dwelling) for the subject area.

5-9-83: Council initiated a land use plan amendment from RM, residential medium
to LSC, limited service commercial for the northeast corner of Maryland Avenue
and the McKnight Road realignment.

DEPARTMENT

Planning

I.' Land Use Plan designation: RM, residential medium densi t . LSC limited
service commercial ( proposed i n a - separate report) -

2. Zoning: M -2, heavy manufacturing and R -1, residence district (single
dwelling)

3. Policy Criteria from Plan, page 18 -2: "Zoni.ng maps .should be updated as

necessary to make both land use maps and zoning maps compatible."

3_



4. Compliance with Land Use Laws:

a. Statutory

Section 473.865 (3) states that "If an official control conflicts with a

comprehensive plan as the result of an amendment to the plan, the official
control shall be amended by the unit (governing body) within nine months
following the amendment the plan so as to not conflict with the amended
comprehensive plan."

b. Ordinance

1) Section 36 -485 states that "In any instance where the city council or

the planning commission is required to consider an exception or change
in this chapter, the council or planning commission shat 1 , among other

things:

a) Assure itself that the proposed change is consistent with the

spirit, purpose and intent of this chapter.

b) Determine that the proposed change will not substantially injure
or detract from the use of neighboring property or from the
character of the neighborhood, and that the use of the property
adjacent to the area included in the proposed change or plan is

adequately safeguarded.

c) Determine that the proposed change will serve the best interests
and conveniences of the community, where applicable, and the

public welfare."

2) Section 36- 565(b) and 36- 566(c) classify the majority of the site
as shoreland area. ( Attachment-four.) The maximum impervious
surface area permitted is thirty percent, unless significant man-

made facilities are provided for retention of surface under runoff.
In such case, the impervious surface area maximum would be 50 percent .
of the site.

D .... Au us^ .,

1. Planning Commission recommendation

2. City Council decision following a public hearing (at least four votes
in favor are required to approve)

mb
Enclosures:
1 -3. Resolutions
4. Proposed Zoning Map -
5. Property Line and Existing Zoning Map --
6. NC District
7. BC(M) District



Attachment 1

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council
a

of the City of Maplewood, Mnnesota was duly called and held n the Counc Chambers
Jn said City on the day of 1983 at 7:00 P .m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood initiated a rezoning from M -2, Heavy Manufacturing
to R -3, Residence District (Multiple Dwelling) for the following-described properties:

1. Subject to Maryland Avenue, the SE4 of the SW4 of Section 24, Township
29, Range 22, except the following-described parcel:

Begi nnibg at a point on the south line of said SE , of the SW4, said

point being 1076.48 feet westerly of .the southeast corner thereof;
thence deflecting 64 .51' 00" to the right a distance of 560.55 feet
to the west line of said SE - of the SW thence southerly along said
west l i n e a distance of 507.45 feet to the south l i n e of said SE - 1 -4 of
ttie SW4; thence easterly along said south l i n e a distance of 246.04_
Meet to the point of beginning.

2. That part of the following-described property lying easterly f they
center line of proposed McKnight Road Realignment:

Except the South 503 11/12 feet and except that West 690 feet part of
the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 Southerly of l i n e running from
Northeast corner of said 1/4 1/4 to point 450 feet South on West section
1 i ne from original railway ri g.ht - of - way and subject to McKnight Road and
the Northwesterly 15 feet of said excepted West 690 feet, all in Section

24, :Township 29, Range 22.

WHEREAS; the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated by the City of Maplewood, pursuant -to chapter
36, article VII of-the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed .by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

March 7, 1983. The Pl anni ng Commission recommended to the City Council that
said .rezoning be approved.

3. Counci denied this proposal on March 28, 1983 but. authorized its reconsider-

ation on April 11, 19830

4. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on , 1983
to reconsider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed
pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were gVen an

opportunity to be . heard and present written statements. Thounci l also
considered reports . and recommendations of the city staff and Planning Com-
mission.

5 -



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above-e

described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:

lip The proposed changes are consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent
of the zoning code.

2. The proposed changes will not substantially -injure or detract from the use
of neighboring property or the character of the neighborhood.

3. The use of the property adjacent to the area included in the zone change
is adequately safeguarded.

4r: The proposed change wi l l serve the best interests of the community by
eliminating the possibility of development that would be inconsistent with
the intent of the Land Use Plana

Adopted this day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes --
D

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the City
of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the
attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular. meeting of the City of
Maplewood, held on the day of , 1983, with the original on f i l e
in my office, and the same is a ful 1, true and complete transcript therefrom inso-
far as the same. relates to a rezoning.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this day
of 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

Qw 6



Attachment 2

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of
the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council Chambers
in said City on "the day of 1983 at 7:00 p.m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent: -

WHEREAS, the Maplewood City Council initiated a rezoning from M -2, Heavy
Manufacturing to NC, Neighborhood Commercial for the following-described property:

That part of the SE4 of the SW4 of Section 24, Township 29, Range 22,
Ramsey County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at a point on

the south l i n e of said SE4 of the SW4, said point being 1076.48 feet
westerly of ttie southeast corner thereof; thence deflecting 64 51' 00"
to the right a distance of 560.55 feet to the west l i n e of said SE4 of the
SW4; thence southerly along said west l i n e a distance of 507.47 feet to the
south l i n e of said SE4 of the SW4; thence easterly along said south l i n e
a distance of 246.04 feet to the point of beginning. Subject to Maryland
Avenue; and

That part of the east 365 feet of the south 503-11/12 feet of the SW4 of
the SW4, subej ct to Avenue in Section 24., Township 29, Range 22., lying
east of the centerline of the McKnight Road Realignment.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was
I

initiated--by Maplewood City Council, pursuant to

chapter 36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

March 7, 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council
that said rezoning be approved.

3. On March 28, 1983, Council approved a plan amendment for this site from
SC, service commercial, to RM, residential medium density.

4. Council denied this rezoning proposal on March 28, 1983, but authorized
its reconsideration on April 11, 1983.

5. On May 9, 1983, Council tabled reconsideration of the rezoning and directed
the Planning Commission to consider a plan amendment from RM, residential
medium density to LSC, limited service commercial for this site.

6. The Maplewood City Council held a publ i c hearing on _ , 1983
to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published aasi,- mai 1 ed pur-
suant to law. All persons present at said hearing were giwji an opportunity
to be heard and present written statements. The Council also considered
reports and recommendations of the city staff and Planning Commission.

7 =



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above -

described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:

1. The proposed change is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent

of the zoning code and Land Use Plan.

2. The proposed change will not substantially injure-or detract from the

use of neighboring property or the character of the neighborhood.

30 The use of the property adjacent to the area included An the zone change
is adequately safeguarded.

4. The proposed change will serve tie best interests. - of the community by
eliminating the possibility of development that would be inconsistent

with the intent of the Land Use Plan and providing for needed neighbor -.
hood convenience shopping opportunities in the area.

Adopted this day of , 1983.

Seconded by Ayes-- t

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF P,AMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the City
of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the

attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular .meeti ng of the City of

Maplewood, held on the day of 1983, with the original on f i l e

in my office, and the same a full, true and complete transcript therefrom as the

same relates to a rezoning.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this day
of , 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

Q



Attachment 3

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the '9 Ci Council of
the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Council Chambers in
said City on the day of at 7:00 p.m.

0

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood initiated a rezoning from M -2, Heavy Manu-
facturi ng to R -2, Residence District (Double Dwelling) for the following-described
properties:

I. Subject to Maryland Avenue, the West 75 feet of the East 440 feet
of the South 503 11/12 feet of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest
1/4 in'Section 24, Township 29, Range 22, also known as 2345 Mar -
land Avenue.

y

2. Subject to Maryland the . West 88 feet of the East 528 feet
of the South 503 11/12 feet of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest
1/4 of Section 24, Township 29, Range 22, also known as 2335 Mary-
land Avenue.

3. Subject to Maryland Avenue, the West 88 feet of East 616 feet of
the South 503 11/12 feet of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest .1/4
of Section 24, Township 29, Range 22, also known as 2325 Maryland
Avenue.

4. Subject to Maryland Avenue, the West 88 feet of the East 704 feet of
the South 503 11/12 feet of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4
of Section 24, Township 29, Range 22.

5. Subject to Maryland Avenue, the West 88 feet of the East 792 feet
of the South 503 11/12 feet of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest
1/4 of Section 24, Township 29, Range 22.

6. Subject to Maryland Avenue, the West 88 feet of the East 880 feet
of the South 503 11/12 feet of Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4
of Section 24, Township 29, Range 22.

7. That part of the following-described parcel lyi westerly of the
centerline of the proposed McKnight Road Realignment:

Except the South 503 11/12 feet and except the West 690 feet part
of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 Southerly of line running
from Northeast corner of said 1/4 1/4 to point 450 feet South on

West section line from original railway right -of -way and subject to

McKnight Road and the Northwesterly 15 feet of said excepted .W t 690
feet, all in Section 24, Township 29, Range 22. -



8. Subject to highway easement over the Southwest corner and subject to

McKnight Road and Maryland Avenue, the West 440 feet of the South
503 11/12 feet of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 24,

r Township-29, Range 22, also known as 1240 McKnight Road.

9. Subject to McKnight Road, the following: Beginning on the West l i n e
of and 595 49/100 feet North from the Southwest corner of the Southwest
1/4 then North on said West l i n e 87 feet then North 64 degrees 5 minutes
East on a l i ne 15 feet Southeasterly from and parallel to the Southeasterly
l i n e of - railway right-of-way 767 04/100 feet then South 278 19/100 feet

then South 78 degrees 12 minutes 30 seconds West 704 77/100 feet to the
beginning, all in Section 24, Township 29, Range 22, also known as 1262
McKnight Road.

10. Subject to McKnight Road and except the South 503 11/12 feet part of
West 690 feet Southerly of a l i n e described as following: Beginning
on the West line of and 595 49/100 feet North from the Southwest corner

of the Southwest 1/4 then North 78 degrees 12 minutes 30 seconds East
to a point on the East l i n e of said West 690 feet,," in Southwest 1/4
of Section 24, Township 29, Range 22, also knoin as McKnight Road.

11. That part of the following-described parcel lying west of the proposed
McKnight Road Realignment: The east 365 feet of the South 503-11/12
feet of the SW- of the SW4, subject to avenue in Section 24, Township
29, Range 22.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated by the City of Maplewood, pursuant to chapter
36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on March 7.
1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the - City Council that said

property be rezoned to R -1, residence district (single dwelling)' - <.

3. Council denied this proposal on March 28, 1983.. Reconsideration was

authorized on April 11, 1983. 
e.

4. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on 1983
to reconsider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mailed

pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written. statements*. The Council also
considered reports and recommen'dati ons of the city staff and Planning
Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD -CITY COUNCIL, that the above-
described rezoning be on the basis of the following findings of fact:

1. -The proposed changes are consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent
of the zoning Lode.

2. The proposed changes will not substantially injure or detract rom the use

of neighboring property or the character of the nei ghborhooC.

3. The use of the property adjacent to the area included in the zone change
is adequately safeguarded.

4. The proposed change will serve the best interests of the community by



eliminating the possibility of development that would be inconsistent

with the intent of the Land Use Plan.

Adopted this. day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes --

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

a

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified_ and appointed Clerk of the City
of Maplewood, Minnesota , do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the

attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City of

Maplewood, held on the day of , 1983, with the original on

file i n my office, and the same is -a 'full, true and complete transcript therefrom

insofar as the same relates to a rezoning.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this day
of , 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

0



r

9 d, t : 

M 2
1 I 

sss sss :  a

Rl
R1

R3f - - 
I /

I

I

Attachment 4 PROPOSED ZONING R -2, Double Dwelling
R -3, Multiple Dwelling
NC, Neighborhood Commercial



M2

a ..m.p....Wo 
rift& K  f i i

lzi;

Rl '
0 R1

R3
a

I 
y. •s ...s / 

i

it NAM !•tS  t

4 / i Std  

AFFECTED PROPERTY OWNERS

1) Beaver lake Estates ( 6) Carl Olsen ( 2325 Maryland Ave.)
Mobile Home Park

7) Russel Niezgocki
2) Tony Oswald -

8) Evelyn Salkowicz ( 1240 McKnight Rd.;
3) Perry Shortri dge AND Robert Berglund

9) Gerald Bruzek ( 1250 McNight Rd.)
r ` (

4) Paul Edmiston ( 2345 Maryland Ave.)
10) Vernon Potter ( 1262 McKnight Rd.) _

5) John Johnson ( 2335 ! Maryland Ave.)  •

PROPERTY LINE ZONING MAP

Attach ent 5

Q
N

1

r

77

r

i

r

PUB)
i

E

T is

E IE

l2
Abed 'C. aenrr .ir.

4c. prwfl;

r > 2

Beaver Creek L
Condominiums

r.

AFFECTED PROPERTY OWNERS

1) Beaver lake Estates ( 6) Carl Olsen ( 2325 Maryland Ave.)
Mobile Home Park

7) Russel Niezgocki
2) Tony Oswald -

8) Evelyn Salkowicz ( 1240 McKnight Rd.;
3) Perry Shortri dge AND Robert Berglund

9) Gerald Bruzek ( 1250 McNight Rd.)
r ` (

4) Paul Edmiston ( 2345 Maryland Ave.)
10) Vernon Potter ( 1262 McKnight Rd.) _

5) John Johnson ( 2335 ! Maryland Ave.)  •

PROPERTY LINE ZONING MAP

Attach ent 5

Q
N



Attachment 6.

DIVISION 5A . NC NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

Sec. 36 -126. Intent.

The intent of this district is to preserve land for the use of businesses

that are compatible with adjacent residential land uses . Uses are limited

to offices and smaller retail uses that cater .to convenience sboppi ng.
Pedestrian and bicycle access are to be emphasized,

s

ss

sec. 36 -127. Permitted uses.

Any of the following uses provided that the floor area of all buildings in

any one NC - : - - zone shall not exceed 3000 square feet:

L Bakery .or candy shop the production of goods sold on the premises

2. Beauty parlor or barber shop "

3.. Dry cleaner or 1 aundromat. All odors must be controlled so as not to be

noticeable to adjacent residents.

1

4. office or medical and dental clinics

5. Repair shop, except for motorized vehicles.' No work shall be performedP P P
outside of -the building,

6. Drug, hardware or grocery store

7. Studio

8. Tailor or dressmaker shop •

Sec. 36 -128. Accessory uses.

1. Off- street parking

2. Signs, in accordance with the sign ordinance

Sec. 36 -129. Conditional uses ( requires council approval).

Any of the following uses provided that the floor area of all buildings in

any one NC zone shall not exceed 8,000 square feet:

1. Any permitted use listed in section 36 -127 .

2.' Cl ub, lodge o r hall

1. Private school, daycare center or community service use _

40 Restaurant where there are no drive -up order windows or serving of food

to patrons in their automobiles. All cooking odors must be controlled so

as not to be noticeable to adjacent residents,



t

Attachment Seven: BC(M) District

Section 1. Section 36-155 is amended to read as follows: .

1. INTENT. The BC ( M), Business Co ; ercial -- Modified District is intended

to provide for the orderly transition between more intensive corr ercial

uses and low or medium density residential areas. Restrictions on, but

not limited to, building height, setbacks, orientation, parking lot location,
or ,location of building entrances may be required to ensure compatibility
wit+% abutting residential uses.

2. USE REGULATIONS. A building may be erected or used, and a lot may be used

or occupied, for any of the following purposes , and no other:

a. Retail store; professional administrative offices; bank or savings
and loan; personal service, craftsmen's shop, mortuary

b. hotel or motel

C. Falk —in theatre

d. Job printing shop

e. Bakery or candy shop producing goods for on—premises-retail sales.

f . Any use of the same general character as any of the above permitted
uses, as determined by the City Council, provided that no use which

is noxious or hazardous shall be permitted.

3. The following uses When autborized by the City Council by means of a- special
use permit:

a. All uses permitted in R -3 Multiple Dwelling Districts, except the con—

struction of houses permitted in R -1 and R -2 districts.

b. Laundromat or similar automatic self— service laundry

c. Restaurant, where there are no drive —up order windows or serving of

food to patrons' in their automobiles. All cooking odors must be controlled

so as not to be noticeable to adjacent residences.

d. Place of amusement, recreation, or assembly,_other than a theater,
where there are no outdoor activities.

4. Prohibited uses:

s. Drive —in theaters or drive —in restaurants

15 -



4 .

MEMORANDUM

i bar Cou oil.

T0: City Manager Edor
FROM: Associate Planner -- Johnson
SUBJECT: Plan Amendment ( RM and LSC to BW) -- 

fi e

LOCATION: East of White Bear Avenue South of County Road BSo
you ee ` e

DAPPLICANT: Director of Community Development - ate'---- ---- -.
OWNER: Lillian Wi ckl ander, Richard Pearson and Construction Center, In.c.DATE: April 15, 1983 =

y

Reguest

Amend the Land Use Plan from RM, residential medium density and LSC limitedmi tod
service commercial to BW, business warehouse for the east side of White Bear
Avenue, as shown on attachment three.

Reason for Request

1. This proposal is in response to Council's city -wide downzonin program. 
resent zoning--BC,  

g p ro m.
The g •

P g , bus i ness commercial and M -1, lght manufacture ng --permits uses that are more intensive than anticipated by the Land Use Plan.

2. No development proposals are pending for the site.

Comments

Rather than downzone this property, the Land Use Plan should be amended to
correct the inconsistency between the Plan and present zoning. he resent
M-1, light manufacture

g p
manufacturing zoning i s compatible wit the site and adjacent uses.

The BC, business commercial zoning on the northern portion of the site is
being recommended for rezoning to M -1 in a separate report,port.

This site possesses two public works related limitations--sanitary sewer and
access ( see Background Information -- Public Works), M -1 zoning is the best
zoning lternative to r

g
9 recognizze these limitationstati ons

Recommendation

I. Approve the enclosed resolution (attachment one ) revising he Land Useg e
from RM and LSC to BW for an area lying east of White Bear Avenue and south of
County Road B.

II. Amend the acreage chart on a e 19 -3 of the Land Use PP 9 e 1 an to refl the
change from RM to BW.



BACKGROUND

Site Description

Acreage: 11.3

Existing Land Use: Construction - related warehousing and off ic and

undeveloped property.

Surrounding Land Uses

North: Single dwellings, planned for service commercial use and Kinney Shoes

East: City property containing a storm drainage pond and planned for a park

South: Undeveloped Ramsey County property, separated from the main body of
county property by an abandoned railroad right -of -way. The Department
of Natural Resources is seeking authorization to purchase the railroad

right -of -way for a trail.

West: White Bear Avenue. Across the road, a large tract of property planned
and partially developed as BW, business warehouse use.

onr.+ A^ +; e%r

11 -2 -61: Council rezoned from R -1, residential to BC, business commercial the

portion of the subject site that is presently planned for RM, residential
medium density (attachment two). The proposed use is not specified in the file
or minutes.

P1 ann i ng

1. Land Use Plan designation: Rm, residential medium density and LSC, limited
service commercial.

A. The LSC classification refers to commercial facilities on a neighborhood
scat e. Heavy industrial uses, department stores,, motels, auto accessory

stores, . etc. would be prohibited, while other land uses of a medium

intensity nature would be permitted subject to meeting certain performance
standards.

B. The RM classification is designated for such housing types as single
family houses on small lots, two - family homes, townhouses, and mobile
homes. The maximum population density is 22 people per net acre.

2. Proposed Land Use Plan designation: BW, business warehouse. This classifi-
cation includes governmental and public utility b u i l d i n g s and . structures ,
storage and - warehousing facilities, - whol esal a business and office establish-
ments cartage and express facilities, radio and television stations and

other industrial uses of a lower - intensity nature.

3. Zoning:. 6C; business commercial and M -1, 1 i ght manufactur ng. ( Refer to

attachments five and six for permitted uses.)

2



Public Works

1 . Development of this site will require a sewage l i ft station facility.
Publicly owned l i ft stations should be avoided, as recommended by the

sewer plan. Large structures, typical of M -1 uses, would keep the

potential for subdivision of the site to a minimum,,. - The fever separate
property owners, the better the chances of a private agreement for

construction and maintenance of a private l i ft station.

2. Development such as warehousing, rather than other forms of commercial
or residential development, is also preferred to reduce the number of

potential turning movements into and from this site via uncontrolled

driveway intersections. Such turning movements are undesirable because

they disrupt traffic flow.

1. Planning Commission recommendation following a public hearing

2. Metropolitan Council review for impact on metropolitan systems

3. City Council decision

jW
Enclosures

1. Resolution
2. Existing Land Use Plan

3. Proposed Land Use

4. Property Line Map
5. BC Zone

6. M -1 Zone

3



Attachment '1

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City
Council of • the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in
the Council Chambers in said City on the day of 1983 at

7:00 p.m.

The following members were present:
w

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, a proceedings for the amendment of the Maplewood Comprehensive
Municipal Plan entitled "Plan for Maplewood" has been initiated by the City
of Maplewood for a change of planned use from LSC, limited service commercial
and RM;.residential medium density to BW, business warehousing for the

following generally described area:

The south 183 feet of the west 633 feet of the northwest 1/4 of
the northwest 1/4 (subject to roads and easements) in section 14,
township 29, range 22 and except the north 33 feet and the south
183 feet; the west 433 feet of the northwest 1/4 of the northwest

1/4 (subject to road) in section 14, township 29, range 22

WHEREAS, the procedural history of the proposed amendment is as follows:

1 . The City of Maplewood has a Comprehensive M u n i c i pa l - P l a n entitled

Plan for Maplewood' adopted pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota

Statutes, Chapter 670,_ 1965 ( the Municipal Planning Act,
Minnesota Statutes Annotated, Sections 462.351 to 462.364 thereof);

2. Minnesota Statutes, Section 462.355, Subdivision 2 and 3 thereof,
provide for amendment of the 'Comprehensive Municipal Plan or of any
section thereof,

3. An amendment of the Comprehensive Municipal Plan has been proposed by
the City of Maplewood and referred to the Maplewood Planning Commission,
which held a public hearing on the 18th day of April, 1983 pursuant to

Minnesota Statutes . 462.355 , Subdivision 2 thereof, notice by mail

and publication . having been given, heard all who wished to be heard,
considered all written and staff reports and analysis.

WHEREAS, the Maplewood City Planning Commission, having considered the

testimony of those present, all written submissions to it and staff reports,
recommended approval of the amendment.

NOW., THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above-

de.scri bed . pl an amendment be approved on the basis of the fol 1 Qwing findings of

fact:

1. The proposed classification would not have any adverse effects on the

Comprehensive Plan.



2. It would
and near

3. It would
associate

Adopted this

Seconded by

be consistent with the existing development and zoning on

the site.'

be consistent-with the potential sewer and access limitations
ed with the site,

day of 1983.

Ayes—

STATE OF MINNESOTA)

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of

the City of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully
compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting
of the City of Maplewood, held on the day of , 1983, with
the on g i nal on f i 1 e i n my off i ce, and the same i s a ful 1 , true and compl ete
transcript therefrom insofar as the same relates to

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this

day of 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota



r.

n

3
m

O

CL-

A „ E

4 , { - it
Mffir—

r :
r ang rm al arterial interchange

sc s
A 

I
a or co actor --

1 ,

Ld ER 1

Lu

I _ 
ma or collector

I -- RI

i .___._. - 4 - ,..
1 BW.

P

i

A ( t

ju i

I

wr i

f

Attachment 2
Sherwood Glen

NEIGHOORkIOCD LAND USE PLAN

EXISTING LAND USE

4
N



woo

x 4 JIT11 T-
Poo,

1 *
1 1

Li

E

was inter any 2rfor;sl

X

a

S 'llerwood Glen
Attachment 3

NEIGHG0IR100A LAND USE PLAN

PROPOSED LAND USE

MUM

4



We

K
1 . Lo. C —L HUF

FOA E)

ATc _ 
a_  :. / Sd.I tS -4

1

r• • 

f11 / 1 s : tjy

1810 _=  - _•~ ZAr
t to Z 3 00

18 " 25  t X30 0-0 Cfo :
p: se 9 •v ; S5

16tit

1543 { 
6 3

G• a . ,.-- 

7

6 10

tt

ILA 5YT  ` S1.
yc

0"  

S f

63.5 B - v O .

t 

pogD ••: 
R,l

r - -- - —= - 

IF

rte- •

I

1

J

Attachment 4 PROPERTY LINE MAP Q
N



Attachment 5

Sec. 36 -153. Use regulations.

In a BC Business and Corn_ mercial District in the city, the follow- f

ing regulations shall apply:

1) Permitted uses. A building may be erected or used, and a lot

may be used or occupied, for any of the following purposes,
and no other:

a) Apartment for one family in combination with business '
use.

b) Hotel, motel, tourist home, rooming house or boarding-
house..

c) Retail store, restaurant, office, agency, studio, bank,
personal service and craftsmen's shop, mortuary.

d) Automobile sales agency, used car lot, parking garage or
lot, provided all facilities are located and all services are
conducted on the lot.

e) Newspaper publishing, job printing establishment. '
f) Theater. '

g) Hand or automatic self - service laundry.

h) Bakery or confectionery shop, for the production of ar-
ticles to be sold only at retail on the premises.

i

i) Public garage or motor fuel station; provided that a

license to operate such business is first obtained from
the city council pursuant to chapter 17 of this Code. All
public garages and motor fuel stations must. be so lo-
cated on the site and the site shall be of the size as

provided in section 36 -156 of this division v"Yhich defines
kinds of operation, site area required and other data

relating to such business.
6) Any use of the same general character as any of the

above uses; provided that, no use which is

noxious or hazardous shall be permitted.

2) Special exceptions: The following uses are allowed when

authorized by the city council as a special exception:

a) All uses permitted in R -3 Residence Districts, except
the construction of dwelling houses permitted in divi-
sions 3 and 4 of this article, R -1 and R -2 Residence
Districts.

b) Processing and distributing station for milk or other r
beverages, carting.or hauling station.

c) Place of amusement, recreation or assembly, other than
a theater, when conducting indoors.

d) Yard for storage, sale and distribution of ice, coal, fuel
oil or building materials, when enclosed within a fence
of not less than six (6) feet in height, but not including
junkyard, salvage, automobile or other wrecking yard.

M
ti

r.



Attachment 6
r:

Sec. 36 -186. Permitted uses.

In M -1 Light Manufacturing Districts, a building may be erected
or used, and a lot may be used or occupied for any of the following
purposes and no other; provided that, no use which is noxious or
hazardous shall be permitted:

a) 'Any use permitted in a BC Business and Commercial Dis-

trict and SC Shopping Center District, if the council is satis-
fied that such use will not interfere with proper development
of the M -1 Light Manufacturing District, but not otherwise.

b) NVbolesale business establishments.

c) Trucking yard or terminal.

d) Custom shop for making articles or products sold at retail on

the premises.

e) Plumbing, heating, glazing, painting, paperhanging, roofing,
ventilating and electrical contractors, blacksmith shop, car-
pentry, soldering and welding shop.

f) Yard for storage, sale and distribution of ice, coal, fuel oil or
building materials.

g) Commercial place of amusement, recreation or assembly.

h) Bottling establishment.

i) Manufacturing as follows:

I) Canvas and canvas products.
II) Clothing and other textile products, not including man -

ufacture of textiles.

III) Electrical equipment, appliances and supplies, manu-

facture and assembly of, not including heavy electrical
machinery.

IV) Food products, combining or processing of, not including_
meat and fish.

V) Jewelry, clocks, watches.
VI) Leather products, including luggage and shoes.

VII) Medical, dental or drafting equipment, optical goods.
VIII) Musical instruments.

IX) Perfumes, pharmaceutical products, compounding of rub -
ber products and synthetic treated fabrics, not i.nclud-
ing rubber and synthetic processing.

X) Small products from the following previously prepared
materials: Cork, feathers, felt, fur, glass, hair, horn, paper,
plastics, shells.

XI) Tool, dye and pattern making, and similar small ma-

chine shops.
XII) Wood products, including furniture and boxes.

j) Carpet and rug cleaning.

k) Laundry, dry cleaning or dyeing plant.

I) Laboratory, research, experimental and testing.:

m) Any use of the same general character as any of the above-
permitted uses, when authorized as a special exception by
the city council.

n) Accessory use on the same lot with and customarily inciden-
tal to any of the above - permitted uses. (Code 1965, § 909.010;



A. Plan Amendment: White Bear Avenue ( North of Tracks) -

Associate Planner Johnson read the notice of public hearing. The proposal
is to amend the land use plan from RM and LSC to BW for the east side of
White Bear Avenue,

Chairman Axdahl asked if there was anyone P resent who wished to comment
on the proposal. -

Dick Pearson, 1959 White Bear Avenue, owner of the property being considered
for a plan amendment, said he is against the down zoning. He felt it would
decrease the value of the land. He said Mr. Monette said he wished the zoning
to remain the same on the Pearson property.

Leona Wickl ander, owner of the property next to Mr. Pearsons, questioned
what construction of warehouses next to her would do to the value of their
home.

Chairman Axdahl closed the public hearing portion of the meeting.

Commissioner Hej ny moved the Pl ann i nq Commission recommend to the
City Counci 1 approval of the resolution 'revising the land use p l an to

comply with the present zoning of the propertya, such as SC

Commissioner Prew seconded

The Commission discussed what land use category would be most

compatible with the zoning.

Voting on the motion: Ayes -- Commissioners Axdahl, Barrett, Fischer,
Hej ny, Si gmundi k, Sl etten

Nays -- Commissioner Prew



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager Action by Maui c _,:
FROM: Associate Planner -- Johnson
SUBJECT: Rezoning ( BC to M -1) 
LOCATION: White Bear Avenue, .South of County

Enda_rsed . 
Road B hoci ze

OWNER: Lillian Wi ckl ander and Richard Pearson
ReiectedAPPLICANT: City of Maplewood

DATE : - April 14, 1983

Request

Rezone this property from BC, business commercial to M -1, light manufacturing.

Reasons for Change

1. A Land Use Plan amendment ( separate report) is being proposed to change
this site from RM, residential medium density to BW, business warehouse,
in response to Council's city -wide downzon i ng program.

2. No development proposed is pending for the site.

This property, together with the property to the south, possesses sanitary
sewer and accesslimitations. ( See Background Information--Publ Works.)
M -1 zoning is the best zoning alternative to recognize these limitations.
M -1 zoning would be consistent with the proposed Land Use Plan designation
of BW, business warehouse.

Recommendation ( Requires at least four votes for approval)

Approve the enclosed resolution (attachment one) rezoning the subject
property from BC, business commercial to M -1, light manufacturing.



BACKGROUND

Site Description

Acreage: 2.9

Existing Land Use: Undeveloped

Surrounding Land Uses

North: Kinney Shoes and single dwellings zoned and land 'pe for commercial
use

East: City property containing a storm drainage pond

South: Construction related warehousing and offices

West: White Bear Avenue. Across the road a large tract of ro ertP P y
planned and partial developed as BW, business warehouse use

11 -2 -61: Council rezoned this site from R -1, residential to BC, business
commercial ( attachment two) . The proposed use is not specified in the f i l e
or minutes.

DEPARTMENT CONSIDERATIONS

Planning

I. Land Use Plan designation: Present - RM-- residential medium densit
Proposed - BW, business warehouse

2. Zoning: BC, busi nes's commerci ( see attachment four)

3. Policies from the Plan:

a. Zoning maps should be updated as necessary to-make both land use

maps and zoni maps compatible.

b. The BW, business warehouse land use classification includes:
governmental and public utility bu i l d i n g s and structures storage
and warehousing facilities, wholesale business and office establ i sh-
ments , cartage and express facilities, radio and television stations
and other industrial uses of a lower-intensity nature.

4. Compliance with land use laws:

Section 36 -485 of.city code states that "In any instance wh the citer
council or-the planning commi is required to . cons i der exception
or change in this chapter, - i n c l u d i n g the .zoning map, in acc.o .. ance with

planni co  the provisions of this chapter, the council or 1 anni sion
shall, among other things:

a) Assure itself that the proposed change is consistent with the spirit
purpose and intent of this chapter.

2



y ( b) Determine that the proposed change will not substantially injure
or detract from the use of neighboring property or from the
character of the neighborhood, and that the use of the property
adjacent to the area included in the proposed change or plan is
adequately safeguarded.

c) Determine. that the proposed change will serve the best interests
and conveniences of the community, where applicable, and the
public welfare."

Public Works

1 . Development of this property will require a sewage l i ft station facility.
Publicly owned lift stations should be avoided, as recommended by the
Sewer Plan. Large structures,, typical of M -1 uses, would keep the
potential for subdivision of the site to a minimum. The fewer separate
property owners, the better the chances of a private agreement for
construction and maintenance of the facilit

2. M -1 type development is also preferred over business commercial development
because the number of potential turning movements onto and from the
property should be less. These ' turning movements, via uncontrolled i nter-
sections, -are undesirable because they disrupt traffic flow along main
thoroughfares, such as White Bear Avenue.

ADMINISTRATIVE

n ., __ J...__

1. Planning Commission recommendation

2. City Council holds a public hearing and makes a decision. -At least four
votes are required for approval.

iw
Enclosures
1. Resolution
2. Location Map
3. Property - Line Map
4. BC District
5. M -1 District

3



Attachment 1

Pursuant to , due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council
City o f Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the Councilof the Cit

y

i •Chambers n said City on the day of at 7:00 p. m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood initiated a rezoning from BC, business
commercial to M -1, light manufacturing for the following described property:

The westerly 433 feet of the north 1/2 of the northwest 1/4 of the
northwest 1/4 of Section 14, Town 29, Range 22, except the north
333 feet thereof.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows:

1. This rezoning was initiated by City of Maplewood, pursuant to

chapter 36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed by the Maplewood Pl ann i n'g Commission
on Apri 1 , 18, 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the-
City Council that said rezoning be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on

to consider this rezoning. Notice thereof was published and mail-
ed pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were

given an opportunity to be heard and present written statements.
The Council also considered reports and recommendations of the
city staff and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the
above-described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following findings
of fact:

1. The zone change would be consistent with the intent of the Land Use
Plan.

2. The change would not substantially injure or detract from the use of
neighboring property.

3. The change would be in the best interest of the public b reducing
the potential for. a public lift station .facility and t fi c congestion.

Adopted this day of

Seconded by Ayes --



STATE OF MINNESOTA)

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of
the City of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully
compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting
of the City of Maplewood, held on the day of , 1983
with the original on file i n my office, and the same is a fu l l , true and
complete transcript therefrom insofar as the same relates to

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this
day of 1983. ,

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota



AVE. . 
KOHLMAN AVE.

23 I

KOHLMAN AVE.

z

ROA

D I w [ 
0

o - 
4j

a EDGEHIU- RD.
z z

j 65
cc

z
DE WONT AV

ROOK AVE
0

2 re W)

Cr AV 11 th AVE.
W

61
uIr A%1W

SE XT

QR VA I AV,L_
GERVAIS AV

36

G ANDVIEW cowwo r ,.V 7

CA-STLE AA
VIKING Fo R.

co"r

1.7S
vs

OZ

LARK AVE.
j

25
T

ov

11C [ LELANQJC
o JUNCTION

U RKE

A

DIN

VE. u

Q

SHERREN AV

E A1=11E
LARK AVE.

LAURIE] I RD.

25 x
sAE

z
AVE.

ELDRIDG J 1AVE'
IBELMON. T AVE.

ISKILLMAI M m AVE.

LAURIE RD

z

z j

7-AV

R . R.

x 828 FROST u AVE II- U( 11 r&
Zc

F NTON AVE.
uj 4 a

40 SU M ER
w

62 _ J 0
4a ft FRISSIE AVE.

0
IL

Wakefield
Cr.

yke 30 PH IA GCE >
x Lok e 3 of

x I 
M so Ju E 3

z 75
z z

ho /en 49
0

j z PRI

62 CD AVE,LA - R*.-T*

30 IF FIF] I 11 11

ST. PAUL

qw 1
r4

X:

AVE

PRICE Z AVE

Attachment 2 LOCATION MAP 4



1 f 

AV-rr
A

o

wc 11

iffil

4- t5c

a •   
yy • . .

r

rte. ' • -
h

s

i

I 1 =p PO

Boo

ANP

r

r

1

I  - •

t •

r -

t" AME

0.

Attachment 3

Rezone to M -1

PROPERLY LINE MAP 4
N



a

Attachment , 4

Sec. 36 -153. Use regulations.
In a BC Business and Commercial District in the city, follow-w-o

ing regulations shall apply:

1) Permitted uses: A building be rg erected or used, and a lot
may be used or occupied, for any of the followingg
and no other.

a) Apartment for one family in combination with business
use.

b) Hotel, motel, tourist home, rooming house or boardi
house.

g

c) Retail store, restaurant, office agency , bank,
personal service and craftsmen's shop, mortuary. -

d) Automobile sales agency, used car lot, parkin garagea org
lot, provided all facilities are located and all services are

conducted on the lot,
e) Newspaper publishing, job printing establishment.
W Tbeater.

g)_ Hand or automatic self- service laundry.
h) Bakery or confectionery shop the rodp, of ar-

ticles to be sold only at retail on the premises.
W Public garage or motor fuel station; provided that a

license to operate such business is first obtained from
the city council pursuant to chapter 17 of this Code. All
public garages and motor fuel stations must be so lo-
cated on the site and the site shall be of the size as

provided in section 36 -156 of this division Aybich defines
kinds of operation, site area required and other data
relating to such business.

@ Any use of the same general character as any of the
above permitted uses; provided that,.no use whicb is
noxious or hazardous shall be permitted, s

2) Special exceptions: The following ses are allow wg allowe hen
authorized by the city council as a special exception:
a) All uses permitted in R -3 Residence Districts, excepP

the construction of dwelling houses permitted in divi-
sions 3 and 4 of this article, R -1 and R -2 Residence
Districts.

b) Processing and distributing station for milk or other
beverages, carting or hauling station.

c) Place of amusement, recreation or assembly, other than
a theater, when conducting indoors,

d) Yard for storage, sale and distribution of ice coal,
oil or building materials, when enclosed within a fence
of not less than six (6) feet in height, but not including

a automobilejunkyard, salvag , e or other wrecki g yard.

i



Attachment 5

Sec. 36 -186. Permitted uses.

In M -] bight Manufacturing Districts, a building may be erected
or used, and a lot may be used or occupied for any of the follog
purposes and no other; provided that, no use which is noxious or

hazardous sha11 be permitted:

a) 'Any use permitted in a BC Business and Commercial Dis-
trict and SC Shopping Center District, if the council is satis-
red that sucb use will not interfere with proper development
of the M -1 Light Manufacturing District, but not otherwise.

b) Wholesale business establishments.

c) Trucking yard or't.erminal.

d) Custom shop for making articles or products sold at retail on

the premises.

e) Plumbing beating, glazing, painting, paperhanging, roofing,
ventilating and electrical contractors, blacksmith shoP car -

pentry, soldering and welding shop.
f1 Yard for storage, sale and distribution of ice, coal, fuel oil of

building materials.

g) Commercial place of amusement, recreation or assembly.
h) Bottling establishment.

i) Manufacturing as follows:

I) Canvas and canvas products.
II) Clothing and other textile products, not including man -

ufacture of textiles. me

III) Electrical equipment, appliances and supplies, manu-

facture and assembly of, not including heavy electrical
machinery.

IV) Food products, combining or processing of, not including
meat and fish. s

V) Jewelry, clocks, watches.
VI) Leather products,including luggage and shoes.

VII) Medical dental or drafting equipment, optical goods.
VIII) Musical instruments.
IX) Perfumes, pharmaceutical products, compounding of rub -

ber products and synthetic treated fabrics, not includ-
ing rubber and synthetic processing.

X) Small products from the follo previously prepared
materials: Cork, feathers, felt, fur, gl&%, hair, horn, paper,
plastics, shells.

XI) Tool dye an pattern making, and similar small ma-

chin e shops.
XII) wood products, including furniture and boxes.

Carpet and rug cleaning.

k) Laundry dry cleaning or dyeing plant.

1) Laboratory, research, experimental and testing.
m) Any use of the sane general character as any of the above-

permitted uses, wben authorized as a special exception by
the city council_

n) Accessory use on the same lot witb and customarily inc'
tal to any of the above - permitted uses ..(Code 1965, 909.010;

f

i

j

f

c



A. Rezoning: White Bear Avenue ( South of Road By )
93

Associate Planner Johnson said the proposal i s to rezone the propertyht manufact
P p yto M -1, l i 9 urng.

Chairman Axdahl asked if there was anyone present who wished to comment
on the proposal,

Commissioner Hej ny moved the Planning Commission recommend to the C i tY
Council denial of the proposed zone cha nge

Commissioner Fischer seconded Ayes -- Commissioners Axdahl , Barrett
Fischer, Hejny, Prew, Sigmundi k, Sletten.



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Thomas Ekstrand -- Associate Planner

SUBJECT. Ordinance Amendment- -Signs in Residential Zones
APPLICANT: City of Maplewood
DATE: June 1, 1983

j4

Action by Council:

Endorse

ILodifJ_ ed

Rejected.
Date

Request

Council has requested that staff draft an ordinance to permit signs for institutions
in residential districts, but only by conditional use permit.

Reason for Change

The current sign ordinance does not allow signs for churches, schools or other
institutions. The result is variance requests without there being a justifiable
hardship unique to the property under consideration.

Alternatives (In order of preference)

1. Allow signs for institutions up to 32 square feet as permitted si gnage.

Staff the the Community Design Review Board recommend this alternative.
Thirty -two square feet is a size comparable to those allowed in the majority
of the cities surveyed.

2. Allow signs up to 24 square feet in area by a . sign permit but signs up to
32 square feet would be allowed only by a conditional use permit.

3. Allow institutional signs of up to 32 square feet, but only by conditional
use permit.

Comments

The advantage of the conditional use permit is that Council can control the
location and quantity of institutional signs.

The disadvantages are:

1. A six to eight week time delay for getting a decision from Council. This
time would be spent for staff review, review by the Community Design Review
Board and a public hearing before the City Council

210 It is expensive for a nonprofit-organization, such. as a church,-to pay
the fees for a conditional use permit. The cost is generally about $200.00
125.00 for - the conditional .use permit and approximately $75.00 for an

abstractors list).



3. The conditional use permit procedure would create unnecessary extra work-
load for the city and applicant.

A compromise, stated as alternative #2 would save some city time by allowing
smaller signs without a conditional use permit.

Recommendation

Approval of proposed ordinance amendment Alternative I.

2



REFERENCE INFORMATION

Existing Code

Refer to the enclosed amendment.

Past Actions -

10 Council has-approved sign variances for the following faci 1 i ties :

a. 2- 20 -79: Gladstone Community Education Center to erect a 26.4 square

foot ground sign.

b. 8 -6 -81: Health Resources, Inc. to erect a. 40 square foot ground sign.

c. 10- 25 -82: Sun -Ray Montessori School to erect a 32 square foot ground
sign.

d. 12-13-82: Trinity Baptist Church to erect a 28 square foot ground sign.
Council also directed staff to prepare a code amendment to allow signs
for churches and schools.

2. 4-12-83: The Community Design Review Board recommended approval of Al tern ..

ati ve I.

3. 5 -9 -83 : Council referred this sign code amendment back to staff for revision

to allow institutional signs only by conditional use permit.

Surve

Refer to the enclosed survey of surrounding communities closest to Maplewood
in population and of adjacent communities.

Of the c_ommuni ti es surveyed which have specific size requirements, the average

maximum size sign for a church or school is 30 square feet.

Procedure

1. Recommendation by the Community Design Review Board

2. Public by the City Council.

3. Second reading by the City Council ( at least four votes required for approval) .

ic
Enclosures:

1. -A1 ternati ve I (sign ordinance)
2. Alternative II (sign ordinance)
3. Alternative II (conditional use permit ordinance)
4. - Survey



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 36 OF THE MAPLEWOOD
CODE RELATING TO SIGNS IN R -1, R -2 AND R -3 DISTRICTS

The Maplewood City Council hereby ordains as follows (additions are
underlined and deletions are crossed out):

Section 10 - Sections 36 - 316 to 36 - 318 of the Maplewood CodT are is
hereby amended .to read as foll

Section 36 -316. Permitted.

The only signs which are permitted in an R -1 Residence District
Single Dwelling), R -2 Residence District (Double Dwelling) or

R -3 Residence District (Multiple Dwelling) in the city are as

follows:

1) Signs permitted in Schedule I, subdivision I of this division,
as regulated therein.

2) One fascia sign of not more than two (2) square feet in area

giving the name and occupation of the occupant of a building
carrying on a home occupation as defined in the city zoning
ordinance.

3) One business er identif4eat4ee fascia or freestanding identification

sign of not more than eight (8) square feet in area for each street

frontage frentieg en each street which beunds a let in for an apart-
ment district or townhouse complex

4) One fascia or freestanding identification sign for ea stree
fronts e of not more than eight -84 thirty -two (32 s9 y uare feetq
in area for an a apartfeet building church, school, library
community center derfitery un }t fratern4ty or sererity heuse
similar use in a residential district. (Ord. No. 427, - 818.170
Schedule II (1)), 7- 14 -77)

Section 2. Section 36 -318 of the Maplewood Code is hereby deleted.

Seet4en -36 -3187 ' Maximum- eumber- ef- siges.

1R -ne- ease -shall -the - number- efsigiis- per - build }A9exeeed- epe - ie -ap
R- 1- Residence- Bistr4et- kS4Rgle- Dwell }ng) - R -2- Residence- 8istr4et
Double-Dwell4Rg)-er-R-3-Resd'eRee-Distr4et- Multiple- 8well4eg4 -4R
thee4ty7-- k8rd7 -Ne7-427 ; - 818 7178- Sehedule- 11k34 - 7- 14 -77)

Secs. 36 -319 318 - 36.328. Reserved,

Section 3.: This ordinance shall take effect after i passage and

publication. _

Passed by the City Council of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota this

day of 19830

ATTEST:

L.__ F .

Mayor

Ayes -- Attachment 1
Nays --



Alternative II (sign ordinance)

ORDINANCE N0,

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 36 OF THE MAPLEWOOD
CODE RELATING TO SIGNS IN R-1. R -2 AND :R - DISTRICTS

The Maplewood City Counci hereby-ordains as follows (additions are under-
lined and deletions are crossed out)

Section 1. Sections 36 -316 to -36 -318 of the Maplewood Code are i hereb
amended to read as follows:.

Section 36 -316. Permitted,

The only signs which are permitted in an R -1 Residence District (Single
Dwelling ), R -2 Residence District (Double Dwelling( or R -3 Residence
District (Multiple Dwelling) in the city are as follows:

1) Signs permitted in Schedule I, subdivision I of this division, as

regulated therein.

2) One fascia sign of not more than two (2) square feet in area giving
the name and occupation of the occupant of a building carrying on a
home occupation as defined in the city zoning ordinance.

3) One bas4ness- er- 4deet4feat4ee fascia or freestanding identification
sign of not more than eight (8) square feet in area for each street
frontage frent4eg- ee - eaeh - street - which- beunds -a- let -iR for an apartment
d4stf4et or townhouse complex

4) Gee- fase4a- ef - ffees tae&eg -4 den t4f4eat4ee- sage- ef- eer - Riere - than - bt- 8g 4 }
square feet - 4e- area- ferae - apartFfleetbe}ld4eg - derRitery- ueit fratern4ty
ef - serer4ty- hease 4e- a- res4deRt }ald4str }Et- Signs qp to 32 square feet
in s i ze for churches, schools, libraries, community centers or any other
institution, upon the issuance of a conditional use permit by the City
rminri 1

Ord. No. 427.1 818.170 (Schedule II (1), 7- 14 -77)

Section 2. Section 36 -318 of the Maplewood Code is hereby deleted.

Seet4ee- 36- 348-- -Max }ffleRi- neRibe -r- ef- s4ges-

Ie ease - shathe nambef- ef- s4ges- per- bui4d}eg- exceedene4e- ae -R -1-
Res4deeEe- D4stf4et- (SRgle- 8well4eg ) - R- 2- Resdenee- 8istret- Deeble
19we144eg}- er- R- 3- Res 4denee- 84str4et- Meltple- DwelI }e - ie- the -Eit .g} y
49fd7 - Ne7 - 4277 - 8487. 179-iSehedu4e-

Secs. 36-349- 318 - 36.328. Reserved.

Attachment 2

r ,



Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect after its passage and

publication.
a

Passed by the City Council of
the City of Maplewood, Minnesota,
this day of 1983,

Mayor

Attest:

Ayes --
City Clerk Nays --



y Alternative II (conditional use .permit ordinance)

s ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE v OF
CHAPTER 36 RELATING TO CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS

The Maplewood City Council hereby ordains as follows (additions are under-
1 i ned and deletions crossed out) : ,

Section 1. Section 36 -437 of the Maplewood Code is hereby amended by -add4 eg
to read as follows:

8) P4aened um4tdevelepRieets Pd947 Signs of up to 32 square feet in size
for institutions in any res i denti a 1 district,

Planned unit developments ( PUD).

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect afters its passage and
publication.

Passed by the City Council of the

City of Maplewood,' Minnesota this

day of 1983.

Mayor

Attest:

Ayes- -
City Clerk Nays

Attachment 3



SIGNS - RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

Survey of Metropolitan Communities
Closest to Maplewood in Population

Institutional Signs
Municipality Churches, Schools)

Maplewood Code does not address

v

Coon Rapids 32 sq. ft. wall or round9
s i g n per frontage

Roseville 50 square feet

Burnsville No guidelines

Plymouth 32 sq. ft. wall or ground
sign- -one sign only

Brooklyn Center One 36 sq. ft. ground sign9
plus one 32 sq. ft. wall
s i g n per frontage

Fridley* One 24 sq. ft. sign

Blaine One 36 sq. ft. wall or

ground sign per frontage

New Hope One 20 sq. ft. sin9 perP
frontage

Golden Valley One 35 sq. ft. sign

White Bear Lake One 32 sq. ft. sign

Apple Valley One nround and one wall signg
at 40 sq. ft. each

S. St. Paul Conditional use permit required
for structure and signs

Eagan One sign at 16 sq. ft.

Maple Grove One sign - -18 sq. ft.

Columbia Heights Two signs permitted at
32 sq. ft.

Cottage Grove No limit to the number .of
signs, but together t64y may
not-exceed 100 sq. ff_ ..

Shoreview One 24 sq. ft. ground sign
per frontage

Attachment 4
n



Municipality

Crystal

Little Canada

St. Paul

N. St. Paul

Oakdale

Woodbury

Newport .

Institutional Signs
Churches, Schools )

4 sq. ft. ground sign- -
code does not address-wall
signs -

ADJACENT COMMUNITIES

24 sq. ft.

One ground sign 30 sq. ft.

One sign at 24 sq. ft.

One sign per frontage at
24 sq. ft.

One sign at 24 sq. ft.

3 sq. ft. wall or ground



r

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Sign Code--(R-1 zone)

The Board reviewed with staff the revisions made to the proposed
ordinance. They discussed what size signs would be permitted.

Board Member Fol 1 ey moved the _Boa reco to the City Council-
a . - proposed _ revision to _ the _sign ord as revi an amended by
te Board.

7. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

8. BOARD PRESENTATIONS

9. STAFF PRESENTATIONS

10. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 9:55 p.m.



MEMORANDUM

Action by Gorc:3:

TO: City Manager En
FROM: Director of Public Works

g ` _. ,SUBJECT: T. H. 36 at Englishi sh Street Signing
Ia ` y  d...._—z.y...r...._..

Refs e ; e
DATE: June 6, 1983 - - --

The City Council adopted the attached resolution approving the installation of

signals at T.. H.' . 36 at English Street. Included in this project are closing
the Atlantic Street median and construction of the north frontage road from

Atlantic to English.

The resolution is clear in item #3 that "Signs be erected at locations and

with language satisfactory to the business community and the City Engineer
to inform drivers that English Street is the access to the frontage road

businesses." Satisfactory language has not been agreed upon to date, yet
construction is progressing.

The impass centers around the word "business" being used on the signs. MnDOT

contends that business districts are along the highway at numerous exits and

that extra wording would be confusing. The attached letter i den ti f i es their

concerns in more detail.

The business community on the other hand feels that because of the grades and

visual obstructions signing is required to advise motorists they must turn

before the commercial property is in sight. It is felt that with the closing
of Atlantic Street to west bound traffic that some consideration in the form

of satisfactory signing should be provided.

City Council approval is not requi red for this project, however, since

conditional approval was given the City is expected to pay a share of the cost.

Payment to MnDOT has not been made pending some resolution of the signing issue.

The Council should either reaffirm their previous decision and withhold payment
or change the signing requirements and authorize payment.



o d
r

F 

OF

Minnesota

Department of Traizsportation
District 9

3485 Hadley Avenue North, Box

North St. Paul., \L4innesota 55109

May 27, 1983

2050

612) 770-2311

Mr. Kenneth Haider

Public Works Director >

City of Maplewood
1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, Minnesota 55109

Dear Mr. Haider:

SUBJECT: S.P 6211 ( TH 36)
At English St.

Signing for Businesses

As you discussed with our Traffic Engineering staff on May 23, 1983, we must

deny' the request to incorporate the word "Business" into the legend for

signing along T.H. 36 at English Street. Within the Metropolitan Area,

signing for business districts and numerous other destinations cannot be

provided. Businesses of same sort are located at most intersections and

interchanges along these heavy volume highways.

The number of decisions that a motorist must make each second limits us to

the amount of signs and words that we can expect motorists to safely read.

Guide signs are the means of communication with the driver and must be

carefully designed and located to provide enough information to guide
without causing confusion and distraction. The principle purpose of guide

signs is to provide information to the traveler which will best serve their

basic needs for direction and orientation. It is expected that motorists

relate their destination to appropriate highway numbers and street names.

Signs for highway numbers, street names, and a few major destinations, is

all that can be permitted on our high speed, high volume highways. It is

impossible to sign for all destinations.

A few common requests for signs that must be refused are for high schools,

ballfields, city halls, county court houses, most hospitals, golf courses,

libraries and city parks.

Hopefully, the City can understand the problems related to signs and how the

Department must have limitations to keep our highways safe.

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely, _

ermit K. McRae, P.E.

District Engineer

An Equal Opportunity Employer  r ; ti



Nn /Dot 2523 (8-78) State Project 6211-65,66 (_36_,1=

Fed Proj . HE 064- -1 (.58)

R E S O L U T I O N

At a meeting of the City Council of the City of Maplewood _ 9 held on the

day of , 1982 _ , the following Resolution was offered by

seconded by ,

to wit:

WHEREAS the Commissioner of Transportation for the State of Minnesota has prepared: plans,

special provisions, and specifications for the improvement of Trunk Highway No 118 ,

renumbered as Trunk Highway No. 36 _ , within the corporate limits of the City of

Maplewood , from t _ 1000 Ft. W. .

to 200 Ft. E. of English St.

and seeks the approval thereof:

bow THEN, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. That said plans and special provisions for the improvement of said Trunk Highway within said corporate limits of
the City, be and hereby.are approved including the elevations and grades as shown and consent is hereby given to
any and all changes in grade occasioned by said construction.

2. That the City does hereby agree to require the parking of all vehicles, if such parking is permitted within the
corporate limits of said City, on said Trunk Highway, to be parallel with the curb adjacent to the highway, and
at least 20 feet from any crosswalks on all public streets intersecting said trunk highway.

3. Signs be erected at locations and with language satisfactory to the business coa®unity and the City Engineer to
inform drivers that English Street is the access to the Frontage Road businesses.

Upon the call of the roll, the following council members voted in favor of the Resolution:

and, the following council members voted against the adoption of the Resolution:

whereupon the mayor and /or the presiding officer declared the Resolution adopted.

Dated: , 19 82

Mayor

Attest

City Clerk
STATE OF MINNESOTA.

COUNTY OF Ramsey ) an*

CITY OF Maplewood

I do hereby certify that at said meeting (of which glue and legal notice was given) of the

City Council of the City of Maplewood - , Minnesota, on

the day of , 198, 2 at which a majority of the members of

said Council were present, the foregoing Resolution was,adopted.

Given under my hand and seal this day of , 198__ 2

City Clerk



r -

MEMORANDUM

T0:
FROM
SUBJECT:
LOCATION:

APPLICANT /OWNER:
PROJECT:
DATE:

City Manager
Thomas Ekstrand- Associate Planner
Time Extension for Preliminary Plat and PUD

Lakewood Drive, Maryland Avenue, and Sterl i n Street

Arlington Properties
PM

Beaver Lake Hills Action by Council
June 1, 1983

Endcr•scd—a._____

1 , 1 ,01z y —,

RcjECtcd—

Re uest
Date---

Approval of a time extension for the Beaver Lake Hills preliminary plat and

planned unit development.

Proposed Land Use

A quad development comprised of 46 buildings (184 two - bedroom units).
Refer to the enclosed plat.

r .. r"m e% r% 4- e-

The applicant has indicated that they are considering submitting a revised

preliminary plat for review, but in the interim period, request a time

extension for the current preliminary plat and PUD.

Even though the original approval was granted over three years ago, staff feels

that one last time extension would be acceptable in anticipation of the revised

plat. The maximum time allowed by ordinance is six months.

Recommendation .

Approval of a time extension for a prel imi nary plat and PUD for six months for

Beaver Lake Hills on the basis that:

1. Conditions have not changed in the area to warrant denial.

2. Council has approved time extensions in the past for other plats.

Approval is subject to compliance with all of the original conditions.

PAST ACTIONS

3- 20 -80: Council approved the preliminary plat, street vacation, and a planned
unit development for Beaver Lake. Hills. The prel imi.nary plat was approved subject
to r

1. Approval of the. Planned Unit Development.

2. Footings for quad units shall be pinned by a registered surveyor before the

foundation is laid to assure that party walls will be constructed exactly on

common lot lines.



3. Deed restrictions shall be f ' •i 1 ed against each lot, requiringr'shat] only be used for the use a
q Ong that those lotsapproved under the Planned Unit passu that lots without street frontage Development.This will

other uses. Cage wi 11 not be sot d for

4. Submission of bike trai 1 to beasements e approved by the Directorfor of Commun
5. Submission of easements for the temporary cul -de -sacDirector of Public Works, 

to be approved by the

6. Implementation of the recommendations of the Soil Cotheir ommendati •r report of January 7, 1980, 
Conservation Service 1 n

7. Staff shall request a for •formal survey of the site b the H' •on April 1. Y Historical Soc

8. The final 1 at shallhal 1 not be approved until:
1

a. A signed Bevel o er' s agreementgreement is submitted to the Directorector of Pub 1 cWorks. The developer's agreement
ht foot

shall incl the construction9 asphalt trail from the west side
righ

aneight
of - way, from Marv1 an

of Sterling Street ri ht-d Avenue to Mary Court and on t
gv

he proposed traileasements. The design and location to be aCommunity Sery ' approved by the Directori ces . of

b• Approval of the final •Works
and drainage plans by the Direc •giving special consideration to

for of Publithe recommendations of the SoiService. The plan must show four
of 1Conservation S

acre - feet of storagecapacity in the northwest pond, subject to County taking right-of-way.ght -of -way.
c. Payment of deferred assessments for sanitary sewer.

d. Council orders the constructionucti on of the 12 acre -foot hol dinproperty to the southwest, as shown on
g pond on the

the f

Mapl ewood Dra i gna a P1 an . "
The Planned Unit Development w •P as approved subject to the followin •conditons :
I. Extend Mary Court to the South property line, with a temporary cul-de-sac,P ry cue de sac.
2. Dedicate an additional 16% 2 feet of right -of -way on the easDrivei ve for the Mc Knight Road Im rovem

t side of Lakewoodp ent Project.
3. Provide a 12 foot tra  easement the shortestintersection of Magnolia Aven . Mary, Court to the

with staff
Aven and Meyer Street. The ap 1 i cant sto negotiate the trail easemen

p hould meetnt.

4. Designate Outlot A as a on "P ding .easement. _

5. Submission of an Environmental —`ental Assessment Worksheet,
6. Loop the ' internal wat 'ermain on Meyer Street and dedicate appropriatepp opriate easements.
7. Provide uti and drainage easements as* requi red by Director of Publi Works.

N



8. Private drives shall not be allowed on Lakewood Drive.

9. A building permitermit must be taken out for the first unit, within 2 years of

roval. Council may renew the PUD if no substantial changes have
PUD app
occurred that would. have a negative impact on the project, the Ci ty or the

surrounding area.

Council approved a 90 -day time extension for the Beaver Lake Hills
6-5-80: C PPr• also passed a
rel imi nar plat, subject to the original conditions* Council p

preliminary p
he Beaver Lake Hills holding pond

resolution ordering a fea s i b i l i ty study for t

and drainage system.

yThe feasibility stud is in the process of being completed by the City's

engineering staff.

Council a
10- 16 -80, 1-22-81, 4-16-81 and 8-6-81: PP roved 90 -day time extensions,

subject to the original conditions of the preliminary plat.

y4- 15 -82: Council approved a one year time extension . for the preliminary plat

and PUD.

ORDINANCE. REQUIREMENTS

Section 36-442(d) of the City Code states the following concerning conditional
Y

use permit extensions for PUDs :

ruction must be substantially started'or the proposedThe proposed construction

use utilized within one year of council approval or the permit s hall

council maybecome null and void. The y 9 rant one six - month. extension of

the permit justrmit if cause is shown. This requirement shall not apply to

PUDs with pph an approved phasing plan. Such extension shall be requested

in writing and filed with the director of community development at

least thirtyrty yda s before the expiration of. the original conditional use

permit. There shall be no charge for filing such petition. The request

for extension shall state facts showing a good faith attempt to complete

or utilize the use permitted i n the conditional use permit. The petition

shall be prepresented to the planning commission for a recommendation and to

the city council for a decision.

jW
Attachments: -
1 -- Location Map
2. Preliminary Plat -

3. Applicant's letter.dated March 7, 1983

3



o

z - U A RYLA KE MID
t

u S -

tvY •. . 
Q

Q
O

Troiier Court

68 ( Privole) - 212

E WLAF-V_AND
AV

120
zLl c4: ST

me

drover ...... tGDL aVE

Loke
Ir

E
2

Y d •(,- N W

J
O \

6 69 ° z H.: R 5TE7R

C; vL t ; 
o

A

32

KD
LAL. BRAND AVE_

32 'ST.
r

t

7TH ' AVE. _ E. 7

T29M

5 LOS" 2530
u s R22W

3631
R21W : =•

AVE. sr

70>
W MANA AVE. / r v

34 34

E. MARGARET :::E

E . S T!t AvE

W - J

t FREM0 NT AV

03M Z _

LOCATION MAP

Attachment One



s . t s s t z .  •      •
r p

Donna

t E
1 1 A s rr

jis
TC

CS del

3

43
R

t' fWj  - c 1<4

3 r -
1 : i 1 '

rte   - + 1 _ 1 

SION

w

lo

dft

7, - _ --•. - ,

ISL

aeAt 2-14.

T 4NP

pp

dip

Pt

4W Nk.

ja

r• - •

1 ` r --

4M

1`

r r

s

t

i t

M 441

CL.ilk 11fu 04
b - .17coo

1 • t • ' NIDL

Q\_

MP dw

Attachment Two



AMNON

fit 0tot, 
es

44 WEST ARLINGTON I ST. PAULTEL. 488_ , MINNESOTA 55117
R. E. SAGSTETTER

0526

General. Manager

March 7, 1983

To the Mayor and CityCity of Maplewood Council
1380 Frost Avenue
Maplewood, Minn. 55109

Attention: Randy Johnson

RE: Beaver Lake HillGentlemen;

We request a one year
extension of approval of the plat

on this project because of the undecided question of storm water
disposal for the area.

SinCerely,

ARLING N PROP ,ERTIES
alp

By /t (: A

R. E. Sags t ter. Partner



TO:

FROM:
SUBJECT:

LOCATION:
APPLICANT:
OWNERS:
PROJECT:
DATE:

MEMORANDUM

City Manager
Thomas Ekstrand -- Associate Planner
Preliminary Plat and PUD plus time extension
Highwood Avenue ( See enclosed maps)
William E. Leonard
William E. and Bonnie L. Leonard
Leonard's Oak Hills No. 5

May 31, 1983

SUMMARY

Action by Counoi

Endorse ..

Modif'i e

Date

Re uest

The applicant is requesting approval of a one -,year time extension planned unit
development and preliminary plat. Refer to the applicant's letter dated March 6,
1983.

Proposal

1. This project consists of 21 single-dwelling lots and eleven double-dwelling
lots. (Refer to the enclosed plat.)

2. Outl of A, which includes existing ponds, would be dedicated to the City.

3. The existing drainage easement would be reduced in width. The ditch would
be realigned to flow into a storm sewer pipe.

CONCLUSION

The drainage easement vacated by Council ( attachment two ) was intended as
stated in the original staff report, to be conditioned on the fi l i n g of the
final plat. The motion did not include this condition and the easement was vacated.

The applicant has agreed to dedicate this easement back to the city in the interim
period prior to final platting. The applicant has the easement, but has not
returned it to the city.

Recommendation

Approval of a preliminary plat time extension for one year and PUD renewal for
six months for Leonard Oak Hills No. 5, on the basis that:

1. Circumstances have not changed since .the original approval.

2. The . appl i cant is proceedi with the project by working on financing for the
project and continuing with the engineering work.

Approval is subject to:

1. Compliance with the original conditions, and

2. Dedication of the drainage easement to the city to hold until the final platis approved.



f1 _ _ A- A -.L.! .! - .

Councill a PP roved the Leonard's Oak Hills No. 5 prel imi
4 - 15 -82 . Co nary plat,

subject to the following conditions:

1. A developer
i
s agreement to be signed for the construction of . al 1 public

improvements, including bike trails and erosion . control measures ;

2. Final g radi n9 9drainagea and utility plans to be submitted and approved by

the City Engineer. The plan shall include extending the storm sewer pipe

to the east line of the plat;

3. Deed outl of A to the City;

an eight-foot wide asphalt trail in front of block 6, lots 12 -15
4. Construct 9 _

and from the end of the northerly cul -de -sac, along lot 1, block 1 to the

north l i n e of the plat;

5. Combine lots 12, 13, 14 and 15, block 6 and divide into lots;

6. Submit an erns pion control plan for approval , which considers recommendations

from the Soil Conservation Service;

through street, "Leonard Lane" the northerly cul -de -sac and stub,
7. Name the g

Lakewood Court" „ " and the east -west cul -de -sac and stub Valley View Court"

and "Valley View Drive";

8. Dedicationion of utility and drainage easements, as required by the City

Engineer;

9. Re adjust lot line of northerly cul -de -sac 100 feet south as presented by

staff;

10. Attorney to approve covenants for square footing for floor area.

Council approved the Leonard's Oak Hills No. 5 Planned Unit Development with the

following conditions:

1. Omit double dwellings on Lot 12, Block 6. Lots 1 and 5, Block 5; Lots 1 and

2, Block 4, Lot 3, Block 2 and Lot 5, Block 1.

2. A double dwelling approved for the easterly lot on Highwood Avenue.

3. This PUD shall be void unless the plat i s filed i.n one year or unless Council

grants a time extension.

Council also approved a resolution vacating a drainage easement on the proposed
plat.

CODE REQUIREMENTS
r

Section 36-442(d) of the City Code states the following concernfit conditional

use permit extensions for PUD' s:

WM



The roposed construction must be substantially started or the proposed
use utilized • zed wi thi n one year of council approval or the permit shall become

null and void. The council may grant one six -month extension of the permit if

ju st cause is shown. This requirement shall not apply to PUDs with an approved

phasing plan. Such extension shall be requested in writing and filed with the

director of community development at least thirty days before the expiration
of conditionalona 1 use permit. There shall be no charge. for filingthe. original P ._
such petition. The request for extension shall state facts showing a good

p 
faith attempt to complete or utilize the use permitted in the conditional use

permit. petitionThe shal 1 be presented to the planning commission for a

recommendation and to the city counci 1 . for a decision.

mb

Enclosures:
1. Location Map
2. Property Line Map
3. Preliminary Plat

4. Applicant's Letter dated 3 -6 -83

r

3 -



LOWER AFTO RD.

Ox WODO AVE_

494

0
CARVER

Attachment One

LOCATION MAP

I
W Mt

W O' 

3) PC

4) O

25 )

ac
Z C
D C
O C

25 )
N.



U70
1

aB0 0
2 9 10

0 9Q
29 ,

340 -
C 205)

G

67 t 39.58 50
4 1co jVE TU E N ,

v b i•r 601
8 0 8 0

10 s. 4 2 4
P H Y L I S CT. 

0 5.
o

65 80. • 80 80 ,

3 4 r e i . 7 tr Q
e. . r Oo aka

vp

100.o2 WOO DD . S7 139.58 50

OUTLOT A

m

32 f9
Jr

oneg# 70 3

gig
JL o 7 ' 1

As

AO Of

GxseH VV 6
J

vt

I' ` ADO +   • - s. 

z _  1. 1 - 
1 _ a

i y

PROPERTY L MAP

Attachment Two
Drainage Easement



C+

rD

1:+

M
M

01011

we..w.

0feẁ

eN•mosel
sell.

J

eee --,t

I

I

I

PRELIMINARY PLAT

24 I RINA1111 QA  K LLS 0 5

Ile tee-

0 d 1 1 ti

i

Bill LEONARD

2861 FOREST DAIS ROAD NEW BRIGHTON MN 56112

1

Ila 111k

IIK 1 15.11 acres
Memnon& WOW t la

IlUtllt o1 1151
100 tin

vat, 11w1t1 • 11 tm Plo" t Ito
ant/ tor/ 11 ton

rota awl v will • 41 1oIll — --- -- 
MITI" ten tent

11111111 IeKI NA 1111 . —• • -•'"' 
N' Mf11t/ tto

1111 rlllllTt 4.1 t 1 ,,. ,... 1111114 16"00" t"I
bVtft tl • 1 • t01K i711 .

lgrli 1'10 11tq • I.N + ehV/ LM1ttUt M1Ro

f1e rttout ot"lfv 11 0 KM -- - it so r111t Willis
1 11.i 11 11 • 1.81 /lrM

ttl III1tIN foam U111111111111 w..T..'w. 410/911/ one 1111•

100 muse tM R1MIfl O IMAM 11MM

61411111 AMtlMll / 
IIr1tfint 11/1111 U1

t

y ' , 
ffe L _ IAI

1. twat" low 11# 1 .r fee* ~% 11w1110 1111 so ovewt "•~1111 /
twalr tr•.A••Ipt 11110 Ire• 1-..tv-4w 1111. •rfw to 4..101.

s

1. 1146 0104 111 tort N M• /••t wo.lwlf 11 1 /it N 60 MM•••a "010
low 1/0 N of M tftl"tM•• Iw 1 /11 N ItNlr fftrlN• 1111, two

1P IWr1• -NMI 1trM 11 1006 tt••.tvrt.nwt I1M1. we.
ti

1. III U•t Mt' N 1M 1••0, •M• tl•1r It 1/11 M 60 1••tIWt "atop 1V tN1
940 N IM •Wr1hWe•t t•nt•r twt 1/41 N t»•tl•• MI•t•rr 1111 , ttr.e•ty t1•wH•

r / .1 t1Ml. low) %woo t1.0•tt••1•• Went III*$ •M«tw sr Inll•o•t
MIwIM N the 1100000.1 009004 tArrf r%wtN M+•.• tens" It' - "

MIN • Nlet. Mew• 1••0, 111.11 10" M t V6404 WIN 1, 
won" 

iota

1
MI N W MM IIN M ••N IWereel Mter Iw 4101, lawn• IoAtf
ttt.M I•et to • plot 1. On "we It@* of ••11 IItWomt a•M••r tw 1111
141.11 t•Wt soft of as Nor N lglrl•o, IM•re• %a% 90I.11 t••0, 1•
11.00 M Mafrl. E1••t to poll• •M•.

Am

3

NIP

opium

C .• I•. 1.01•` ,' , ,+ «

t

W I1~ w :« w"m

P,, ...1 w.•
ere.•  .r.w N• /.

w w• -

t t A t !

f!

rn_



r

N
i

i

Attachment Four

J la

t: •

7Z Ool -. 0

10 Loe -.z,
l

1 1-
d

tvv

i

i

G- ,, r,.: o" G7?tzc
G

70L-

MAR 0 1953



Z73

MEMORANDUM

Action bar Council
T0: City Manager .
FROM: Associate Planner /HRA Staff Liaison -- Johnson Endors
SUBJECT: Joint Meeting HRA and City Council

Mod.J f
DATE: June 1, 1983 `-

Rei ectec
Date

Re uest lip

The HRA requests the City Council to set a joint meeting date for the latter

part of June or early July.

Background

Due principally to changed market conditions, Health Resources, Inc. and
1400dmark, Inc. have requested the city to drop consideration of the $7 million
bond issue for the first -time home buyer program. They have suggested a

scaled -down program as an alternative, which would be discussed at the joint
meeting.

The developers-need direction from the HRA and Council as soon as possible
in order to be able to move forward with the creation of the tax increment
district yet this year.

A second agenda item would be to discuss the HRA' s recommendations for
reductions in the present minimum floor area requirements for single dwellings.

Recommendation

Set a joint meeting with the HRA - for late June or early July.

mb



1 .0-0. 1
MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Director of Community Development
SUBJECT: - P1 an Amendment
LOCATION: Lydia Ave., Woodlynn .Ave. , and Ariel St.

DATE: May 24, 1983

Action by Council:

Endorsed

Igo dimi ed,..
Rej ected.

The council, at the May 16 joint meeting with the planning commission,
considered initiating a plan amendment for the area on the enclosed

maps from RM, residential medium density to RL, residential lower

density. Staff was requested to research how the property shaded on

attachment two was assessed. This property was assessed as RM land

at twice the RL rate. Utility services are sized for multiple dwellings.
Single dwellings would require new services.

Council amended the plan on October 1, 1981 from RH, residential high
density to RM. for a 5.6 ' acvre . - parcel .that. part of this area.

Recommendation

Take no action. If council decides to amend the plan, th i s matter must

be referred to the planning commission for a public hearing.

jW
enclosures
location map

property line map

plan map



T30MR22W

1
3

7Z1NR22w

COM W

f t
BEAM AWE.

ink

lip EA —==
RA AT

ML 11 -- ql

f-
s -

OGEIiLi R0.

65
DE M ONT AV = W

WE

oi - A I! M

b -

c -

q) V. LAKEVP= ors.
w IL MEYEit Ct scs
C3) 8RENWOW o. RW Raw - 

s
us w

N) E. &RENWI & C. -

WHITE BEAR LACE 0) N. C PKWA CT.
6) 89• BAKrELMY - u.

IT) x «we,r CT. 

1'0
19

r .y • ; ••ice • .•.; Y• ( L ) KAPU Mi

t COME

Ii.) CHIMMA NNE.

SSABS AVE) NORTH ST. PAUL.

2640 N.

Lr

J - '

C• 
f: 

NO

DR. _ _ f

y

Czwsr

S! /rtr -

Lake

C

attachment one

Im

LOCATION MAP
i
f



3000

YDIA

i

OUT L OT A

c'r5 •

t'

4
I

w.wwr. w.wr..s%.s

r

2144
G • 

r

3031 -

30
t

t

w -

2141 2147 • , r

ba

r _

9 Zr

44c2

r

f

L 

i

i

LJ

N

1

mom

B

i

ZT

i 785-17
s

al

3000

YDIA

i

OUT L OT A

c'r5 •

t'

4
I

w.wwr. w.wr..s%.s

r

2144
G • 

r

3031 -

30
t

t

w -

2141 2147 • , r

ba

r _

9 Zr

44c2

r

f

L 

i

i

LJ

N



i

sc. `
Rm  ,

s. 

interchange
Pfl

at-art

fo

Bear r e

fit 0

r/ NONE  1 a

MEN so I
a ` rN    N  I -

fir. x  . TF'° + wc?':,iY'. - <.._: ' ' ' ,fir, - e- ±l;1 ^ . ^ e w7' •;Y.. C • dr..t
y - 

IIND

Iglu .; _
mama

Y.N. jr S ' -'.' - _.aw.: .:,.: t....  _•;..r =5r'-  , ._

MEN

Maplewood He'lghts-
NEIGHBORH LAND USE PLAN

attachment three



s
MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Environmental Health Official
SUBJECT. Swimming Pool Ordinance
DATE: May 23, 1983

Action by Council:

Endorse

Igod- ied—

Re j ected—

Dat e .._._._._...._.....

It has come to my attention that Ramsey County has adopted a swimming pool
ordinance which will license and regulate all public and semi-public pools
in the county, except those that are covered by local ordinances . It is

my understanding that since Maplewood does not have an ordinance and license

its pools, the county would do so. We have 12 apartment and condominium

pools, 2 school pools, 6 spa and health club pools and 2 motel pools that

would be applicable.

The county is going to be charging a license fee of $135.00 for indoor

pools and $90.00 for outdoor pools which, in my opinion is rather high.
Using the county fee schedule, this would amount to approximately $1,350-00
annually. We received and i nvesti gated 20 pool complaints in 1982, and three

so far in 1983. As we have already been handling these complaints, we might
just as well receive the license fee revenue that would otherwise go to the

county.

In
t

1979, a similar ordinance was proposed to the council, but rejected. I

would suggest bringing this new information to the council's attention to

see if they are interested in considering another ordinance.

jc



TOO-

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE

OPERATION OF BICYCLES

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD DOES HEREBY ORDAIN:

ARTICLE 8

OPERATION OF, BICYCLES

Section 18-228 Traffic Laws Apply.
Every person operating a bicycle shall have all of the

rights and duties applicable to the driver of any other vehicle by
this chapter, except in respect to those provisons in this chapter
relating expressly to bicycles and in respect to those provisons of

this chapter which by their nature cannot reasonable be applied to

bicycles.

Section 18-228 Manner and number of riding.
No bicycle shall be used to carry more persons at one time

than the number for which it is designed and equipped, except (a) on a

baby seat attached to the bicycle, provided that the baby seat is

equipped with a harness to hold the child securely in the seat and that

protection is provided against the child's feet hitting the spokes of

the wizee l or (b) in a seat attached to bicycle operator.

Section 18 -229 Clinging * to vehicles,,
No person upon any bicycle, coaster, roller skates,

toboggan, sled, skateboard, or toy vehicle shall attach the same or

himself to any vehicle upon a roadway.

Section 18-230 Riding on Roadway.
a) Every person operating a bicycle upon a roadway shall

ride as close as practicable to the right -hand curb or edge of the

roadway except under: any of the following. situations :

i) When overtaking and passing another vehicle

proceeding in the same direction.

ii) When preparing for a left turn at an intersection or i.nt(
a private road or driveway.
iii) When reasonably necessary to avoid conditions, includin(
fixed or moving objects, vehicles, pedes tra ins , animals,
surface hazards, or narrow width lanes, that make it
unsafe to contine along the right -nand curb or edge.
b) Persons riding bicycles upon a road shall not ride more.

than . two abreast and shall not inpede the normal and reasonable

movement of traffice and on a laned roadway, shall ride in a single lane.

c) A person operating a bicycle upon a sidewalk, or across
a roadway on a. crosswald, shall yeild the right of way to any pedestrian
and shall give an audible signal when necessary before. overtaking and

passing any pedestrian. No person shall ride a bicycle upon a sidewalk
within a business district. '.

A person lawfully operating a bicycle on a sidewalk, or

across a roadway on a crosswalk shall have all the rights and .duties
applicable to a pedestraan under the same circumstances .



Section 18-231 Carrying articles.
No person operating a bicycle shall carry and package,

bundle., or article which prevents the driver from keeping at least
one hand upon the handle bars or from properly operating the brakes
of the bicycle.

Section 18 -232 Turning and lane changes.
An arm signal to turn right or left shall be given

continuously during the last 100 feet traveled by the bicycle before

turning unless the arm is needed to control the bicycle, and shall
V

e given while the bicycle is stopped waiting to turn.

This ordiance shall take effect and be in force from and of te.

its passage and publication, as provided by law.

Passed by the City Council :o , .ith e

City of Maplewood, Minnesota this

day of 1983.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

Ayes -

Nays -

2-


